OCTOBER NOVEMBER

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
12 3 4 1
57 61 7 9 10 11 2 3.4 _5 6 7 8

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT o 2 2

i
S

RCWD BoARD OF MANAGERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, October 8, 2025, 9:00 a.m.

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers
2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota
Virtual Monitoring via Zoom Webinar

Join Zoom Webinar:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88044748236?pwd=zebOAxAy9IARXxwrWcEZTLPU4bM4cRQ.1
Passcode: 226654

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Webinar ID: 880 4474 8236

Passcode: 226654

Agenda
CALL TO ORDER
RoLL CALL
OPEN Mic/PuBLIC COMMENT

Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record. Additional comments may
be solicited and accepted in writing. Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda.

SETTING OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025, REGULAR MEETING
Water Quality Grant Program Cost Share Application (Molly Nelson)

No. Applicant | Location | Project Type | Eligible Pollutant Funding
Cost Reduction Recommendation
A25- Kelly 6949 Shoreline $23,650.00 | Volume: 50% cost share of
03 Vander- Hickory Stabilization 1,364cu-ft/yr $10,000 not to
pool Dr NE, & Restoration TSS:1,912.5 exceed 50%; or
Fridley Ibs/yr $10,000 whichever
TP:0.956 lbs/yr | costis lower
W25- | City of Tighe Bio-Retention | $74,914.25 | Volume: 50% cost share of
01 Birchwood | Schmitz Basins and 174,240 $10,000 not to
Village Park Shoreline cu-ft/yr exceed 50%; or
Restoration TSS:3,668 Ibs/yr | $10,000 whichever
TP:11.24 lbs/yr | costis lower

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org

BOARD OF
MANAGERS

Jess Robertson
Anoka County

Steven P. Wagamon
Anoka County

Michael J. Bradley
Ramsey County

Marcie Weinandt
Ramsey County

John J. Waller
Washington County



Agenda for the Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of October 8, 2025 Page 2 of 2

It was moved by Manager and seconded by Manager , to
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD Outreach and Grants Technician’s Recommendations, dated October 1, 2025.

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
City of Forest Lake Cost Share for Clear Lake Shoreline (Matt Kocian)

Water Quality Grant Program Approval (Molly Nelson)

Citizen Advisory Committee Applicants (Kendra Sommerfeld)

League of Minnesota Cities Liability Coverage-Waiver Form (Nick Tomczik)
RCWD Website ADA Compliance (Kendra Sommerfeld)

Ramsey County GIS User Group (Matt Kocian)

N o vk wnNe

Letter of Support for Mounds View’s RelLeaf Grant Application (Tom Schmidt, Kendra
Sommerfeld)

8. Check Register Dated October 8, 2025, in the Amount of $203,341.83 Prepared by
Redpath and Company

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1. District Engineer Updates and Timeline

2. Administrator Updates
3. Manager Updates



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025, REGULAR
MEETING



O 0 1 &N Ul

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34

AN

DRAFT

For Consideration of Approval at the October 8, 2025 Board Meeting.
Use these minutes only for reference until that time.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS

Wednesday, September 24, 2025

Mounds View City Hall Council Chambers

2401 County Road 10, Mounds View, Minnesota

and

Meeting also conducted by alternative means

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER

President Michael Bradley called the meeting to order, a quorum being present, at 9:00 a.m. He noted that
Manager Wagamon would be listening to the meeting via electronic means but would not be participating
in any votes.

ROLL CALL

Present: President Michael Bradley, 1%t Vice-Pres. John Waller, Treasurer Marcie Weinandt, 2" Vice-
Pres. Steve Wagamon (via electronic means only monitoring), and Secretary Jess Robertson

Absent: None

Staff Present: Administrator Nick Tomczik, Regulatory Manager Patrick Hughes, Watershed
Technician/Inspector Will Roach, Project Manager David Petry, Technician Emmet Hurley
(video-conference), Office Manager Theresa Stasica

Consultants: District Engineer Chris Otterness from Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) and District Attorney
John Kolb from Rinke Noonan (video-conference)

Visitors: None
SETTING OF THE AGENDA

District Administrator Tomczik requested the addition of Action Item #4 - New Brighton 2022 & 2024
Stormwater Management Grants Awards, and renumber the remaining items.

Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the agenda as amended.
Motion carried 4-0.

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT




35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73

DRAFT
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2025 Page 2 of 6

READING OF THE MINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL

Minutes of the September 8, 2025, Workshop and September 10, 2025, Board of Managers Regular
Meeting. Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to approve the minutes as
presented. Motion carried 4-0.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation and
associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests an opportunity for discussion:
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action

No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation
25-053 Hampton Properties Lino Lakes Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 6 items
VI, LLC Land Development

Public/Private Drainage System

25-077 ACR Properties Shoreview Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items

It was moved by Manager Weinandt and seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the consent
agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer’s Findings
and Recommendations, dated September 16, 2025.

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

1. 2026 Stormwater Management Grant Program
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach explained that staff was seeking authorization to release the
2026 Stormwater Management Grant Program and the corresponding documents. He reviewed
the updated language proposed by staff and CAC for inclusion in the Program Guidelines and
Application.

President Bradley confirmed that the deadline for applying was November 14, 2025, and asked
when this was expected to go out.

Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach stated that if the Board approved it today, he would get it
out by the end of the week or early next week.

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, moves to authorize staff to initiate
the 2026 Stormwater Management Grant program and to notify potential applicants of funding
availability by publishing the attached Request for Proposals. Motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, moves to approve the HEI Task
Order 2025 - 017 for Engineering review of the 2026 Stormwater Management Grant program
applications and delegates signature authority to the Administrator on the advice of counsel.



DRAFT

Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2025 Page 3 of 6
74 Manager Weinandt noted that the Board had discussed this at one of their workshop meetings, so
75 they had reviewed it. She stated that she was at the CAC meeting when this was reviewed and
76 knew they would appreciate the approach staff had taken to address their concerns.
77
78 Motion carried 4-0.
79
80 2. Resolution 2025-09 Supporting Rice Creek Watershed District State Bonding Request - Jones Lake
81 Project
82 Project Manager Petry stated this resolution was in support of the Jones Lake Project. He outlined
83 the bonding bill request that had been submitted to the State Legislature for 2026. He explained
84 that they have requested letters of support/resolutions from New Brighton and Roseville. He
85 noted that the proposed resolution would make it clear that the Board also supported this request.
86
87 President Bradley asked Project Manager Petry to update the Board on the tour that is to take
83 place on the various projects.
89
90 Project Manager Petry stated that the tour will take place in mid-November, but they do not have
91 the specific times and dates yet. He explained that they had requested to be a stop on the bonding
92 bill tour and noted that they have considered having the brief stop by at Hansen Park since there is
93 a similar project to actually look at there, and access to Jones Lake can be difficult.
94
95 Manager Weinandt stated that there was also a letter of support from the Ramsey County League
96 of Cities. She stated that she felt Project Manager Petry had done an excellent job presenting to
97 them.
98
99 Manager Waller asked for more information about who will be on the tour and where it will begin
100 and end.
101
102 District Administrator Tomczik noted that it would be the State legislators.
103
104 Manager Waller stated that there was a tour like this a few years ago and noted that he just wanted
105 the audience to understand who would be taking part in this tour.
106
107 District Administrator Tomczik explained that this tour was for the State bonding and noted that
108 they do not have details yet, but were invited to participate because the District had asked for
109 funding. He stated that once they have the details, they will share them with the Board and the
110 elected representatives to ensure they know about it and how important it is to the District.
111
112 Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to adopt Resolution 2025-09
113 Supporting Rice Creek Watershed District State Bonding Request for the Jones Lake Project.

114



DRAFT

Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2025 Page 4 of 6
115 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rice Creek Watershed District Board of Managers
116 supports the Rice Creek Watershed District’s request for State bonding in the amount of $6.84
117 million for the final phase of construction of the Jones Lake Project.
118
119 ROLL CALL:
120 Manager Bradley — Aye
121 Manager Robertson — Aye
122 Manager Wagamon — Absent
123 Manager Waller — Aye
124 Manager Weinandt — Aye
125 Motion carried 4-0.
126
127 3. District Professional Development Assistance — David Petry
128 District Administrator Tomczik stated that this item seeks future reimbursement for Project
129 Manager Petry for professional development/educational assistance. He explained that Project
130 Manager Petry was pursuing an online Project Management Certificate through the University of
131 Minnesota College of Continuing and Professional Studies. He briefly reviewed the reimbursable
132 program costs and explained that the course of study applied to the District's needs. He reminded
133 the Board that the reimbursement requires satisfactory course completion.
134
135 Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve reimbursement of the
136 University of Minnesota’s College of Continuing & Professional Studies Project Management
137 Program courses supporting Project Management Certificate when Mr. Petry demonstrates
138 successful completion of each course with a certificate of course completion.
139
140 Manager Robertson asked if they should add language to the motion regarding the not-to-exceed
141 amount.
142
143 Amending motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve
144 reimbursement, in an amount not to exceed 54,860, for Project Manager Petry for the University
145 of Minnesota’s College of Continuing & Professional Studies Project Management Program
146 courses supporting Project Management Certificate when Mr. Petry demonstrates successful
147 completion of each course with a certificate of course completion.
148
149 Manager Waller stated he believed that Project Manager Petry was the third employee to take
150 advantage of this educational assistance opportunity. He informed Project Manager Petry that
151 Hamline University has a wonderful Public Administration school, which has had courses used by
152 members of the District in the past.
153
154 Motion carried 4-0.

155



DRAFT

Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2025 Page 5 of 6
156 4. City of New Brighton 2022 & 2024 Stormwater Management Grants
157 Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach explained that staff was asking for Board approval to ratify
158 grant funds that were awarded to New Brighton for their 2022 Stormwater Management Grant to
159 their 2024 Stormwater Management Grant project. He stated that after the grant was awarded in
160 2022, New Brighton had determined that their proposed project site was no longer viable due to
161 site constraints. He stated that when this happened, they discussed the situation with staff, and
162 there was a notion that, in addition to their 2024 grant funds, they would also be able to use the
163 funds they had been awarded in 2022. He explained that there did not appear to be a definitive
164 record on that within the District, which is why they were presenting this to the Board today. He
165 outlined the projected construction costs for New Brighton’s 2024 Stormwater Management project
166 and explained that if the Board approved this, the contribution would be less than 50% of the total
167 construction costs, so it would be within alignment of the program guidelines and recommended
168 approval.
169
170 District Administrator Tomczik stated that the District had budgeted the 2022 grant award in
171 subsequent years, committed funds that the Board brought forward, so when the City demonstrates
172 success in the project, the District would pay them out. He explained that because this money had
173 continued to be brought forward, it spoke to the notion referenced by Watershed
174 Technician/Inspector Roach that the discussion they had about the City of New Brighton getting
175 both grant amounts for their new project was consistent with protocol. He explained that staff
176 was asking the Board to add clarity to the record in approving moving those funds into the 2024
177 project undertaken by New Brighton.
178
179 Manager Weinandt asked for details about New Brighton’s project.
180
181 Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach explained that the 2022 project was a flood mitigation
182 project at their Public Works site, and the 2024 project was stormwater improvements along 4t
183 Street NW to alleviate flooding in that corridor.
184
185 District Engineer Otterness stated that the 4™ Street NW project was specifically referenced in the
186 RCD 2, 3, 5 Basic Water Management Project, and had also been verified through the District’s model
187 that it would not be problematic downstream and would also help with timing to get the water out
188 more quickly before the bigger flush came in from downstream. He stated that it worked out well
189 with what the District was doing, which was why they supported its funding.
190
191 Motion by Manager Bradley, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to Approve Reallocation of the
192 2022 Stormwater Management Grant Funds awarded to New Brighton of $100,000 to the 2024
193 Stormwater Management project, and delegate signature authority to the District Administrator
194 for a revised contract between the City of New Brighton and the District.
195

196 Motion carried 4-0.



DRAFT

Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2025 Page 6 of 6
197
198 5. Check Register Dated September 24, 2025, in the Amount of $363,743.57 and September Interim
199 Financial Statements Prepared by Redpath and Company
200
201 Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Waller, to approve the check register dated
202 September 24, 2025, in the amount of $363,743.57 and the September Interim Financial
203 Statements prepared by Redpath and Company. Motion carried 4-0.
204
205  ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
206 1. Twin Cities Army Ammunition Plant Slideshow
207 Due to technical difficulties, President Bradley moved on to staff reports.
208
209 2. Staff Reports
210
211 3. October Calendar
212
213 4. Administrator Updates
214 District Administrator Tomczik stated that he had attended the Minnesota Association of Watershed
215 Administrators meeting, where they discussed the new Minnesota State law related to Paid Family
216 Leave. He noted that the West Pine Street culvert was lowered to its ACSIC on September 22,
217 2025.
218
219 5. Managers’ Updates
220 Manager Weinandt stated that she had attended the Clean Water Council tour of the Mississippi
221 Headwaters area, which she found fascinating. She noted that in that area, they have all
222 completed their ‘one watershed, one plan’ plans, but explained that there were no watershed
223 districts up there, so it was a different way to organize things. She stated that she had served on
224 the Clean Water Council for the last 5 years as the watershed representative and would be resigning
225 as of January 1, 2025. She explained that her position would be taken over by Andy, who is a
226 watershed manager from southern Minnesota. She stated that she and various District staff
227 members would be attending the Minnesota Water Resources Conference in a few weeks. She
228 stated in the upcoming Minnesota Watersheds newsletter; there will be a request for them to
229 complete a short survey as they approach the next budget year within the Clean Water Fund.
230
231 Regulatory Manager Hughes stated that there continued to be technical issues and suggested that
232 he bring the presentation to a future Workshop meeting.
233

234  ADJOURNMENT

235  Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Robertson, to adjourn the meeting at 9:36 a.m.
236 Motion carried 4-0.

237



Water Quality Grant Program Cost Share Application (Molly Nelson)

No. Applicant | Location | Project Type Eligible Pollutant Funding
Cost Reduction Recommendation
A25- | Kelly 6949 Shoreline $23,650.00 | Volume: 50% cost share of
03 Vander- Hickory Stabilization & 1,364cu-ft/yr $10,000 not to
pool Dr NE, Restoration TSS:1,912.5 exceed 50%; or
Fridley Ibs/yr $10,000 whichever
TP: 0.956 lbs/yr cost is lower
W25- | City of Tighe Bio-Retention | $74,914.25 | Volume: 174,240 | 50% cost share of
01 Birchwood | Schmitz Basins and cu-ft/yr $10,000 not to
Village Park Shoreline TSS: 3,668 Ibs/yr | exceed 50%; or
Restoration TP: 11.24 |bs/yr $10,000 whichever
cost is lower
It was moved by Manager and seconded by Manager , to

approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with
RCWD Outreach and Grants Technician’s Recommendations, dated October 1, 2025.

10



MEMORANDUM SN

Rice Creek Watershed District RewR
Date: October 1st, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration

Introduction

e A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration

e Applicant: Kelly Vanderpool

e Location: 6949 Hickory Dr NE, Fridley

e Total Eligible Project Cost: $23,650.00

e RCWD Grant Recommendation: $10,000.00 (50%)
Background
The A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration Water Quality Grant application proposes a shoreline
restoration of minor regrading, moderate riprap installation, and a vegetated buffer on Locke Lake in
Fridley. The project location scored a value of 17 on the Water Quality Grant Program Screening form
and is eligible for the RCWD Water Quality Grant program. The Anoka Conservation District (ACD)
drafted the designs for the project and provided recommendations for a cost-share grant award which
has been reviewed and approved by RCWD staff.
The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed project are:

e 1,364 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume

e 1,912.5 Ibs/yr reduction in total suspended solids (TSS)

e 0.956 Ibs/yr total phosphorus (TP).

The Anoka Conservation District provided a cost estimate amounting to $21,644.40.
The applicant obtained 2 bids for the project:

e Borers Outdoors: $37,380.00

e JK Landscape Construction: $23,650.00
The project application was discussed at the CAC meeting on October 1st, 2025.

Staff Recommendation
RCWD'’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve
Water Quality Grant funds for A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration.

Request for Proposed Motion

Manager moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel, to
approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration of $10,000 not
to exceed 50% of eligible project costs or up to $10,000.00, whichever amount is lower, as outlined in
the consent agenda and in accordance with the RCWD Staff’s recommendation and established program
guidelines.

Attachments
Water Quality Grant A25-03 Vanderpool Shoreline Restoration application documents.

l|Page

11



A

N‘K A ANOKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

1318 McKay Drive NE, Suite 300
I::I]NSHWATIIIN Ham Lake, MN 55304

Phone: (763) 434-2030 Fax: (763) 434-2094
Is'll“ www.AnokaSWCD.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: RCWD Board of Managers and Citizen Advisory Committee
FROM: Breanna Keith, Water Resource Specialist
DATE: September 22, 2025

SUBJECT: Water Quality Grant Program Application — Vanderpool Lakeshore Restoration,
Locke Lake, Fridley

The following summarizes the RCWD Water Quality Grant Program application to cost-share the
installation of a shoreline restoration project along 85 linear feet of eroding shoreline on Locke Lake in
Fridley. Project components include fieldstone rock riprap, shoreline regrading, and a 400 square foot
native buffer planting.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Locke Lake is currently listed as 'Not Classified' through RCWD’s lakes management classification
system. It contains a small gravel public access ramp. Motorized boats are restricted on Locke Lake.
Therefore, natural wave action and large water level fluctuations resulting from the dam at the lake's
outlet are the primary causes of erosion.

The Vanderpool property is located on the northern shoreline of Locke Lake, and therefore receives
some minor to moderate wave action from wind, particularly in the late spring when southerly winds
dominate. Water level fluctuations of 1.5' - 2' are regularly observed, making these fluctuations the
primary culprit of erosion here and elsewhere on the lake. Some rock riprap was installed along the
shoreline many years ago prior to the current owners' purchase of the property. Now, much of that rock
has crumbled into the lakebed, resulting in erosion along the shoreline above and the resulting
formation of a vertical slope with exposed soils struggling to support native vegetation. As such,
installing a shoreline restoration project here would reduce associated sediment and nutrient loading to
Locke Lake. With the incorporation of a native vegetation buffer, it will also filter runoff stemming from
the steeply sloped yard behind.

PROJECT DESIGN

We recommend installing moderate rock riprap paired with shoreline re-grading and a buffer of native
vegetation to address ongoing erosion on this shoreline. These landowners have attempted to plant
native vegetation along the shoreline above the existing rock, but this it has struggled to grow due to
the steep slope at the water's edge and ongoing erosion from wave action and fluctuating water levels.
Other bioengineering practices, such as the installation of biologs, have failed to provide long-term
protection elsewhere on this lake. As such, we recommend installing field stone rock to the elevation at
which vegetation won't grow, re-grading the shoreline above to a stable slope, and planting a buffer of
diverse native vegetation throughout. Existing native vegetation and rock riprap will be salvaged and re-
installed, where possible. The buffer will replace an area currently dominated by reed canary and turf
grass, thereby providing additional stability and water quality and habitat benefits. The total area of the
buffer planting encompasses 400 square feet.

ESTIMATED POLLUTANT REDUCTIONS

Pollutant reductions associated with direct erosion were estimated using the Wisconsin NRCS erosion
calculator, and pollutant and volume reductions associated with filtration from the buffer planting were

12



estimated using WinSLAMM. From that, the estimated reductions associated with this project are as

follows:

- Total suspended solids - 1,912.5 Ibs/ year (19,125 Ibs over effective life)

- Total phosphorus - 0.956 Ibs/ year (9.56 Ibs over effective life)

- Volume — 1,364 cf/yr (13,640 cf over effective life)
ELIGIBLE EXPENSES AND REQUESTED FUNDING

The grant request outlined in this section is based on two quotes: one provided by JK Landscape
Construction, and the other by Borers Outdoor Services. See attached quotes for details. Mobilization
and site restoration costs are often elevated on Locke Lake projects given the challenges tied to
accessing shorelines through narrow and steep routes.

RCWD Water Quality Grant Program Summary

BRI Landowner RCWD Grant
Total Grant Amount L
Contractor Responsibility Amount
Quote (50% up to
$10,000) (>50%) Recommended

JK Landscape
Construction $23,650.00 $10,000.00 $13,650.00 $10,000.00
E;’:\ir;?”tdc’or $37,380.00 $10,000 $27,380.00 N/A

STAFF NOTES

The Vanderpools are motivated to maximize the water quality and habitat benefits that their shoreline is
capable of providing. They have tried addressing erosion through the addition of some native
vegetation, but this approach alone hasn’t prevented the noticeable loss of shoreline that the
Vanderpools have observed in the 8 years since they purchased this property. The combination of rock
riprap, re-grading, and a native buffer planting will provide longer-term stability in this unique erosion
scenario while naturalizing the shoreline.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Water Quality Grant Program application for cost-share up to $10,000.

Page 2 of 3

13



SITE PICTURES

Figure 1: Current bank condition. The red line indicates the upper extent of the eroding area, which is
typically obscured by overhanging reed canary grass.

Figure 2: Current bank condition. The red line indicates the upper extent of the eroding area, which is
typically obscured by overhanging reed canary grass.

Page 3 of 3

14



9/T 133HS NOILVOOT1 103drodd

ALNNOD VMONY ‘Asjpud

‘pasn-al
pue pabenjes aq ||IM ‘@3e| 8y} Ojul PjqUINIO adUls sey
pue obe sieak Auew psjeisul sem yoiym ‘deidus 300l
Bunsixa ay} jo yonpy ‘Inoybnouyy uonelaban anieu jo
Jaynqg asuap e Bunueld pue ‘uoisols aAloe Jo Jybiay ay) ]
0} deidu %004 auols pjay Buljeysul ‘edojs AL:HE ojgels

e 0} Buipeib-ai1 Aq sselb Aieued paas Aq pajeulwuop
auljaloys Buipols Jo }98} Jeaul| G/ 240)sal pue azi|Igels |
SISdONAS 103royd %&.@,

J1avI¥VA 13TVIS

‘sa8ueyo Aue Bupjew o1
Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss
ale 213yl | s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
“pariew sainn

2AeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ uiddip o1 Joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 3uQ Jaydoo 19e1u0) T

3N 1S NIVW

NOILVOOT L2310dd

‘S3LON

“3LYQ/34NLYNDIS VI AR ey |,

IDIVIDDOT 7

A -

3N JA AHOMOIH 669 — H I

# 301LOVHd SOUN B - 100d43ANVA _ g [ Iz

¥ZOZIXX/XX 3LYQ/3YNLYNDIS YVr _ﬁi_l,plw‘ ‘ mvmms

3N AVM H169

085 :# 3DILOVHd SIUN M ONIOVH 'SSTOIV HILVM NOHA
Non P, . :

N 1d ANOXOTH
H3IAIN lddISsissiy

S207/61/80:31va

HLIZ VNNVIY4G :¥3INDISIA utﬂ_is H10L

3N ¥a AYONIIH

TOO0dYIANVA ATIIN 1INIITD

2EVSS NN ‘AT101¥4

3N ¥A AYOMDIH 6v69

‘NOILVO01

NOILYZIIgYLS
IYOHSIAVT T00dHIANVA *1D3r0¥d

M._O.DU\SWMV_O—;_(.;;;
0807-VEV-€9L

Y0ESS NN “DIVT INVH G202 ONIJddS SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3

00€ 3LINS ‘3N "4Q AVMON 8TET

15

l

Ny NOILVHO1Sdd JdOHSIMNVT 100dd4ANVA




9/¢ 133HS

J

SNOILIANO
ONILSIX3

F1aYIVA 3TVIS

‘sa8ueyd Aue Bupjew o1

Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss

ale 213yl y| s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
‘pariew sainn

aAeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ 3uiddip o1 joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 auQ Jaydoo 1oe1u0) T

‘SI1ON

31VA/3UNLYNOIS YV

“#30110Vdd SOUN

31VA/3UNLVYNDIS VT

08S :# 3D110V¥dd SOUN

‘NOISIAZY

‘NOISIAIY
5207/61/80:31va

HLIZI VNNVIEE “43INDISId

TOOdYIANVA ATIIN ZINIITD

TEPSS NIN ‘AT1QIY4
3N ¥Q AYOXDIH 6v69
‘NOILVYO01
NOLLYZIIgYLS
JYOHSDIVI 100dYIANVA *123r0¥dd

810°GIMSBYOUY MMM
0€0C-vEV-€9L
POESS NN “INVT INVH
00€ 3LINS ‘AN "¥A AVION 8TET

] L

el

.0-0C = .l ‘9[e3s

SNOILIANOD ONILSIX3

uononsuo |
: asney pue abenjes -

deidry passpeos bunsixgy

$S800Y Jojep\ . —| Uol}ONIISUOD O}
10} sauo)g abue Jold sjueld sbenes

will - uapJeg bunsixg
S jyueg jo doy L/
/

j8)01d - 984 Bunsixg

S
195 Aeid
ol o
-

(Auadoud sJoqubloN
ybnouyy Alleued) ured
SS90y 2I0ysaye]

16




17

9/€ 133HS

SNOILIANOD
a3S0Od0ydd

J1avI¥VA 13TVIS

‘sa8ueyo Aue Bupjew o1

Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss

ale 213yl | s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
“pariew sainn

2AeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ uiddip o1 Joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 3uQ Jaydoo 19e1u0) T

‘S31ON

‘31VQ/3¥NLVYNDIS VVr

“#30110Vdd SOUN

‘31VA/3¥NLVYNDIS VI

085 :# 3D110V4dd SOUN

‘NOISIAZY

‘NOISIAIY
520Z/61/80:3Lva

HLIBI YNNV3IEE “43INDISId

TOO0dYIANVA ATIIN 1INIITD

2EVSS NN ‘AT101¥4
3N ¥A AYOMDIH 6v69
‘NOILVO01
NOILYZIIgYLS
IYOHSIAVT T00dHIANVA *1D3r0¥d

810°@OMSBYOUY MMM
0€0T-VEV-€9L
Y0ESS NN “INVT AVH
00€ 3LINS ‘AN "4A AVID 8TET

13isi 0
NOILYAYISND w.
\'}

VN

40-01 = .l ‘9less

SNOILIANOD d3S0d0dd

SN

AN

AR
R

R

SSelI) aNndsa4 UM auoZ pepelo-ay
poag ‘sseooy ayeT Joj Bunueld Jayng
10 483D 00( 0} JUSOE(pY JUSIXT ,8 aAEDT

193yg Buimoljo4
998 !,y-Y UoI}0ag ssoI)
Buipeio-ay pue deidiy 300y

(4s €9z | 47168) Buipein-ay suiaioys

(4S vL¥ | 471 22) ¥@uelg jouo)
uoIsoJ3 pue Yo\ yum eary bunue|d Jsyng

Kepispun ouge4 9)11xa)j089) /7 adA] ypm
(4s gev | 471 68) deidry 500y BU0IS pIdI || SSEID

[TTTIITITT]
ol 0

olge4 [0U0D UoisolT sjqepelBapolg yum
Buipel-ay wWoJy s|I0g pasodxd ||e Jano)

ueld Bunueld
Jayng o} G }93Us 993

ajijo1d deudry paiyoads
BABIYDY 0} 300y |ejuswalddng
MaN pue pabenjes aulquo)

sealy Bunueld
Jayng MaN 0} suapies Bupsix3
wou} sjue|d pabenjes uinjay

Se suoiPNIIsqQ aloys-JesN
Buiisixg anoway 0} sisumopue




9/t 133HS

SNOILI3S

SSOYD dVddIY
ANV ONIAVd53d

F1aYIVA 3TVIS

‘sa8ueyd Aue Bupjew o1

Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss

ale 213yl y| s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
‘pariew sainn

aAeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ 3uiddip o1 joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 auQ Jaydoo 1oe1u0) T

‘SI1ON

31VA/3UNLYNOIS YV

“#30110Vdd SOUN

31VA/3UNLVYNDIS VT

08S :# 3D110V¥dd SOUN

‘NOISIAZY

‘NOISIAIY
5207/61/80:31va

HLIZI VNNVIEE “43INDISId

TOOdYIANVA ATIIN ZINIITD

TEPSS NIN ‘AT1QIY4
3N ¥Q AYOXDIH 6v69
‘NOILVYO01
NOLLYZIIgYLS
JYOHSDIVI 100dYIANVA *123r0¥dd

810°GIMSBAOUY MMM
0€0C-vEV-€9L
POESS NN “INVT INVH
00€ 3LINS ‘AN "¥A AVION 8TET

L3181
NOLLYAYISNO u..-<

VPN

w0~ =2/} ‘9[E9S

SX

deidiy sooy V7 Y

——
——

pagaxe

(4S€2'2) ALHE
deidu suojs pjaly pepunol || sse|d

(47 66°2) alxej006
uanom-uou / adA|

(dS £G°t ‘Aedb) yousn
deudu wouy jeusiew no

(4S 59°} ‘Aesb)
BuipesB-a1 suI[BI0YS WO} [BLB}EW IND

(AV:HE)
deudu anoge adojs pesodoid

sauoz bunueld Jaynq
pue Buipeib-al Jnoybnolyy pepusixe
olige} [04)U0D Uolsoud s|qepelBbapolg

opesb aioysaye| Bunsixg

| .m_\w

— .4¢8

18



19

9/S 133HS

NV1d ONILNV1d

F1aYIVA 3TVIS

‘sa8ueyd Aue Bupjew o1
Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss
ale 213yl y| s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
‘pariew sainn

aAeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ 3uiddip o1 joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 auQ Jaydoo 1oe1u0) T
‘SI1ON

31VA/3UNLYNOIS YV

“#30110Vdd SOUN

31VA/3UNLVYNDIS VT

08S :# 3D110V¥dd SOUN

‘NOISIAZY

‘NOISIAIY
5207/61/80:31va

HLIZX VNNVI449 :¥43INDISIA

TOOdYIANVA ATIIN ZINIITD

TEPSS NIN ‘AT1QIY4
3N ¥Q AYOXDIH 6v69
‘NOILVYO01
NOLLYZIIgYLS
JYOHSDIVI 100dYIANVA *123r0¥dd

40-01 = .l ‘3less e

NV1d ONILNV1d

o
\
%% s, :

B \Vmw. .waé.. %
IS

suapJeb Buijsixa
woyy sjueld aAljeu uinay

ysngAusquel) uesuswy oedwo) Asjeg-z

7 SS300E J9JeM pOOp I} soeds anesT

@M Asing-01

poasdoiq suieid-0l

B 09 oy 0¢ 0¢

abpas eluenjAsuuad-Ql
JUIIN ureyunoly elulbaIn-9

J8)Sy puejbug maN-
iolen|g epeue)-g

wajsanig si-81

b \NQ\%
Dy
5

i
U

Squ04 pue
Bururejuod xiwy pass aAljeu
ynm sbunueidigniys sesu
seale papelb-alpossg

suapJeb Bunsixa
woyj syue|d anljeu uinjay

poomBoq JaIsO-pay ues|-¢

810°GIMSBAOUY MMM
0€0C-vEV-€9L
POESS NN “INVT INVH
00€ 3LINS ‘AN "¥A AVION 8TET

LIM1sI 0
NOILYAYISNO w;
wpNY

6 V10L
[ ] Jjues|, eadlses shulo) poombBo( 1a1sQ-pay lues| SO €
Q Joedwo) As|ieg, wngoju} wnuingip ysngAuaquel)d uesuswy joedwo) Asjieg IN z
sqniys
eBalne eiziz 1apuexa|y uapjoo ez 9
wnuedods wnuAYoRZIYOS wajsan|g a3 3 8l
sidajoia)ay snjogoiods passdoiq sureid ys oL
wnueuiBbiiA wnwayueudhg JUIN utejunopy A Ad 9
LO10015194 SH) Sui Beljania | 4 ‘UoloNIISU0d BuLnp pabelep pos Jo seale ||e Jedoy g
eolueAjAsuad xaied abpas elueajfsuuad sdg oL . .
SSUSPEUSD SISOTBRIEIES JioTnIg BPetES 55 S Juawysiigelss buunp (uonebiul + ejuies) yoam Jad Jajem Jo , | SS90 eale pajueld ainsug . /
501507 SEIdeIsY oo Aionng ™ o sbunueld qniys Jesu seaie papeib-ai uo Jlige) UOISOIS Ujeaulapun paas aAljeu pealds ‘g9
© SEIBUE-3EAOL 13}SY | 1915y puejbug moN v v “yojnw yym sbunueld Bnid punose soepns punolb ssaip-do] g
s[eluuaiag ‘lleqioos punog jejd jou op - sjleqiool yealq Ajjuss ‘¢
*sle|} aJjua Jo aseydund Jo SUNOJSIP SWN|oA Jo abejuenpe axe) 0] papunos aq Aew salyuenb jueld ‘¢
JoOqWAS! BlWEN [edluejog QWEN UOWWOD) all o *JSUMOpUE| 3y} pue QY WoJj UoljezIioyjne pasueApe Uim apew aq Aew suonnyisqns jueld 'z
'sqniys Joy Buioeds ¢ pue sbnid Joj Buioeds ,g| e sauoz Bunueld ynoybnouyy sjueld aynguysip Ajusng -
ssIT el S3LON ONILNV1d




9/9 133HS
R
o)
uan_DnNuO
zZG9oR
4>2 39
-5 zx= 0
T mocm
:._G:._DG

v > d

=Z O

o =

J1avI¥VA 13TVIS

‘sa8ueyd Aue Bupjew o1

Joad (0E0Z-vEP-£92) 1211SIQ UONEBAISSUOD
ejouy 31 1983U0D ‘suoisanb 1o sanss

ale 213yl | s|1e1ap udisap Mojjo4 T
“pariew sainn

2AeY 01 Z000-7Sp-TS9 1€ uiddip o1 Joud
sinoy gt 1se3| 18 3uQ Jaydoo 19e1u0) T

‘S31ON

‘31VQ/3¥NLVYNDIS VVr

“#30110Vdd SOUN

‘31VA/3¥NLVYNDIS VI

085 :# 3D110V4dd SOUN

‘NOISIAZY

‘NOISIAIY
S207/61/80:31va

HLIBI YNNV3IEE “43INDISId

TOO0dYIANVA ATIIN 1INIITD

2EVSS NN ‘AT101¥4
3N ¥A AYOMDIH 6v69
‘NOILVO01
NOILYZIIgYLS
IYOHSIAVT T00dHIANVA *1D3r0¥d

810°@OMSBYOUY MMM
0€0T-VEV-€9L
Y0ESS NN “INVT AVH
00€ 3LINS ‘AN "4A AVID 8TET

L3181

el
el

3 51 SYIUY DNIDYLS JO/aNy SHLYd SS300% LIS ANY 40 NOILYHOLS3d| ¥l

0ge 45 [SONILNYTd 9344N8 NIFAULIE-NI INOZ 55320 HILYM ONIAYEDTY Hod) ONIAITS INDS3d| €1

£ LE! (Q0OMD0A YISO A3FY) 1O LMY 1d NOTWD-L| 2L

[ ¥3 (ITMONSAINOH HSNAE Jd¥Ad ANY SIFI 9143078 S10d LNy 1d ¥ 33

69 ¥3 (MO738 53715 Y3IHLO NI d3LS LON 5310345 T 9N1d LN¥1d.L| 0L

or AD Do L€) HOTINIW QOOMAOYYH 03Ad3¥HS 31dnod G

oav AS (I18vavy93A0IE) STHYLS-018 ANY (0 AHODTLYD) LIHNYIE TOELNOD NOISOYT ]

ooz NOL (MDY AIDYATYS HLIM XIW) (431310 21 OL.¥ NOILNBRYLSIO 371S) dvddid INOLS 1314 1188V 10 L

0sL AS FLKFLO0ID L 3dAL ]

(=18 NOL INATHOHS DNOTY dvddid ¥D0H DNILEXT IDWATYS ]

ooz AD <3 TYIHILYIN §530%3 40 3504510 ANy T1NYH ¥

ooe AD M3 NOILYAYDXI NONNOD £

0'ooe 45 (SNOILYDMddY Z ‘FL¥HINIONOD ALYSOHATD FI¥S-DILYNDY dy IS O 03a0d) NOILYLIDIA DNILSHI 3AI0IgEaH 4

3 ¥3 NOILYZIIg0on L
ALIINYND ' "ON
QILVALLSI TVLOL 1INN NOILdI¥IS 30 W31 WalLl

Bio'pomsexoue@yyey euuealq Jo 09 X8 0S0Z-PEH-£9/ Je UNay euuealg o} suolsanb joauq -
@OV WoJ UOIEZIIOYINE PaoUBAPE YIM 8pew aq Aew suoinyisqns jueld pue sjeusiep -

‘leroyauaq s Buliajem [euoISSEDO SUORIPUOD JyBnoip Buunp Ing ‘lewiuiw a4 [Im Bulsjem Joy pesu sy} uoseas BUIMOIB sy SU} JOYY "UdNW Ysaja) pue Spaam SAOWSI ‘papasu Sy - adUeUSjUIeW JaUMOpUeT g}

*(susanob me| ajelS a1aum ‘s|iejies ayl| sjueld onenbe ydaoxa) panowal aq pinoys pajueld jou sem jeyy eale Josfosd auy ul yueld Auy “syaam om} Aians Ajsjewixoldde spaam anowal ||Im Jaumopue - Buipasm Jaumopue L}
"leoiio jsow aJe Bunueld Jsye sAep 09 Isdiy 8Y L "J8qojoQ YbBnodyy seem Jad Jsjem jo | jses| e sanieoal Buijueld yeyy ainsus |Im JaumopueT - Buliaiep "0l

‘ueld

Bunueld ul umoys se paoeds aq pinoys sjueld ||y "sjoy jueld ayew o} pasn aq Aew Jabne ging YIm ||LIp SSB|PJ0d Y “}8NUE|d |0J3U0D UOISOJa Jo dlige) adeospue| auy Ul X, Ue nd pue apise yojnw |ind ‘yueld yoes Jo4 - Jueld "6
‘seale Bupueld Bnjd ul yojnw poompley pappaiys-s|gqnop Jo Jake| wnwixew 3014} & pealds - ysjnpy ‘g

‘sayouaJ} Ul sabpe

leurws} Buiking pue ‘deano abps ‘Buryels Buipnjoul ‘suoliesiioads s ainjoejnuew Jad se pajjelsul si }9yUE|q |04)U0D UOISOJd ainsug - seade Bunueld Jayng pue BuipeiB-al Inoybnouyy 18y ue|g [043UOD UOISOID [[eISU] "L
(.2} O} .7 Wouy Buibuel siajowelp 3001 jo Ajaen) deud auoys plal || sse|D @oeld pue ‘ouge} ajixaj0ab 7 adA] |lesul ‘youaly 80} deidu Big “sjiejep deidu Joj suoloes-ssouo 933 - desdu [ejsul pue auijaioys apeb-ay ‘9
“Juswieal} apIdlcIay puodas ay) Jaje sAep aAl UBY) JOUOOS

ou Jndoo Aew Buiueld “Jeyealayy Aj@yelpauwil Jnoo0 Aew yojnw pue ja)ue|d [0JjUod Uoisole Jo/pue dlide) adeospue] “Juswieal [eljiul 8y} JOYE SYoam oM} Juswieal) apiolqiay ay) Jeaday "axe| sy} Ul uolie}eban Jayjo Jo s|iejed
se yons ‘sjue|d osnjenbe juabiaws Bunsixs 0y paljdde ag pjnoys apidiqlay oN ‘palinbai s| sjesoydA|b sjes-oljenbe ue pue paziwiuiw aq jshw i 1nd20 Aew aye| sy} ojul Aeidsiano apioigay j| ‘uol}oas-ssolo ubisap ay} ansiyoe
0} palinbal a1aym ydaoxa apelby|i} 1o pos ay) arowal Jou oq “apiolgiay ayesoydAlb yum ease Huueld ulyum uonelaban Bunsixa jeal; buipelb Jaye 1o alojag “seale Bunueld yep - (pasn Bulaq i) apioigiay pue nokeT g
'saljin ajend Aue yJew o} JSUMOPUET "payJew SaIHHIIN 8ABY 0} ZO00-FS+-1G9 ¥e BuiBbip o} Ji0id sinoy gy ises) Je suQ Jaydoo joejuo) - ayeso] Aupnn v
‘sallepunod Apadoid ulyIm iy sjuaixe joafoid Jeyy AJan Jsnw Jsumopue| Jo/pue Joyenuo) - Arepunod Auadoid Ajuiap "¢

‘(a19eoldde i) JojoesUOD pajds|as pue (s)Jsumopue| yim Bulieaw uononssuod-aid Jaiig pjoy yeis aoV - Buneaw uononiysuod-ald ‘Z

“paje|noed aq [|IM JOgEe] JOj YdJew pu-Ul ‘SaAjasway} YJom Buiop J| "Jojoesuod Bulppig-}Semo] s109]as pue sajonb omy Jses| je s)ioljos JoUMOPUE] ‘J0}oBIU0D B Bully J| - JO}OBIIUOD 3IN2aS |

Sd3lS 103rodd Tvd3INIO

20



ov'v¥91CS 1V101 ANVYD
Ov'L09°€S AJDN3IONILNOD
%0¢
00°LE0°STS 1v1i014dns
00°000°€S 00°000°€S 0T S SV3IYVY ONIOVLS YO/ANV SHLVd SSIDIV ILIS ANV 40 NOILVHOLSIY | ¥T
00°087$ 00'STS 0'ce 1S (SONILNV1d ¥344n9 | €T
N33IMLIE-NI INOZ SSIDIV ¥ILVM d3AVyD-3¥ IHL ¥O4) ONIA33S INIS3
00°06S 00°0€S o€ V3 (Q0OMDO0A ¥3ISO A3Y) LOd LINVId NOTIVO-T | CT
00°0€€S 00°STS 0'¢c v3 (3I1DNSAINOH HSNE 49VMA ANV SIYI OV14-3NT9) SLOd INV1d .7 | TT
00°069% 00°0TS 0'69 v3 (M0139 S3ZIS ¥3IHLO NI d31SIT LON S3123dS 11V) 9N1d INV1d T | OT
00°007$ 00'00T$ oy AD (XVIN ,€) HOINN AOOMA¥VH A3aa3¥HS 319n0da | 6
00'TZES 00°LS 09v AS (319vavyoiaoig) | £
SPIVLS-019 ANV (7 AHODILVYD) SLIINVIE TO¥LNOD NOISOY3
00°0009$ 00°00€$ 0°0c¢ NOL (M20Y @IDVAIVS HLIM INIFINOD) | £
(4313NVIA 2T OL .7 NOILNGIYLSIA 3ZIS) dVddId INOLS 1314 11 SSV1D
00°SLES 00°SS 0'sL AS J1H9V4 FTIX3ILOID Al IdAL | 9
00°00S°TS 00'00TS 0'9T NOL ANITIHOHS SNOTV dVddId XD0H ONILSIXT IOVATVYS | S
00°00S°TS 00°SLS 0°0¢ AD +A\3 TIVIY3LVIA SSIOX3 40 3SOdSIA ANV INVH | ¥
00°006$ 00°SYS 0°0¢ AD +N\3 ‘NOILVAVIXI NOWWNOD | €
00°0SY$ 0S'TS 0'oo€ 1S (SNOILYDINddV T ‘3LVY¥1IDINOD ILVSOHdA1D | ¢
34VS-OILVNOV ¥VINIS YO 03A0¥) NOILVYLID3A ONILSIXI 3aIDIgHIH
00°000C$ 00°000CS 0T V3 NOILVZITIAON | T
1014d 3014d LINN | ALILNVND | SLINN NOILdI¥DS3d IN3Ll | "ON

(CE[\END €]

21



breanna.keith@anokaswcd.org

From: Kelly Vanderpool <vanderpool.kelly@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2025 8:18 AM

To: breanna.keith@anokaswcd.org

Subject: Fwd: Lake shore restoration bid

This is the second quote for lakeshore restoration at 6949 Hickory Dr NE Fridley.
| see it’s just an amount and not itemized. | hope that’s sufficient!

Take Care,
Kelly Vanderpool

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brittany & Brady <bborer26@gmail.com>
Date: September 21, 2025 at 7:41:24 PM CDT

To: Kelly Vanderpool <vanderpool.kelly@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Lake shore restoration bid

Good evening Kelly. For the proposed job description and design. Including the planting
plan for your shoreline project from the RCWD. The final quote after taxes is $37,380.00

As fall approaches one concern is possibly not finding everything that needs to be
planted. Or it not being in the healthiest state. Could always plant any that we can’t getin
the spring also.

And one more concern. It’s just a suggestion, but with the freezing and thawing that
occurs, and after fighting the erosion issue at Eric and Michelle’s shoreline. We would put
a larger 18-24”line of fieldstone along the riprap toe/trench. (The First row in the water)
Then run the 4-12’ rounded fieldstone mixture they suggested, down to that solid row. That
would ensure better retaining. This lake floor as you know is like quicksand, | would just
hate to see it settle and start rolling away into the muck after all that hard work.

Thank you for reaching out and considering Borers Outdoor Services, we appreciate it
greatly. If you have any questions feel free to contact me.

Here is my work email
Borersoutdoors@gmail.com
763-245-3437

Thanks

Brady Borer

22



By On Sat, Sep 20, 2025 at 11:34 PM Kelly Vanderpool <vanderpool.kelly@gmail.com>
wrote:
Sounds good! My son has baseball games through the afternoon and we will be in and out.
You are welcome to stop by! I’ll also attach the plans from Rice Creek Watershed District.

Take Care,
Kelly Vanderpool

On Sep 20, 2025, at 8:34 PM, Brittany & Brady <bborer26@gmail.com>
wrote:

Hi Kelly -

I will stop by Sunday afternoon to take a peek and get some numbers put
together. You don’t have to be there if you’re busy, but let me know if it’s ok
if | come take a look.

Thanks
Brady
On Fri, Sep 19, 2025 at 10:36 AM Kelly Vanderpool

<vanderpool.kelly@gmail.com> wrote:
Hello!

I’m sorry to rush, | just am checking in on the estimate for the lake shore
restoration. My contact through Anoka county would like to submit the
application for this project next Tuesday to the Rice Creek Watershed
District board. Ideally she would like to have the numbers by Monday. If
that’s not possible it’s not a huge deal, but the project would be earmarked
for funding.

I’ve attached the plans they developed. If you have the time to put a quote
together, we would appreciate it!

Take Care,
Kelly Vanderpool

23



JERRY KONZ

(320) 980-2710 ESTI MATE

jerry@jklandscape.com

OFFICE USE ONLY:

19512 HUBBLE ROAD DATE ESTIMATE # P I D L
CLEARWATER, MN 55320
9/20/2025 9449
CONTRACTOR #: BC631037
CUSTOMER MAILING ADDRESS: PROJECT ADDRESS:
Kelly Vanderpool 608-215-0736
6949 Hickory Dr. NE R
Fridey, MN 55432 AVAILABLE
FINANCING!!
DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE TOTAL

Mobilization 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
Herbicide existing vegetation (rodeo or similar aquatic-safe glyphosate concentrate, 2 300 3.00 900.00
applications)
Common Excavation 20 60.00 1,200.00
Haul and Dispose of excess material 20 75.00 1,500.00
salvage existing rock rip rap along shoreline 15 75.00 1,125.00
type 7 geotextile 75 12.00 900.00
class 2 fieldstone rip rap (4"-12" in diameter) and mix with salvaged rock 20 400.00 8,000.00
erosion control blanket (cat. 30) and bio-stakes 46 30.00 1,380.00
double shredded hardwood mulch (3" max) 4 190.00 760.00
1" plant plugs 69 10.00 690.00
4" plugs (blue flag iris and dwarf bush honeysuckle) 22 15.00 330.00
1 gallon potted plants (red osier dogwood) 3 75.00 225.00
fescue seeding (for regrading water access zone in-between buffer plantings) 32 20.00 640.00
restoration of any site access paths and or staging areas 1 3,500.00 3,500.00

* Unless noted, this estimate does not include any permit/application fees. We can obtain these for an additional fee.
* By Signing this Estimate and Contract, you are Acknowledging that you have Read and Agree to the Contract and
Warranty Terms, which are also located on our website at: www.jklandscape.com/resources/contract-terms

* Please See Our Website to View the Project Gallery & Detailed Services We Have To Offer.

* Credit Card payments require an additional 5% Processing Fee.

WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS !!!

X

TOTAL ESTIMATE: $23,650.00

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE

* Estimates are good for 30 Days.




MEMORANDUM SN

Rice Creek Watershed District RewR
Date: October 1st, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician

Subject: Water Quality Grant Application, W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention

Basins and Shoreline Restoration

Introduction

e W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention Basins and Shoreline Restoration

e Applicant: City of Birchwood Village

e Location: 410 Lake Ave, Birchwood Village

e Total Eligible Project Cost: $74,914.25

e RCWD Grant Recommendation: $10,000.00 (50%)
Background
The W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention Basins and Shoreline Restoration Water Quality Grant
application proposes 2 bioretention basins, a shoreline restoration with a vegetated swale, and
enhanced habitat plantings in the City of Birchwood Village. The project is in partnership with the City of
Birchwood Village, WBIF, and HELP grants. The project location scored a value of 30 on the Water
Quality Grant Program Screening form and is eligible for the RCWD Water Quality Grant program.
The Washington Conservation District (WCD) drafted the designs for the project and provided
recommendations for a cost-share grant award which has been reviewed and approved by RCWD staff.
The area and BMPs listed in this application were identified in the SE White Bear Lake Stormwater
Retrofit Study and the area ultimately flows to White Bear Lake and Halls Marsh.

The estimated pollutant reductions for the proposed project are:
e 174,240 cu-ft/yr reduction in volume
e 3,668 Ibs/yr reduction in total suspended solids (TSS)
e 11.24 Ibs/yr total phosphorus (TP).

The WCD provided a cost estimate of $85,000 for the project, which is higher than the proposed bid
obtained by the city.
The applicant obtained 1 bid for the project
e Minnesota Native Landscapes: $74,914.25
The project application was discussed at the CAC meeting on October 1st, 2025.

Staff Recommendation

RCWD'’s Citizen Advisory Committee and Staff recommend that the RCWD Board of Managers approve
Water Quality Grant funds for W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention Basins and Shoreline
Restoration.

Request for Proposed Motion

Manager moves to authorize the RCWD Board President, on advice of counsel,
to approve the Water Quality Grant Contract for W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention Basins and
Shoreline Restoration of $10,000 not to exceed 50% of eligible project costs or up to $10,000.00,
whichever

l|Page

25



amount is lower, as outlined in the consent agenda and in accordance with the RCWD Staff’s
recommendation and established program guidelines.

Attachments
Water Quality Grant W25-01 Tighe Schmitz Park Bio-Retention Basins and Shoreline Restoration
application documents.

26



455 HAYWARD AVE N

HINGTON OAKDALE, MN 55128
RVATION

v 4 \ONSE V l 651-330-8220 [PHON E]
\J‘ 651-330-7747 [ FAX |
: IS I RI( I WWW.MNWCD.ORG
MEMORANDUM

TO: RCWD Advisory Committee

FROM: Lori Tella, Landscape Restoration Specialist

DATE: September 22, 2025

RE: Tighe Schmitz Water Quality Grant Application

Project: Tighe Schmitz Water Quality Project Material & Labor Estimate: $85,000
410 Lake Ave, Birchwood Village, Mn 55110 Cost Share Request: $10,000 '

Total Eligible Project Cost $85,000
RCWD Grant Recommendation: $10,000

BACKGROUND

In 2025 the WCD provided a Detailed Design for the Tighe Schmitz Water Quality Project in Birchwood
Village. The proposal is located at the Tighe Schmitz Park and is owned by the City of Birchwood Village.
The project includes bioretention basins, shoreline protection and habitat enhancement benefiting
Hall’s Marsh and White Bear Lake. These projects were identified as priority in the SE White Bear Lake
SWA (2017).

This Water Quality grant application request is to provide assistance for all of the bmps, shoreline and
native planting areas. The total project cost estimate is $85,000. Funding is anticipated to come from
multiple sources. In 2024, the WCD received funding from the Board of Water and Soil Resources for the
Habitat Enhancement Landscape Program (HELP) to implement projects focused on habitat. In 2025,
the WCD also received a grant through the Watershed Based Implementation Funding (WBIF) program
for project development and implementation of priority projects

Match requirements will be covered by the BWSR Grants including the WBIF and HELP programs. The
project also has staff support from the City of Birchwood Village, the Parks Committee and community
volunteers. Community engagement has been key in this project. Multiple Community and Forums have
been conducted between 2023-2025 to gather support and information to strengthen the buy in. The
city has committed to maintenance and has been a strong partner in the process. Multiple opportunities
for signage and education exist throughout the project.

Recommendation:
It is my recommendation that this project be awarded 50% of eligible costs, up to $10,000.

Matt Lindholm [1] @ Diane Blake [2] ® John Rheinberger [3] @ Tim Behrends [4] ® David Nuccio [5] 27



Pollutant Reductions

Area A - Area B —Basin | Area C- Basin Totals
Shoreline 600 SF 800 SF
Buffer 500 SF
Annual Volume: | 0.3 acre ft/ yr 0.7 acre ft/yr | 1.0 acre ft/yr | 2 acre-ft
Annual 395 Ib/yr 851 Ib/yr 588.0 lb/yr 1,834 Ib/ac
Sediment
removed by
BMP (TSS)
Annual Total 1.23 Ib/yr 2.86 Ib/yr 1.53 Ib/yr 5.62 lb/yr
Phosphorous
(TP)

28



455 HAYWARD AVE N

HINGTON OAKDALE, MN 55128
SERVATION 1 00 it

I S T RI c T WWW. MNWCD.ORG

| -—

SE WHITE BEAR LAKE STORMWATER RETROFIT STUDY (2017)
PROJECT SUMMARIES

WBL-02: BMP 5 Filtration Basin + BMP 22 Swale

Drainage Area — BMP 5 =10.99 acres BMP 22 =1.65 acres
Location — Intersections Lake Dr at Tighe-Schmitz Park
Property Ownership — Public ROW/Private

e

{ ank

BMP 5 Description — Install filtration basin above existing catchbasin tolake. Add riser to Catchbasin rim to gain
critical depth to allow for underdrain installation and connection to shallow catchbasin. Areais 600 sf, 127 ponding
depth, 1.5° depth of 70/30 sand/peat soil replacement. Underdrain controlled via knife valve. Very steep slopes in
drainage area with history of heavy sediment loads in rain events.

BMP 22 Description — Install swale at western end of public ROW that connects to lake. Install riprap sump at inlet that
flows into 200" long vegetated swale, 4 wide bottom and 3:1 side slopes, with 2 checkdams along flow path. Very steep
slopes in drainage area with history of heavy sediment loads in rain events.

(Cost/Removal Analysis

Mederately Complex
BioFiltration

DrySwale

$17,158.00

Matt Lindholm [1] @ Diane Blake [2] ® John Rheinberger [3] @ Tim Behrends [4] ® David Nuccio [5]

29



WBL-10: BMP 6 Filtration Basin at Park

Rank

Drainage Area — 2.5 acres
Location — Behind 501 Wildwood Ave, in Tighe-Schmitz Park
Property Ownership — Public

Description — Existing catchbasin is last structure before pipe outlet into Hall’s Marsh; in which this pipeshed drains the
entire Priebe Lake outlet system. Catchbasin is full of leaf debris and backs up for weeks at a time in the park. Clean
out catchbasin, add minimum 6” riser to catchbasin, install 800 sf filtration basin with 12” ponding, 12-24” of
replacement media, and an underdrain with a knife valve tied to the catchbasin. See “UNRANKED” practice profile on
next page for alternatives to this practice.

30



Legend / Washi gﬁ
[ 1 h S h 't P k Conservation
e lighe-Schmitz Par nservat
ARKED RLS x0000¢ FLAG POLE
MARKSS ;Lé N'SON PIPE e} MAILBOX . 455 Hayward Ave N
. 00000 515
gty ez Stormwater Management Project
AIR CONDITIONER UNKNOWN MANHOLE o www.mnwed.org 651) 330-8220
ELECTRIC MANHOLE ® SOIL BORING @
accmeves @ ——— BIRCHWOQOOD VILLAGE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MN projes s
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL TRAFFIC SIGNAL & 410 Lake Avenue,
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER [G] CONIFEROUS TREE, Birchwood, MN 55110
LIGHT POLE I DECIDUOUS TREE §
CUYWIRE — e— FLARED END SECTION B Ei;m;‘;:d 5 S
POWER POLE o Project Manag
STORM MANHOLE. (@)
Lori Tell
GAS MANHOLE ©® FIRE DEPT. CONNECTION P on Tella Rovi
(CAS METER =]
O NANOE (D) HYORANT E PROJECT Consaroston st | Revoon
CURB STOP LOCATION
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL =] @
WATER WELL
IHEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN.
SANITARY CLEANOUT @ WATER MANHOLE @ SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED
SANITARY MANHOLE [c] WATER METER ¥ BY ME OR UNDER Y DIRECT SUPERVISION
5 3 ADULY L
catceasn Q) or @ POST INDICATOR VALVE 2 PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER
STORMDRAN  © or [ WATER VALVE S THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.
-1 g
Proposed. - / Al
SANITARY SEWER Lori Tella
STORM SEWER
DRAINTILE 58219 9.22.25
WATERMAIN Reg. No. Date
WETLAND =y
WOODLAND EDGE
o Project Tl
RETAINING WALL o
FENCE Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater
PROPERTY LINE i
'CONSTRUCTION LIMITS TABLE OF CONTENTS Managemen' ProjeCt
CURB [TYPICAL] e G.0 COVER SHEET
CONTOURS. G.1 GENERAL NOTES/ SEQ Shest Tiie
CULVERT X 11 PROJECT OVERVIEW Cover Sheet
EROSION CONTROL LOG 1.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
ST Fence CONTEXT MAP 140 CONCEPT PLAN P— ;
BUILDING LINE 4.1 AREA A - LAYOUT
142 AREA A - PLANTING PLAN
CLIENT 143 AREA A - SECTION
City of Birchwood Village La.4 AREA B- LAYOUT
207 Birchwood Ave. 145 AREA B - PLANTING PLAN
WATERSHED DISTRICT PARTNER SantPaul N 55110 les  AReAs SEcTIOND
5 147 AREA B - SECTION 2
148 AREA C - LAYOUT
> PROJECT MANAGER 149 AREA C - PLANTING PLAN
m 7 R c W D fnllv of ?lr:hwoogg’“lage L4.10 AREA C - SEEDING PLAN
¢ arcus Johnson, R REVISION DATE:
i Project Engineer| Associate La11 AREA C - SECTION
") RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT Bolton & Menk, Inc. tig 2§E2 g - ;/E“cfﬁg‘ 9.22.25 ISSUED FOR GRANT APPLICATION
4325 Pheasan Fidge Drve, it 611 - Blain, N 55449 DESIGN 150 TREE PROTECTION
(763) 398-3070 www.ricecreek.org Washington Conservation District 151 EROSION CONTROL
Lori Tella, PLA 152 SPEED BUMP DETAIL
4055k ;'alywaﬁ Qgﬁéy' 6.0 CONSTRUCTION NOTES
akdale,
51.312.8064 6.1 RESTORATION NOTES
6.2 CHARACTER IMAGES
FOR CONSTRUCTION: SHALL GOVERN EXCEPT AS MCDIFIED 8Y THE NOTIY GOPHER STATE ONe CAL (650G SO AT 5 x
g UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC, NATURAL GAS, TELEPHONE OR
3 ‘OTHER UTILITY LINES CAN BE MARKED ON OR NEAR YOUR
PROPERTY BEFORE ANY DIGGING BEGINS. A 48-HOUR NOTICE, COVER
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST N AT 00 sess 166 O (e Mht o0, MONOAY THROUGH
1-800-252-11 . MON
EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY FRIDAY (EXCEPT HOLIDAYS) FROM 7 AM.TO 5 P.M.
TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS. 1 of 25

31



8 R
58 %3
SE. 28
282 o2
2 2
BASE BID GENERAL NOTES 428 5%
ITEM NO. | DESCRIPTION UNITS EST. QTY. =8 3¢
<0
1 MOBILIZATION/ DEMOBILIZATION LS 1 MNDOT SPECIFICATIONS - All material and construction
2 CLEARING & GRUBBING SF 7,000 specifications herein reference the MNDOT Division Il and Division
3 'SOD REMOVAL NATIVE LANDSCAPE AREAS SF 10,000 11l sections of the 2025 MNDOT Specifications Manual.
4 PERMANENT SEEDING SF 20,000 RCWD RULES AND STANDARDS - A . it Ri
5 |EXCAVATION, DISPOSAL AND GRADING [BASINS] oY 75 ¢ ULES ST S - All work must comply with Rice
Creek Watershed District rules and standards.
6 SUBGRADE PREPARATION SF 1,205
7 STANDARD CONCRETE WORK [CURB] LF 20 DESIGNER CONTACT / INSPECTION - The Washington
8 STANDARD CONCRETE WORK [SPEED BUMP] LF 50 Conservation District (WCD) is providing design assistance for this
R RAIN GUARDIAN PRE-TREATMENT CHAMBER (1' PONDING DEPTH), #5 AGGREGATE s | project. Call Lori Tella @ (651) 315-8964 to schedule a
UNDER TURRET, LANDSCAPE FABRIC, #3 WASHED CRUSHED STONE AT OUTLET pre-construction meeting and for questions related to design.
UNDERDRAINS INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS AND FITTINGS [PERFORATED PIPE, SOLID Coordinate inspections prior to planting, at the project completion
10 |FOR CLEAN OUTS, UNDERDRAIN KNIFE GATE VALVE AND CONNECTION TO Ls 1 and at the end of the establishment period. B
CATCHBASIN] S
BASIN TRENCHES INCLUDING 2 CY #57 WASHED CRUSHED STONE (3/4") TRENCH, and 2 PROJECT MANGER / 'NSTALLAH(}NS - The City of Birchwood is .
11 CY, 2" CHOKING COURSE (3/8" PEA GRAVEL) LS 1 providing construction admm!strat\on or this project. Call to B2
coordinate construction timeline.
12 ENGINEERED MEDIA (70% CLEAN WASHED SAND/ 20% TOPSOIL/10% PEAT) oy 20 0 (o
2 g2
IR 36" VARIED GRADE RIVER ROCK [BASINS] o 5 FIELD VERIFICATION - Base information including existing 85 H 8 3
) " o5 3
2 AREA C PIPE BENEATH TRAIL (6" HDPE, 30 LF) F 30 contours, location of property lines, b_qwldmgs an_d tree locations have 25t E
been referenced from others. If conditions are different from those gi’ag ol|s
135 AREA D STORMSACK FILTER LS 1 shown on the plan contact the WCD prior to proceeding. Contractor g;g% S|&
16 SEATING AREA, BENCH AND FLAGSTONE PAVERS LS 1 shall field verify project areas prior to beginning construction. £235
17 |LANDSCAPE EDGING LF 250 ErEl
. ’ 393
18 FIELDSTONE BOULDERS (18"-30"] TON 2 PERMITS - Contractor is responsible for all permits. z%;%s
19 ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET [NATURAL FIBER] AND STAKES sy 50 EE;%‘@
20 COIR LOG (12" DIA, 10 LF SECTIONS) ROPE AND STAKES LF 20 LABOR RATES - This project is subject to prevailing wage. ﬁgg% g{
H
21 DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH (2" DEPTH) [ 20 iyg3s TL
S
22 |WEED FREE STRAW BALES 5 Bggsk e
SEag o
23 SEED MIXTURE (34-264 MNDOT LAKESHORE), 6,000 SF, 20 PLS LB/AC LB 4 gggﬁ 2
w In =
24 SEED MIXTURE (34-271 MNDOT WET MEADOW), 4,000 SF, 12 PLS LB/ AC LB 2 28285 s
25 SEED MIXTURE (36-211 MNDOT WOODLAND), 10,000 SF, 34LB PLS LB/ AC LB 8
26 SEED MIXTURE TURF RESTORATION [MnDOT SEED MIX 25-131], 5,000 SF, 220 LBS/AC LB 25 51
27 TREES [#10 CONT.] EACH 1 g
28 SHRUBS [#2 CONT.] EACH 29 €
29 SHRUBS [#1 CONT.] EACH 37 c% .
30 |PLANTS [#1CONT.] EACH 100 £ 8 o H
52
31 PLANTS [2"-3" PLUG] EACH 1,050 o DE_ wls
32 TEMPORARY HERBIVORE FENCING AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS Ls 1 g 2 8|
33 TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM [WATER PROVIDED BY CITY] Ls 1 5 2 g £
34 MAINTENANCE VISITS [8] EACH 8 2 g B
2| ¢
S5 & |-
= [0}
Date
7/28/25
 of ——
K 2 of 25 j

32



QUOTE FORM

2025 STREET MAINTENANCE
PROJECT NO. 24X.140441
CITY OF BIRCHWOOD VILLAGE, MINNESOTA

STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

'LEOM ITEM NOTES | UNIT | QUANTITY |  UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
1 | MOBILIZATION L5 1 3,400.90 | 3 ,400.00
5 | CLEARING & GRUBBING =k 7090 6.1 /,0 $e. 00
3 | SOD REMOVAL NATIVE LANDSCAPE AREAS SF 10,000 0-21 Z,200.00
4 | PERMANENT SEEDING SF 20,000 0.08 ), boo- o0
5 | EXCAVATION, DISPOSAL AND GRADING [BASINS] cy 75 0.6 S tll ls
6 | SUBGRADE PREPARATION SF 1,205 l.oo /; ZQr:po
7 | CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (ALL TYPES) LF 20 126. 00 3 Qe0.00
g | SPEED BUMP LF >0 30.00 1, Soo. 20

RAIN GUARDIAN PRE-TREATMENT CHAMBER (1' PONDING LS i

DEPTH), #5 AGGREGATE UNDER TURRET, LANDSCAPE FABRIC, #3 L/, 4/s. vo L/ q{( 09
9 | WASHED CRUSHED STONE AT OUTLET {

UNDERDRAINS INCLUDING ALL CONNECTIONS AND FITTINGS LS i

[PERFORATED PIPE, SOLID FOR CLEAN OUTS, UNDERDRAIN Lf 106.60 l{ 7 €6.00
10 | KNIFE GATE VALVE AND CONNECTION TO CATCHBASIN] ¢ ’

BASIN TRENCHES INCLUDING 2 CY #57 WASHED CRUSHED LS 1

STONE (3/4") TRENCH, and 2 CY, 2" CHOKING COURSE (3/8" PEA 3’;[0. 0o 3( §7&. 17
11 | GRAVEL)

ENGINEERED MEDIA (70% CLEAN WASHED SAND/ 20% cY 40 1_/ Py
12 | TOPSOIL/10% PEAT) /10.00 Rkt
13 | 3-6" VARIED GRADE RIVER ROCK [BASINS] ¢y 5 200.00 l v00.60
14 | AREAC PIPE BENEATH TRAIL (6" HDPE, 30 LF) LF 30 H2.00 [,269©.00
15 | AREA D STORMSACK FILTER - : 320.00 F2o.00
16 | SEATING AREA, BENCH AND FLAGSTONE PAVERS LS 1 Z2,40.00| 7 Go0.00

L]

17 | LANDSCAPE EDGING LF 250 19/, (%) 2, Svo.0p
18 | LANDSCAPE ROCK, FIELDSTONE BOULDERS (18"-30"] TON 2 b2o .00 [.t40.0p0

ROLLED EROSION CONTROL BLANKET [NATURAL FIBER] AND % 50 b ‘
19 | STAKES Y. o z3o.00
20 | COIRLOG (12" DIA, 10 LF SECTIONS) ROPE AND STAKES LF 20 J3.60 4049, co

rd
21 | DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH (2" DEPTH) cy 20 ?{f,o [l 9p006.00
22 | WEED FREE STRAW gaLs 2 (03 .69 Iy
23 | SEED MIXTURE (34-264 MNDOT LAKESHORE), 6,000 SF LB 8 3.0 A5l . oo
54 | SEED MIXTURE (34-271 MNDOT WET MEADOW), 4,000 SF LB 2 2%.09 }7} 60
5 | SEED MIXTURE (36-211 MNDOT WOODLAND), 10,000 SF, 3 LB LB 8 ]S &0 (To.ve
26 | SEED MIXTURE TURF RESTORATION [MnDOT SEED MIX 25-131] LB 25 10,20 780.60
57 | TREES [#10 CONT ] EACH 1 l/LO Py, 9’;,0, 0
g | SHRUBS [#2 CONT.] EACH 29 Y vs /% D(-oo
"_

29 | SHRUBS [#1 CONT.] EACH 37 Hd oo INAANL
30 | PLANTS [#1 CONT] A . f3.0o0 Y 3oo.o0
31 | PLANTS [2"-3" PLUG] EACH ]| 1,050 S So S $72§.00

QUOTE FORM

PAGE10F2

33




TEMPORARY HERBIVORE FENCING AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS

LS

L,900.60 | T,e000. 00

32

p—
33 | TEMPORARY IRRIGATION SYSTEM [WATER PROVIDED BY CITY] LS /) §oc. 00 [ §o0.00
34 | CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY UNIT $5 000 $5,000
35 | TRAFFIC CONTROL LS Sevo. o0 ,, Ov

TOTAL QUOTE f 74 914.28

The quantities herein are approximate only. Payment will be made for the actual quantities of work
ordered and installed. We have examined the site of the work and are acquainted with all conditions

affecting the construction of the work.

We understand and agree that the City may chose to award the project to the lowest responsible quote or
in the best interest of the City. The City reserves the right to reject any or all quotes, to waive any
informalities in any quote, and to omit any part of the above work.

We agree that if this Proposal is accepted, we will execute a Contract in the form attached to this quote
package. If we are awarded the Contract, we will complete the work by October 16, 2026.

QUOTE FORM

Respectfully submitted,

Contractor Name /M/(} L:.

Signature

Signed by gjl‘*’ lce ﬂ‘w"{%v

Title ce) L7 / Qgﬁma-{'o r
Contact Phone ?{Z -Zo/- N .S o

Number

QW0 PPt Strat VE
Address 0_{_5‘7°’ /Vl/l/ ;-(;(oz

PAGE 2 OF 2

34



3
©
2
E
5
(2
£8
[e)
ST| 3
3% 8
£8| ¢
»n O |:
o | B
E ]
i55| ¢
FEZE|L al|
oo
7128125
Project Overview — o0 zl‘m@ L1.0
Scale: 1" = 100-0" o
N 3 of 25/

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Tighe-Schmitz Park is located south of White Bear Lake on Lake Avenue in
Birchwood Village. The park is connected to Hall's Marsh, which is
identified as a core habitat, and drains into White Bear Lake. Several of
the proposed projects were identified in the 2017 SE White Bear Lake
Stormwater Retrofit Analysis identified priority projects intended to
benefit the water quality of White Bear Lake.

This project will implement 3-5 bmp practices including biofiltration
basins and swales that have direct connection to White Bear Lake and
Halls Marsh. These projects include BMP 06 and BMP 05. They have been
ranked and identified in the SE White Bear Lake SW Retrofit analysis.

A) Shoreline Buffer and Swale Enhancement Zone

B) Filtration Basin (North of Ice Rink)

C) Filtration Basin (South of Ice Rink) and Native Planting Area
D) Storm Sack Filter

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

L T
+tori Tella

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

/= zg N

58 25 g%

Lz, <8 82

D8O o S

£t 52 g:

Eo®m T 9E

wes FI O

scO 25

298 e <

© 23

5

3

[

H

:

z

.S

]

&R

8 o B

[N

R

S ESs |k |

SEE|Es i

H g3 ]s¢e
e
]
88
]
z
E1r)
58
o|x

35



EXISTING CONDITIONS
A. Erosion at e Erosion at Dellwood Beach|

Dellwood Beach and X £ i 3

Existing Bioswale 3 s

Existing Pipe to White Bear
Lake Outlet and Swale

B. Sediment
Deposition and
Flooding at Catch
Basin to White
Bear Lake

Catch Basin Inlet [18"
Pipe to WBL]

Seasonally Wet Area,
Clogged Culvert and
Seasonal Flooding

C. Sedimentation at
Catch Basin

Catch Basin Inlet [8" Pipe] g
to PLOP MH 16]

MH 16 - Priebe Lake
Outlet Pipe [PLOP]

36" PLOP Pipe
[Drains to Hall's
Marsh]

g
©
2
E
2
£3
Py P Fo 2
Existing Draintile E o 5
EE| 2
£E| 8
MH 17 - Priebe Lake 3 25 =
. fFo®|z £
Outlet Pipe 58| 2
SFEZ; W
3 Date
- ; : ; i ;- > 7/28/25
s ;. 0 50 100 200"
, \Existing Conditions ) ] @ L1.1
Scale: 1" = 100-0"
 of——
N 4 of 25 J

e Sediment at Ice Rink]

e 28
58 25 g%
8E. 28 82
D8O o S
EeE 55 22
ZeB s BE
weR FTI
scO 2% ;=
28 g: o=

%
23
H

z
-
cg
s
i €
Sz 53
c = 5

e
Sl
MH
@ | .
s
z
e2lg
5|8
S|

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

ks

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

36



4 7 =
- , ) £5 -
n 'SPEED BUMP TO— / | / // B35 <.
DIRECT SHEET—— = ] i MATCH LINE 2 [L1.5] 88 e
w FLOWTOBASIN  — e S5 %
By AREA B, NEW BASIN" —_—F AREAD. NEW n / LEGEND 3 8%
e PRETREATMENT / —
SPEED BUMP AT — DEVICE w RAIN GARDENS/ BASINS
DRIVEWAY 5
w \ BIOSWALE PLANTING
\ WET MEADOW 5
SHORELINE BUFFER 3
x A POLLINATOR PLANTING H
- 5, FORESTED WETLAND
/ \ |
P4 \ EXISTING | LOW MOW LAWN
/\ ICE RINK TO
/ A REMAIN
i i \o WHITE BEAR LAKE s
A 0o &2
5 \o ; -
P A v ; 5288 ol
: 3:88  ¢|¢
// \ y ; v‘ %ﬁég o|x
// Forested Wetland & EHEE
Enhancement g / :E%gé
A 409 b
> \ \ & 3 A A
\ / EE239
- Wet Meadow Seeding — \ i qQ ﬁgégg .
7 \ ‘ 607 )0 i A
S \ ik \\ A
D Cf
\ : \ ST 5
\ \ N T
\ //\n e '\ " 5" b EXISTING STORM -
\ AREA C. NEW BASIN AND, S\ / y PIPE TO REMAIN ‘g
w NATIVE PLANTING \ 3 7. 23
\ = g£e
/ \ / e
; ; == EE| ¢
\ < / £2 K]
/ : {?{{3 MATCHLNET[L1S] | 88| %
/ L / AN teEe g
o Concept Plan 0 25 50' 100" {28 s S
/ o Scale: 1"=50-0" | \ - .
7% ome
B 7/28/25
Concept Plan 0 25 50 100, L1.2
Scale: 1" = 50-0" r w of
NG \_ 5 of 25 )

37



23 .

— - \

NEW COIR LOG a
[SEE DETAIL] W
/

/
/

925 /=

/
a SHORELINE BUFFER
ENHANCEMENT

EXISTING SHRUB TO

X
///
HERBIVORE FENCING ———— (/. © 2 s REMAIN
x// ‘

2 / FOOT BRIDGE TO
BIOSWALE TO ENHANCE ————+O R REMAIN

[ 5' 10' 20'
Area A [ ‘ @
Scale: 1" = 10-0"

WHITE BEAR LAKE

ORDINARY HIGH WATERLEVEL (OHW) = 924.89"
CURRENT WATER LEVEL = 923.23 (06/30/25)

MATERIALS LEGEND

SHORELINE BUFFER ENHANCEMENT ~ 450 SF
Remove Existing Weeds, Provide 3"-6" ponding. Install
erosion control blanket and plant per plan. Re-grade to
maintain 2% slope towards shoreline

MATERIALS: Erosion Control Blanket and Coir Logs

[See RECOMMENDATIONS]

|:| RIVER ROCK ALONG FLOW PATH
Varied Graded (3"-6") River Rock
[:J EXISTING TURF TO REMAIN

Repair areas damaged during construction with
Low Mow turf mix [See seed mixes]

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET RECOMMENDATIONS:

SINGLE BLANKET
NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C700 BN

COIR BLANKET/ MAT
BELTON GEOCOIR 700
BELTON GEOCOIR 900
ROLANKA BioD-MAT 90

DOUBLE NET (OUTER NETTING & INNER FABRIC)
NORTH AMERICAN GREEN SC150BN
NORTH AMERICAN GREEN C125BN
ROLANKA BioD-OCF-NATURAL

SEE MnDOT 2020 APPROVED/ QUALIFIED ROLLED
EROSION PREVENTION PRODUCTS FOR CATEGORY
25 AND 30. BLANKETS MUCH BE 100% ALL NATURAL
MATERIALS. PHOTODEGRADABLE PRODUCTS ARE
NOT ALLOWED DUE TO IMPACTS ON WILDLIFE.

General Notes

1. OHW MUST BE CLEARLY MARKED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
ADDITIONAL PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED BEYOND DISTRICT PERMIT.
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS.

2. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. IT SHALL BE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

TO LOCATE ANY EXISTING UTILITIES LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT
AREAS.

3. BASE INFORMATION HAS BEEN REFERENCED FROM OTHERS. IF
CONDITIONS DO NOT MATCH THE PLAN NOTIFY THE WCD PRIOR TO
PROCEEDING.

C= 38
82, 28
988 52
£5% -
2 =
820 ¢
28 o3
o g
<+ O

7128125 [City Review]

wood

Drawn LT
Reviewed AR

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

9.22.25
Reg. No. 58219

Date

!

g

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS
OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

+ori Tella

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Management Project

Area A - Layout

\6

Date

7128/25

L4.0

— of ——

of 25/

38



8 zw
5$8_ 23
SE. 28
PLANT SCHEDULE - AREA A PEE gz
EeE 8%
9B =
SYMBOL QIY.  NAME/ SPECIES OPTIONS SIZE 550 =3
WHITE BEAR LAKE =8 s g
2
1 #10 cont.
Betula nigra
e Black Willow
Salix nigra 3
BEACH / I — a— Cornus altemifolia H
OHW = 924.89 y =
5 Red Twig Dogwood #2 cont. =
w o Cornus sericea %
-/ oW Black Chokeberr <
— Aronia melanocarpa s 5
@ 1 #1 cont. R B
/ - Diervilla lonicera %3 L
/ H o2
spiraea alba : HE
/ Baptisia australis 0 &2
, EXISTING SHRUB TO REMAIN 85 : 92
/ GROUNDCOVER it s
/ ESoax =
/ / . . 3288 els
/ EXISTING BIOSWALE TO ENHANCE Enhanced Shoreline Buffer Planting -300 SF §§§§ 2|e
/ / 4" PLUGS: ~ 80 @ 18"-24" OC LERH
/ 2835
/ R
/ / / QIY. . NAME/ SPECIES OPTIONS ety
/ o
/ / 5 Sneezeweed (Helenium autumnale) ) SEED MIX: BWSR %%E%% %
5 Canada Anemone (Anemone canadensis) Lakeshore Seed Mix Loz :é T.;
M
A A 5 Boneset (Eupatorium perfoliatum) [See Seed Mixes feggk
rea o 5 10' 20 ) >222b 1 |=
Scale 1 = 10707 5 Blue Vervain (Verbena hastata) 14.12] Brziu s
e 1= I 1 5 Swamp Milkweed (Asclepias incarnata) 285 gg 5
15  Plains Oval Sedge (Carex brevior) +
40  Bebb’s Sedge (Carex bebbi) =
o
General Notes g
1. THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER LINE (OHW) MUST BE STAKED OFF AND MARKED TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION Enhanced Bioswale Planting ~150 SF g
TRAFFIC, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL STOCKPILES OUT OF THE PROPOSED PLANTING AREA. CONSTRUCTION 4"PLUGS: ~ 70 @ 12-18" OC, & . ;
ACTIVITIES BELOW THE OHW MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DNR. <8 8|
2. INSTALL NEW TREES BY EXCAVATING TWICE THE SIZE OF THE ROOT BALL WIDTH, BACKFILL WITH 70/30% QIY.  NAME/ SPECIES OPTIONS el 2l
TOPSOIL AND SAND MIX. INSTALL HERBIVORE FENCING AND PROTECTION FOR ALL TREES AND SHRUBS. 10 Blue Flag Iris (iris versicolor) N '.Jé .g /
3. INSTALL HERBIVORE FENCING AND PROTECTION FOR ALL TREES AND SHRUBS. PLACEMENT OF TREES AND 10 Cardinal Flower (Lobelia cardinalis) Eg 8|
SHRUBS ARE APPROXIMATE. FIELD-FIT AND ADJUST QUANTITIES AND LOCATIONS AS NEEDED. 10 White Turtlehead (Chelone glabra) & UEJ |l
4. APPLY WATER AS NEEDED IN COMBINATION WITH RAINFALL TO ACHIEVE THE FOLLOWING: A. MINIMUM RATE: 20 Tussock Sedge (Carex stricta) g é g e :
1INCH PER WEEK. B. MAXIMUM INTERVAL BETWEEN WATERING: 72 HOURS. C. MINIMUM APPLICATION PER 10 Fox Sed| Ipinoid o8| o -
] ox Sedge (Carex vulpinoidea) ‘eS|l £
WATERING: 0.25 INCH. 2) DURING EXTREME HEAT OR DROUGHT PERIODS, INCREASE WATERING TO MAINTAIN 10 Soft Rush (Juncus effusus)
MOIST SOIL TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. 3) MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SOIL MOISTURE IN THE UPPER 12-INCHES OF Date
SOIL FOR THE FIRST GROWING SEASON AND IN TIMES OF DROUGHT. 7128/25
 of ——
K 7 of 25 j

39



: SECURE STAKES
12" COIR BIOLOG WITH COIR TWINE
TOP OF STAKE LEVEL

WITH TOP OF LOG

NOTCH

WOODEN STAKES
1/2 TO 2/3 LONGER
THAN BIOLOG
DIAMETER

General Notes

1. OHW MUST BE CLEARLY MARKED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ADDITIONAL
PERMITS MAY BE REQUIRED BEYOND DISTRICT PERMIT. PERMITTEE SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR & ACQUIRE ANY ADDITIONAL REQUIRED PERMITS.

2. 12" COIR BIOLOG SHALL BE INSTALLED PER MANUFACTURE'S SPECIFICATIONS.
WHEN STAKING ENSURE GOOD SOIL CONTACT THROUGHOUT THE LENGTH OF
THE COIR LOG. OVERLAP EDGES OF LOG SECTIONS BY 1 FOOT TO PREVENT
WATER FROM PASSING THROUGH.

3. PLACE COIR LOG WHERE BANK SUPPORT IS NEEDED OR WHERE WATER
LEVEL IS ANTICIPATED TO BE 1/2 OF THE COIR LOG'S HIEGHT.

4. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET MAY BE USED TO STABILIZE SOIL AFTER
SEEDING. INSTALL CATEGORY 30 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (OR
APPROVED EQUAL). BLANKET SHALL BE TRENCHED IN AND BACKFILLED WITH
TAMPED NATIVE SOIL AND SECURED WITH BIODEGRADABLE STAKES.

Washington \

Conservation

vard Ave N

District

o
8
o
8
z
=]
g
=
o

0
3
<

7128125 [City Review]

Rl £
H 53
1 Coir Log Enlargement . 82
Scale: 3/4" = 1-0" sp 5 S|
gg & g
ES.x =
dzgg 2|9
g2z 5|8
Swi> o |
£88s
SET ALL SHORE EDGES AT SAME et
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET [ALL ELEVATION EXCEPT WHERE OVERFLOW IS EHEE
B
NATURAL FIBERS]. TRENCH IN 4" DESIRED. SHAPE BERM TO PROVIDE £a3e5
DEPTH AND BACKFILL WITH SITE OVERFLOW PATH AND SET 1-2" LOWER RN
SOlLS. THAN INLET AND OTHER EDGES. thaif \1
Ea<Z -
14 EEZZ0
EXISTING FOOTBRIDGE 12" COIR BIOLOG WITH 36" ggggg 1le
WOODEN STAKES SECURED WITH BEELUN |5
go -
COIR TWINE £h3gs '3
EXISTING SWALE
FLOW PATH =
T T R . 2
e _ S PONBING : P . g
[l [} 1P 9244 ATCH EXISTING GRADE g
E
A e orouie— e ’ wron | 3
VARIED GRADE AMENDED SOIL ] :
HIGHER THAN OVERFLOW. ALONG BASE OF 10" WOODEN OR 10% PEAT/ 70% \ =8
GRADE TO MAINTAIN 3"-12" BIODEGRADABLE STAKES CLEAN WASHED o Sol «|
FLOWPATH UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE NE| 5|
PONDING. SAND/ 20% TOPSOIL F g=1 2|
(SITE SOILS) Eg| 8
SE| o
.25 |
. =0 ® |2
5 Section A- A' Enhanced Buffer éé S8
Scale: 112" = 10" = <
Dote
7128125
o
\ 8 of 25 /

40



/ e . ~
5§ 25579
NEW SPEEDBUMP ACROS EX R
w DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE RAIN GAURDIAN TURRET AND a £EE 55 5:
a0R FY 5
Cr \[46 /] LAKEAVE 8528 5¢
&
NEW 36" BOULDERS TO MARK: . © g8
INLET AND BLOCK TRAFFIC
NEW 3"-6" DRAIN ROCK AT INLET- 5
EXISTING OVERHEAD EXISTING FRENCH DRAIN TO BE LOCATED
LINES TO REMAIN. BY CONTRACTOR. ESTIMATED 24" DEPTH, g
2.5' FROM ROAD EDGE. DAYLIGHT AT
SWALE AND ARMOR INLET WITH 3"-6" H
UNDERDRAIN. INSTALL 4" DRAIN ROCK. ¢
PERFORATED PVC OR HPDE .8
UNDERDRAIN [3/8" SLOTTED £
PERFORATIONS] ~ 40 LF. INSTALL NEW 4" DEPTH LANDSCAPE EDGING — -
UTILITY TRACE WIRE. AROUND NEW BASIN fE (g | %
L : EF I
a SECTION B Sh — EDUCATION SIGNAGE [BY OTHERS)] -g i
w & : EXISTING TREE TO PROTECT [SEE L5.0] e
EXISTING DRAIN OVERFLOW TO N
REMAIN AT CURRENT RESTORE LANDSCAPE AREAS 3 |©
S
ELEVATION. PROVIDE DAMAGED DURING N
CONNECTIO TO UNDERDRAIN CONSTRUCTION. SEED WITH 5|8

VIA 4" SOLID PIPE WITH KNIFE X A EROSION CONTROL BLANKET PER
GATE VALVE. 20 X 3' TRENCH 3 =0, UNDERDRAIN 7 PLANTING PLAN.

o
&5 2
e &
5:g8
582
5358
2833
RS \ CLEANOUT PORT EEE
[seesecrion i \ / NEW FLAGSTONE PATH AND §§5§§
\ / 52
EXISTING DRAIN PIPE TO y / SEATING AREA 5?5%% %
WHITE BEAR LAKE [AREA A] \ m | £fe3s
' ' Eiizo N
52058=
gizgh |z
o=yt |3
Area B -L Plan o 5 10' 20 EEEEEN 12
Lgabl
1 Scale: 1" =10-0" f \ ZERES S

MATERIALS LEGEND

General Notes
1. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

o
L
©
2
E
E
2
B H
BASIN~ 1,500 SF 2. ENSURE PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL AND WORK IS COORDINATED WITH THE CITY £ Sl 5|
DEMO: Remove Existing Weeds, Grade and plant per plan 3. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING THE SITE. CLEAN UP TRACK OUT. aFl oo
MATERIALS: 2-3" Depth Hardwood Bark Mulch, 155 LF Edging 4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT AN INFILTRATION TEST PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING RAIN GARDEN. INFILTRATION g = B/
o , RATE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5" PER HOUR. AMEND SOILS TO ACHIEVE THIS REQUIREMENT WITH 10% MNDOT £ §|.
! | RIVER ROCK ~ 100 SF CATEGORY #2 COMPOST, SPAGNUM PEAT, OR BIOCHAR, 70% SAND AND 20% TOPSOIL [OR APPROVED EQUAL]. IF Qe |
B ' MATERIALS: varied graded river rock at inlets THIS REQUIREMENT CANNOT BE MET, CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE PROCEEDING. 28 @
5. RAIN GARDEN SHALL RECEIVE 2-3" DOUBLE SHREDDED BARK MULCH. 2s A
6. ALL ELEVATIONS ARE RELATIVE TO GUTTER AT CURB-CUT. IT IS CRITICAL THAT THE TOP OF THE CONCRETE i
EXISTING TURF TO REMAIN PRETREATMENT CHAMBER PAD BE PRECISELY 1” BELOW THE CURB CUT. Date
REPAIR areas damaged during construction 7. 7/28/25

ARMOR INLET WITH 3-6" ANGULAR DRAIN ROCK
8. PRESERVE ALL EXISTING VEGETATION UNLESS REMOVAL IS DULY NOTED WITHIN PLAN OR APPROVED BY OWNER'S L4 3
REPRESENTATIVE. REPAIR AREAS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION. '

— of —

\ \9 of25j

41



Area B - ) .
Scale. 77 = 100" — oy @

General Notes

1. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. ALL UTILITIES AND
IRRIGATION LINES MUST BE STAKED OFF AND
MARKED TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC,
EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL STOCKPILES OUT
OF THE PROPOSED PLANTING AREA.

2. SEE PLANT SCHEDULE, SPECIFICATIONS AND
GENERAL RECOMMENDATIONS.

CONCEPTUAL SITTING AREA

PLANT SCHEDULE

TREES AND SHRUBS
SYMBOL ~ QIY.  NAME/SPECIES SIZE

#2 cont.
Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low

#2 cont.

Cornus sericea

Aronia melanocarpa

@ 8 Interrupted Fern #1 cont.
Osmunda claytoniana

(5 19 Dwarf Bush Honeysuckle #1 cont.
o Diervilla lonicera

False Indigo

Baptisia australis
PERENNIALS

V) 50 Native Grass #1 cont.
Prairie Dropseed (Sporobolus heterolepis)
Star Sedge (Carex radiata)

® 30 Flowering Perennials -TYPE 1 #1 cont.
Prairie Phlox (Phlox pilosa)
Prairie Onion (Allium stellatum)
Bradbury's Monarda (Monarda bradburiana)

i3} 20 Flowering Perennials -TYPE 2 #1 cont.
Purple Coneflower (Echinacea purpurea)
Large-leaved Aster (Eurybia macrophylla)
Columbine (Aquilegia canadensis)

GROUNDCOVER

Basin Plants -350 sf

PLUGS: ~ 150 @ SPACING: 12"-18" OC

25 Blue Flag Iris (Iris versicolor)

25 Canada Anemone (Anemonastrum canadense)
50 Lake Sedge (Carex lacustris)

50 Bebb's Oval Sedge (Carex bebbii)

“...| BasinEdges -550 sf

URRNNS PLUGS: ~ 250 @ 18"- 24" OC
25 Wild Strawberry (Fragaria virginiana)
50 Canadian Wild Ginger (Asarum canadense)
50 Plains Oval Sedge (Carex brevior)
50 Pennsylvania Sedge (Carex pensylvanica)
50 Fox Sedge (Carex vulpinoidea)
50 Little Bluestem (Schizachyrium scoparium)

A
c o o
§2., 2585
588 5, 48
EeE 55 2:Z
ZeB s 8¢
weR 3L =
scO I3 oz
=8 gz °=
< O
&
z
.S
28
c 8
g it |8 £
§ £ 2 ko
P
S5 |E
R
oo
&
MH
@
s
z
215
218
o (x

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

i
+ori Tella

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

Management Project

Sheet Titlo

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Area B - Planting Plan

Date
7128/25

L4.4
o

\10 of 25J

42



KNIFE GATE VALVE AND VALVE BOX. SEE MN
STORMWATER MANUAL DETAIL]
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CONNECTION.

FILL OPENING BETWEEN UNDERDRAIN
PIPE AND CATCH BASIN WALL WITH

PVC CLEANOUT 2"-3" LAYER OF

CEMENT MORTER. WITH CAP AT DOUBLE-SHREDDED
[2'3251\5;&':? RISER LOCATION HARDWOOD MULCH PVC CLEANOUT
EXISTING BEEHIVE OVERFLOW WITH CAP
MATCH GRATE TO REMAIN AT
EXISTING CURRENT ELEVATION
GRADE

District
455 Hayward Ave N
Oakdale, MN 55128

Washington \

Conservation

7128125 [City Review]

wood

Johnson,

oo
g S5
%3 s|°
Bk & S
ED z
7 1] 2ref ol
S8 £(9
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE / l Eﬁéa o=
12"-24" ENGINEERED MEDIA [RAIN #57 (3/4") WASHED STONE 4" PVC OR HDPE PIPE — 5258
SOLID PIPE [HDPE/PVC] WITH 0.5% GARDEN PEAT MIX. 70% CLEAN AROUND UNDERDRAIN IN (3/8" PERFORATIONS 2835
Se88
MIN SLOPE. OPTIONALLY RAISE TO WASHED SAND AND 20% TOPSOIL 3'/W X 20 'L TRENCH 3" DEPTH W/ CIRCULAR KNIT siise
MEET INLET HEIGHT. AND 10% SPHAGNUM PEAT OR ON TOP OF UNDERDRAIN SOCK, INCLUDE forad
COMPOST. PIPES AND 7" DEPTH UTILITY TRACE WIRE. ;gggé
. . Lyzy
1 Rain G?rd'er] Section B-B 2" DEPTH CHOKING STONE [3/8" ADJACENTP'I'"C:)ELSH;I’\Ii)ii[E)zﬁLI‘\I E‘E%%ET\
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0 PEA GRAVEL] IN 3' W X20'L TRENCH : s22gh 1|2
IERES S
.
L
©
2
£
E
2
@ ;
=3 :
© 6‘
afl < |-
Nl 8|
ES| T
SE| &
AT
fomle @
£ c|F w©
io3| o
fRZEE <
Dote
7128/25
o
\_ 11 of 25 )

43



,,,,,,,,,,,, N _ \T\ — |
P —Q B T el ST
-~ e N
77777777 = Concrete InIet#—» - y 4 g x
Elevation 1" below Road - L Back of Curb
j 6 // ‘/\
Insurmountable Curb Face [/ Insurmountable Curb Face
| —
vV, RN
7 N\ . )
Y/ \ L Rain Gaurdian Turret
/ / \ (Concrete Base Included)
a7 | { o1

Rain Gaurdian Turret
Scale: 1/2" = 10"

//:
S
/
/
\
N\
AN
NI
S
N
N

Top of Inlet Insurmountable Curb

8.33% 2.75%

MN DOT D412 Surmountable Curb

New Concrete Surface
is at or Below Adjacent
Pavement.

N

1.0 1.5

Rain Gaurdian Turret
(Concrete Base Included)

Top Fi

<—— Pretreatment Chamber

E‘— Removable Filter Wall
~+— Basin Bottom

PLAN VIEW NOTES

1. INLET WIDTH AND DISTANCE BETWEEN BACK OF CURB
AND RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET MAY VARY WITH SITE
CONDITIONS.

2, CONCRETE BASE EXTENDS BEYOND THE FILTER WALL
OF THE RAIN GUARDIAN TURRET TO SERVE AS A SPLASH
DISSIPATOR.

/E 22 )
§6 25 8%
LE g <5 02
g’g':EZ 38
=68 £ 0:¢
G eR 5Y o
scB I3
=8 8%

<+ O

3D VIEWS

iberglass Grate

High Volume Overflow

r Compacted Class 5 Aggregate

Subsoils

m Rain Gaurdian Turret

O Scale: 3/4" = 1-0"

7128125 [City Review]

wood

9.22.25
Reg. No. 58219

Date

L]

+ori Tella

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Management Project
Area B - Section 2

Date
7128/25

L4.6
e

\12 of 25J

44



cg 38
28 op
235:% -
EEE 52 3:
T ow = o
MATERIALS LEGEND Gh2 s -
scO 23 =
28 o e
o E3
BASIN PLANTING AREA ~ 1,000 SF
DEMO: Remove Existing Weeds, Grade and plant per plan
MATERIALS: 2-3" Depth Hardwood Bark Mulch, 100 LF Edging if
pE23% WET MEADOW PLANTING ~ 4,000 SF =
B} - ! '
“ss229 DEMO: Remove Existing Turf, Broadcast Native Seed [See Seed Mixes] H
MATERIALS: New 6" HDPE pipe under trail (30 LF section) K
Install erosion control blanket or weed-free straw per plan. g
¢ R
EXISTING TURF TO REMAIN E I
REPAIR areas damaged during construction g i ? . %
UNDERDRAIN. INSTALL 4"} §ats(58 |58
PERFORATED PVC OR HPDE| 3 cE|Ee
UNDERDRAIN [3/8" SLOTTED .
~ kS
PERFORATIONS] General Notes q %
P
UTILTY TRACE WIRE. 1. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITES PRIOR TO s
CONSTRUCTION. gl
: 2. ENSURE PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL AND WORK IS COORDINATED WITH olx
e o THE CITY

: 3. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM
= LEAVING THE SITE. CLEAN UP TRACK OUT.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT AN INFILTRATION TEST PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTING RAIN GARDEN. INFILTRATION RATE SHALL BE A

/ >
ch\47/

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

EDGING MINIMUM OF 1.5" PER HOUR. AMEND SOILS TO ACHIEVE THIS i
EXISTING DRAIN TO REQUIREMENT WITH 10% MNDOT CATEGORY #2 COMPOST, SPAGNUM e
REMAIN PEAT, OR BIOCHAR, 70% SAND AND 20% TOPSOIL [OR APPROVED N 2
EQUAL]. IF THIS REQUIREMENT CANNOT BE MET, CONTACT THE g
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE BEFORE PROCEEDING.
5. RAIN GARDEN SHALL RECEIVE 2-3" DOUBLE SHREDDED BARK MULCH.
GROTTO'S PATH 6. ALLELEVATIONS ARE RELATIVE TO GUTTER AT CURB-CUT. IT IS CRITICAL

THAT THE TOP OF THE CONCRETE PRETREATMENT CHAMBER PAD BE
PRECISELY 1” BELOW THE CURB CUT.
7. ARMOR INLET WITH 3-6" ANGULAR DRAIN ROCK

o
8
g
H
£
E
2
23
8. PRESERVE ALL EXISTING VEGETATION UNLESS REMOVAL IS DULY NOTED E -“O—’. g
WITHIN PLAN OR APPROVED BY OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. REPAIR E x [
AREAS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION. € z ‘g H
0 10 20' 40' £g| &
Area C ! y 38 3|
Scale: 1" = 200" i
Lo e
SEZE0 <
oue
7/28/25
— of —
N 13 of 25 J

45



PLANT SCHEDULE
TREES AND SHRUBS
SYMBOL  QIY.  NAME/ SPECIES SIZE

' 5 Fragrant Sumac #2 cont.
Rhus aromatica ‘Gro-Low

District

Washington N
455 Hayward Ave N

Conservation
Oakdale, MN 55128
(651) 330-8220
wwwmnwed.org

Diervilla lonicera

3 Red Twig Dogwood #2 cont.

lpian created by.

Enhance Exitin ; N =
Woodland with - .

Cornus sericea
Seed Mix. Extend
along the length Aronia melanocarpa
of the field.
GROUNDCOVER

7128125 [City Review]

Revision

Basin Plants - 600 sf
PLUGS: ~ 300 @ SPACING: 12"-18" OC

25  Blue Flag Iris (Iris versicolor)
25  Swamp Milkweed (Asclepias incarnata)

WET MEADO
[SEE SEEDING PLAN L4.9]

Vilage.
Lori Tella
Reviewed AR

Project Manager
Warcus Johnson,
Project Designer

Drawn LT

50 Canada Anemone (Anemonastrum canadense)
100 Fox Sedge (Carex vulpunoidea)
100 Bebb's Oval Sedge (Carex bebbii)
277 Pollinator Planting - 400 sf
X PLUGS: ~ 200 @ 18"- 24" OC
20  Wild Strawberry (Fragaria virginiana)
20  Prairie Phlox (Phlox pilosa)
20  Prairie Onion (Allium stellatum)
20 Bradbury's Monarda (Monarda bradburiana)
20 Blackeyed Susan (Rudbeckia hirta)
50  Plains Oval Sedge (Carex brevior)
50 Prairie Dropseed (Sporobolus heterolepis)

Date  9.22.25
Reg. No. 58219

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

L T
+ori Tella

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

=
L
©
2
€
£
2
(2]
General Notes a9 2
1. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. ALL UTILITIES AND IRRIGATION LINES MUST BE _g% 2|
STAKED OFF AND MARKED TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, £ gl 5|
EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL STOCKPILES OUT OF THE PROPOSED Ss| &
PLANTING AREA. Lo ol
= i
2. SEE PLANT SCHEDULE, SPECIFICATIONS AND GENERAL eS| B
RECOMMENDATIONS. shE=p <
Dote
7128125
Area C ¢ 10 20 a0 L48
Scale: 1" =20-0" f | '
— of —
\_ 14 of 25 )

46



4 e )
£§ 25 a¢
8B S. 9T
£k 55 g2
Eew T JGE
60y 28 =
scO £5 =

PLANT SCHEDULE =3 i<
S 83
Enhance Existing
Woodland with )
Woodland Edge Seed Mix - 10,000 sf H
Seed Mix. Extend - ? 5
Weed Free Straw, Broadcast Seed open areas of existing H
along the length Woodland H
of the field. Rate: 35 LB/ AC. Qty: 8 LB 2
Native Seed Mix [Forest Edge] See Seed Mixes H
H
Wet Meadow Seed Mix - 4,000 sf z
Install MnDot Category #25 ECB or Weed Free Straw g §
Rate: 12 LB/ AC. Qty: 2 LB RS
Native Seed Mix [Wet Meadow] See Seed Mixes g’ § 5 5
B EZ : 253
CERE|EE s
cEE|s e
&2
General Notes NME
1. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG. ALL UTILITIES AND IRRIGATION LINES MUST BE s
STAKED OFF AND MARKED TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, © i
EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL STOCKPILES OUT OF THE PROPOSED S|e

Area C
Scale: 1:960

o

40'

80"

160’

®

PLANTING AREA.
2. SEE PLANT SCHEDULE, SPECIFICATIONS AND GENERAL
RECOMMENDATIONS.

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

L T
+tori Tella

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Management Project

Sheet Tillo

Area C - Seeding Plan

Project Title

Date
7128/25

L4.9

— of ——

\15 of25/

47



WATERTIGHT CONNECTION. FILL

District
455 Hayward Ave N
Oakdale, MN 55128

Washington \

Conservation

OPENING BETWEEN UNDERDRAIN KNIFE GATE VALVE AND VALVE BOX. SEE MN 929 )
PIPE AND CATCH BASIN WALL WITH STORMWATER MANUAL DETAIL] 2"-3" LAYER OF
CEMENT MORTER. DOUBLE-SHREDDED 928
EXISTING OVERFLOW GRATE LP\¥(;|CSLEERAI,.\‘§:UAT[IV;E-H cap HARDWOOD MULCH -
TO REMAIN AT CURRENT gDE SLOPESI 07 3
HiLV MAX ;
ELEVATION £
5'MIN WIDTH H
s
7777777777777777777777 _ 926 s
4" DIAMETER PIPE. ADJUST 9"-18" PONDING DEPTH —
ELEVATION TO ACCOMMODATE L] Pt H
CONNECTION TO CATCHBASIN. I 925 : 3
J 12"-24" ENGINEERED MEDIA [RAIN is
N - —L GARDEN PEAT MIX. 70% CLEAN 924
=] WASHED SAND AND 20% TOPSOIL E
Rl | ] AND 10% SPHAGNUM PEAT. g 3 SR
2 :
923 S
2" DEPTH CHOKING STONE [3/8" gzgf  zlo
. . g2
REDUCE PIPE ELEVATION AND 4" PVC OR HDPE PIPE [3/8" PEA GRAVEL] IN 5" W X S0'L TRENCH 922 g o
RASE INVERT ELEVATION OF PERFORATIONS W/ CIRCULAR KNIT . ezt
UNDERDRAIN CONNECTION SOCK, INCLUDE UTILITY TRACE #57 (3/4") WASHED STONE 2wl
AS NEEDED TO TIE INTO WIRE, AROUND UNDERDRAIN IN 5'W X 921 42357
EXISTING CATCH BASIN. 20'L TRENCH 3" DEPTH ON TOP OF Bl Q}J
UNDERDRAIN PIPES AND 7" DEPTH t8eas Y
ADJACENT TO UNDERDRAIN PIPES 920 EEZIONT
. . IN TRENCH. 92388 1 |s
1 Rain Garden Section BEgoey |2
Scale: 1/2" = 1-0" IFaLs s
N
2
©
E
£
£
2
n .
=3 :
c@ ‘
go] 5|
E| T
S E 31
@ @D
Lol o
Ei - )
£c|fF w®
ios |l oo
FFRZ=| <
oate
7128125
o
\_16 of 25 )

48



B.0"POMULL MMM
0zzg-oge (159)
8Z1SS NI ‘@lepye0
N eny piemAeH gg
sIa
uopeAIasuo)
uojBulysep

WV pomanay

11 umeia

esL oy
Jaubisaq waloig

Aq peyea ueid

[momay Ayo] ez/82IL

uosiey

“uosuyor s

1sBeuei wsloid

61285 "ON “Boy EljoL 1o}

szzze  eled - N}V 1\

"YLOSINNIN 40 3191 3HL 40

SMY 3HL ¥3ANN 1D3LIHOY¥Y JdVOSANY1 WNOISST0d
‘G3SNIONM ATNG V WY | LYHL ONY NOISIANIANS

D310 AN HIANN MO 3K A8 ATuVelTdd SYM L¥0eTH

UO ‘NOILYDIHIOIAS 'NYId SIHL LVHL AAIL43O AS3UH |

nofeT -q ealy

ol 199U

10001 Juswabeuepy
191EMWIO)S Yied ZIWYoS-aybi |

omL efoig

7128/25
L4.11
— of ——

\17 of25/

NEW PRETREATMENT FILTER

POWERLINE

A

ARKING ARE.

a

o
=
oo
=)
=z
=
| o F
S o
-
©
o

StormSack is a geotextile catch basin insert

B
£
o

[
o
o
o
. K=l

ICE RINK

Area D- Pretreatment

Scale: 1" = 10'-0"

49



52, 28
88 5.
£2E 52
o B
B85 55
NOTES: =8 5%
1. TOTAL WEIGHT, EMPTY: 15 LBS (MAX)
2. MATERIALS:
1. FRAME: ALUMINUM ALLOY, 5000 SERIES ADJUSTABLE SUPPORT FLANGE (4PL)
2. STORMSACK: GEOTEXTILE, 20 US SIEVE / comen s o
3. HARDWARE: STAINLESS STEEL 5
3. PERFORMANCE CHARACTERISTICS: . . /~ STORMSACK SUPPORT ROD (4PL) :
1. DEBRIS CAPACITY: 1.8 CU. FT A A -
2. FILTERED FLOWRATE: 1375 GPM (3.0 CFS) H
3. BYPASS FLOWRATE: 1400 GPM (3.1 CFS) t f (3
4. CLEAR OPENING RANGE: el o - — - S8 HEX NUT ¢ &
1.MINIMUM SIZE: 17" X 33" cs
2.MAXIMUM SIZE: 19" X 35" S SPLIT LOCK WASHER : .
5. TYPICAL INSTALLATION: é £ E 2
CAREFULLY REMOVE THE STORM GRATE, MEASURE CATCH (] (] ; kN UE
BASIN FRAME CLEAR OPENING AND ADJUST FLANGES TO . SS FLAT WASHER
- gl
REST ON GRATE SUPPORT LEDGE. INSTALL STORMSACK v R
E
AND VERIFY EACH FLANGE IS SECURE AND THE UNIT IS / SS CARRIAGE BOLT St o8
g
SNUG WITH LITTLE MOVEMENT IN THE DRAIN. INSTALL / géag o =
5] Ak
CORNER FILLERS USING PROVIDED DOUBLE-SIDED TAPE. / %Eg% 8|&
gl
REINSTALL THE STORM GRATE DIRECTLY ON THE // 5258
. 25
STORMSACK ADJUSTABLE SUPPORT FLANGES. v vy R
238,
6. RECOMMENDED MINIMUM VAULT DEPTH 2" BELOW STORMSACK / £5§§§
1 i
7. REPLACEMENT STORMSACK PIN: BSM1834-1-1208 J J I 28230
i R
R
Iy Y R
g5220 1
| i A $288s ' |
H H gezlin I3
1 ESESE Yl
a (REF) IEais s
REPLACEABLE
BYPASS
STORMSACK—| 5
_— ]
H
E
2
N . [ 3
3 (REF) 1 ®er £ 8 3
a = !
SECTION A-A N 2|
ol
€t 2E
o o
< £ ]
5] |-
25| a4l
48l 0
s e e [ Lemom] _ove S5l 8-
TS SO | ICLLoc CrameALLY APPuUED ENGR P | 511272020
G“:.;E‘iéji‘?{ﬁégﬁg&@“ il UPD STORMSACK BMP, Date
I s L S DELDOT ESEE&JEFE?..'TZ - NQM C.8. 18" X 34" - 7128/25
SO TR NoRsTioN EonTAED SEE NOTES wwsrsconovsmescon | B BSM1834-1-000 A
e Bl . L4.12
— of —

\18 of 25/

50



Lower Shoreline Seed Mix

BWSR STATE LAKESHORE MOIST MIX [OR APPROVED EQUAL]
*SEEDING RATE: SEE MANUFACTURE'S MIX RECOMMENDATION

Lakeshore Moist Soils  *, ifi
34-264 Statewide Mix modified
| PLS | % byPLS % by
Code Common Name Scientific Name Ibiac. Ibfac. Seeds/ft2 | Seeds/ft2
| calcan | blugjoint Calamagrostis canadensis 0.04 0.20% 4.11 2.55%
elycan | nodding wild rye Elymus canadensis 1.05 5.16% 2.01 1.24%
elyvir Virginia wild rye Elymus virginicus 0.32 157% 0.49 0.31%
glygra_| tall manna grass. Glyceria grandis 0.08 0.39% 2.06 1.28%
glystr | fowl manna grass Glycefia striata 0.09 0.44% | 298 1.85%
panvir | switchgrass Panicum virgatum 1.36 6.68% 6.99 4.34%
| poapal | fowl bluegrass Poa palustris. 0.13 0.64% 8.21 3.85%
spapec | prairie cordgrass Spartina pectinata 0.21 1.03% 0.51 0.32%
Grasses Subtotal 3.28 16.12% 25.36 15.74%
carhys | porcupine sedge Carex 0.14 0.69% 1.54 0.96%
carsco | pointed broom sedge | Carex scoparia 01 0.49% 3.00 1.92%
carstr tussock sedge Carex stricta 0.01 0.05% 0.19 0.12%
carvul fox sedge Carex vulpinoidea 0.22 1.08% 8.08 5.02%
[junnod | knotted rush Juncus nodosus 0.01 0.05% 6.80 4.22%
sciatr dark green bulrush Scirpus 0.12 0.50% 20.28 12.59%
scicyp | Woolgrass Scirpus cyperinus 0.05 0.25% 3122 19.38%
Sedges & Rushes )
Subtotal 0.65 3.19% 71.20 44.20%
agafoe | blue giant hyssop A 0.08 0.29% 198 1.23%
anecan | Canada A 0.03 0.156% 0.08 0.05%
ascinc | marsh milkweed Asclepias incarnata 0.14 0.69% 0.25 0.15%
chegla | white turtlehead Chelone glabra 0.01 0.05% 0.34 0.21%
eupper | common boneset Eupatorium perfoliatum 0.02 0.10% 1.18 0.73%
grass-leaved
eutgra Euth 0.01 0.05% 1.29 0.80%
spotted Joe pye
eutmac | weed 0.03 0.15% 1.05 0.85%
helaut autumn zeweed | Helenium 0.13 0.64% 8.21 3.85%
iriver northern blue flag Iris versicolor 0.1 0.49% 0.05 0.03%
lobsip | Blue lobelia Lobelia siphilitica 0.03 0.15% 5.51 3.42%
mimrin_| blue monkey flower Mimulus ringens 0.02 0.10% 16.90 10.49%
phyvir | obedient plant Physostegia virginiana 0.05 0.25% 0.20 0.13%
Virginia mountain
pycvir | mint P um virginianum 0.04 0.20% 323 2.01%
rudhir | black-eyed susan Rudbeckia hirta. 0.21 1.03% 7.10 4.41%
Lance-leaved )
scerlan Figwort i 0.03 0.15% 2.04 1.27%
eastern panicled Symphyotrichum
symlan | aster I I 0.03 0.15% 172 1.07%
sympu
n red-stemmed aster Symphyotrichum puniceum 0.03 0.15% 0.88 0.55%
thadas | tall meadow-rue Thalictrum arp 0.07 0.34% 0.19 0.12%
verhas | blue vervain Verbena hastata 0.09 0.44% 3.07 1.91%
verfas | bunched ironweed Vernonia i 0.11 0.54% 0.97 0.80%
vervir__| Culver's root Veronicastrum virginicum 0.01 0.05% 2.94 1.82%
2izaur | golden Zizia aurea Q.17 0.84% 0.69 0.43%
Forbs Subtotal 1.42 6.98% 57.85 35.91% |
avesat | Oats Avena safiva 15 73.71% 6.68 4.15%
Cover Crop Subtotal 15.00 73.71% 6.68 4.15%
Total 20.35 100.00% 161.09 100.00%

T
g2, 28
Wet Meadow R
*SEEDING RATE: REFER TO MANUFACTURE'S MIX RECOMMENDATION ":vg § 3 T2
2 oZ
O
34-272 Wet Meadow South & West Mix
% by
PLS PLS % by .
Code Common Name Scientific Name Ib/ac Ib/ac | Seeds/ft2 | Seeds/ft2 3
brocil Fringed Brome Bromus ciliatus 0.25 0.85% 1.01 0.52% :
calcan Bluejoint Grass Calamagrostis canadensis 0.05 0.17% 5.14 2.66% 5
elyvir Virginia Wild Rye Elymus virginicus 0.86 2.91% 1.33 0.69%
American Manna 3
glygra Grass Glyceria grandis 0.12 0.41% 3.09 1.60% 2
glystr Fowl Manna Grass Glyceria striata 0.09 0.30% 2.98 1.54% (_?
leeory Rice Cut Grass Leersia oryzoides 0.20 0.68% 2.50 1.29% g‘f
poapal | Fowl Bluegrass Poa palustris 0.35 1.18% 16.71 8.65% [
spapec | Prairie Cord Grass Spartina pectinata 0.33 1.12% 0.80 0.41% £3 o
Grasses Subtotal 2.25 7.61% 33.55 17.36% i - :
carcom | Bottlebrush Sedge Carex comosa 0.09 0.30% 0.99 0.51% H s 3
carhys Porcupine Sedge Carex hystericina 0.09 0.30% 0.99 0.51% sé
carpel Woolly Sedge Carex pellita 0.02 0.07% 0.21 0.11% oo
carsco | Pointed-broom Sedge | Carex scoparia 0.13 0.44% 4.01 2.07% . g N S
carsti Common Fox Sedge Carex stipata 0.07 0.24% 0.87 0.45% gg Q o |®
carstr Tussock Sedge Carex stricta 0.01 0.03% 0.19 0.10% g% DE N 2
carvul Brown Fox Sedge Carex vulpinoidea 0.16 0.54% 5.88 3.04% Eiﬁg g 5
jundud | Dudley's Rush Juncus dudleyi 0.02 0.07% 23.51 12.16% §§§5
junten | Path Rush Juncus tenuis 0.01] 0.03% 3.67 1.90% ek %
sciatr Dark Green Bulrush Scirpus atrovirens 0.17 0.58% 28.72 14.86% ay -9
scicyp | Woolgrass Scirpus cyperinus 0.03 0.10% 18.73 9.69% Eﬁé‘g
Sedges & Rushes R H Q{
Subtotal 0.80 2.71% 87.78 45.41% zEe3: 0
ascinc Swamp Milkweed Asclepias incarnata 0.26 0.88% 0.46 0.24% E:, 3 gg T‘
bidcer Nodding Bur Marigold | Bidens cernua 0.04 0.14% 0.31 0.16% ;%%%E 1=
28E5E Y2
IERES g

SHORTGRASS PRAIRIE ALTERNATIVE SEED MIX RECOMMENDATIONS:

UPLAND SHORTGRASS PRAIRIE:

1) Seed Savers Exchange: Dry Grass Mix (https://shop.seedsavers.org/dry-grass-mix)
2) Prairie Restoration: Short Dry Prairie - Graminoids (https://www.prairieresto.com/)
3) Prairie Restoration: Native Bee Lawn (https://www.prairieresto.com/)

4) Prairie Restorations: PRI Native Bee Lawn (https://www.prairieresto.com/)

*SEEDING RATE: REFER TO MANUFACTURE'S MIX RECOMMENDATION

SHORELINE ALTERNATIVE SEED MIX RECOMMENDATIONS:

LOWER SHORELINE:

1) Seed Savers Exchange: Wet Grass Mix: (https://shop.seedsavers.org/wet-grass-mix)
2) MNL Lakeshore Mix: (https://mnlcorp.com/product/mnl-lakeshorewaters-edge-mix/)
3) Prairie Restorations: Shoreline Wetland Grass Mix (https://www.prairieresto.com/)

*SEEDING RATE: SEE MANUFACTURE'S MIX RECOMMENDATION

itle

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater
Management Project

Seed Mixes

Proje:

Date

7128/25

L4.13
e

\19 of 25)

51



LIVE BRANCH STEPS TO PRUNING WITH PRUNING 1. FABRICATE 12° X 9" X 38" SIGN
SRANCH BARK SAW: WITH 0.75" RADIUS CORNERS.

1. CUT PART WAY THROUGH THE 2. SIGN SHALL BE WHITE WITH BLACK
RIDGE BRANCH AT POINT LETTERING.

2. CUT COMPLETELY THROUGH 3. ATTACH SIGN TO POST USING 1"
DEAD BRANCH FROM POINT B TO A. LENGTH WOOD SCREWS.
BRANCH 3. AT BRANCH COLLAR CUT FROM 5

POINT C TO D.

INCORRECT CUT FROM POINT C TO X
(TOO CLOSE) WILL RESULT IN
DISCONTINUOUS CALLUS FORMATION

MEASURE TREE
DIAMETER AT
45 ft ABOVE
GROUND

Tree Protection Area

TREE

MINIMUM _ DISTANCE
FROM TREE TRUNK

DIRECTIONAL

212"

DRIP LINE
CRITICAL ROOT
ONE

AFTER ONE SEASON OF GROWTH,

CORRECT CUT FROM POINT C TO D
II.EAVING BRANCH COLLAR BUT NOT

OM POINT B TO A}
WII.I. RESULT IN CONTINUOUS
DOUGHNUT SHAPED CALLUS
FORMATION AFTER ONE SEASON OF
GROWTH,

BRANCH COLLAR

BRANCHES PRUNED AT TRUNK

(SHIGO WETHOD)

PRUNING NOTES: Lmis MINIMUM
CORRECT  T0O 1. PRUNE USING CLEAN AND DEPTH OF TREE PROTECTION ZONE
PRUNING  CLOSE  LONG  SLANTED SHARP SCISSOR-TYPE PRUNER TUNNEL
cur OR PRUNING SAW. NOTE: A B c
LVE BUD 2. THE BEST TIME TO PRUNE IS
LATE DORMANT SEASON OR 1. (A)IS THE DIAMETER OF TREES MEASURED pr 2 7
1 EARLY SPRING. 4-6" FEET ABOVE THE GROUND AND
3. AVOID PRUNING OAKS IN APRIL, TERMED THE “DIAMETER AT BREAST 24" o 25
1Y, JUNE O JULY. ARV OR 1. FURNISH AND INSTALL TEMPORARY FENCE AT THE TREE'S HEIGHT,” (DBH). 4o g 25
\) e AR DRIPLINE OR CONSTRUCTION LWITS AS SPECIKED, PRIOR TO 2 UsSiNG & ThEE DIMETER TaPE wnap THE T = =
TREES IN APRIL, MAY, JUNE OR 2. WHEN POSSIBLE PLACE FENCE 25 FEET BEYOND THE DRIP LINE. THE DBH, BEING CAREFUL NOT TO TleéT ~14-19" 12 3.5
JULY, IMMEDIATELY PAINT CUT 3. PLACE TREE PROTECTION SIGNS ALONG FENCE AT 50' THE TAPE
SURFACE OR WOUND WITH INTERVALS, . >19" 15 &

BRANCHES PRUNED TO LIVE BUD LATEX PAINT OR SHELLAC.

PRUNING TEMPORARY_ FENCE

DRILLING
MACHINE

TREE
PROTECTION
SIGN
BORE TUNNEL
CONSTRUCTION

UTILITY_CONSTRUCTION

(MADOT 2571.3E.1 and 2571.3K.2.a(9))

| DRIP LINE |
CRITICAL ROOT
| ZONES |
|
& WOODCHIP _ |
MULCH

STEEL PLATES

CLEAN ROOT CUTTING

ROOT SYSTEM
BRIDGE

MAXIMUM DEPTH
NECESSARY FOR
CONSTRUCTION

"~ WOODCHIP MULCH BED Y UNDISTURBED

EXCAVATION
AREA
1. WHEN DESIGNATED IN THE PLAN OR DIRECTED BY
THE ENGINEER, PRIOR TO EXCAVATION, ALL TREE
ROOTS WILL BE CLEANLY CUT BY A VIBRATORY
PLOW OR OTHER APPROVED ROOT CUTTER.

ROOT SYSTEM BRIDGE

IF_CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES MUST PASS OVER ROOT

2ONES, THE CONTRACTOR MUST ErTHER: 2 THE TREE ROOTS WILL BE CUT CLEAMLY 10 THE
1. CONSTRUCT ROOT SYSTEM BRIDGES WITH STEEL B A A oN-
" BLATE SUPPORTED ON WOOD. “MEERS PLACED 3. IMMEDIATELY, AND CLEANLY CUT DAMAGED AND

RADIALLY TO THE TREE TRUNI EXPOSED ROOTS.

4. ROOT ENDS EXPOSED BY EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES

OR SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY COVERED WITH A 6" LAYER
2. PLACE A 6 INCH LAYER OF WOODCHIP MULCH OF ADJACE!

OVER A TYPE Il GEOTEXTILE (MnDOT 3733). 5.

EXPOSED_CUT OAK ROOTS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
l) ITHIN 5 MINUTES) TREATED WITH A 'WOUND
RESSING MATERIAL CONSISTING OF LATEX PAINT OR

CLEAN ROOT CUTTING

OTHER _VEGETATION PROTECTION MEASURES

(MnDOT 25723A.1)

DRIP LINE |
CRITICAL ROOT

ZONE |
EXISTING GROUND

BACKFILL
SANDY LOAM

DRIP LINE

TEMPORARY

PERFORATED
PIPE

SIGNIFICANT TREES NEAR THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTI
LIMITS WILL BE IDENTIFIED IN THE PLAN OR

IoN

(MnDOT 2572.3A.5)

CRITICAL ROOT
ZONE

FENCE

REDUCED ROUNDING

NORMAL ROUNDING

BY THE
ENGINEER AND WILL BE PRESERVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

T ANY FILL REQUIRED WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF
%S UNCOMPACTED” ROOTING TOPSOIL

ExcEsslvE FILL MaY REQUIRE PLACING PERFORATED
PIPE LEAS

T ONE DAYLIGHTED EI
OPENING. RS AN AERATION ‘SVSTEM,

ROOTING TOPSOIL_BORROW

PLACE THE TEMPORARY FENCE.
REDUCE SLOPE ROUNDING WHERE ROOT ZONE:

»
» opo

VARY BACKSLOPE STEEPNESS TO AVOID TREE
LOSS OR UNNECESSARY ROOT DAMAGE.

SLOPE_ROUNDING

R G WHEI S
ARE DISTURBED BY NORMAL SLOPE ROUNDING.

(MnDOT 2572.3A.12) (MnDOT 2572.3A.2) (MnDOT 2572,3A.4)
LEAD LYNN CLARKOWSKI ] STANDARD
EXPERT "™ "oneror Ot PROTECTION AND RESTORATION OF VEGETATION A eeveen, TR ﬂ‘/‘ PLAN 10F1
OFFICE _envimnomenTaLstewseose m,i%'g Gt | 5-297.302

DEPARTMENT oF
TRANSFORTATION

STATE PROL. NO. SHEET NO.

TRUNK HWY. TOTAL SHEETS

STANDARD PLAN |

82, 28
D8O o
£5% 32
§8a0 23
B

<+ O

7128125 [City Review]

‘Bechwood
AR

s Johnson

Lori Tella
Reviewed

© |
ERN
o
« % 98
St e @
ZE I <]
sz £ S
25 %
2288 ols
2238 R|9
gigs 2|
52585
5578
sz3k
3983
T8<%e
253wk
M
Izigs
cacag
28230
Exioz
F80%: 3
S EEEAN
EozZp
8388%
7200 1 |2
52529 2
g8hLe e
EgEor M=
I¥ags g
I
©
g
2
D H
£8
o
o =
o
N s |
€S| 2|
]
SE o
»n S| -
o D 5
0 ® o
£ c o
io8 | 9|
SFRZ0F

Date

7128/25

L5.0
e

\20 of 25/

52



SLOPES FLATTER THAN 1:2 SLOPES 1:2 TO 1:1
120 STAPLES PER 100 SQ YD 170 STAPLES PER 100 S@ YD

BLANKET STAPLE PATTERN

STAPLE
CHECK

\
RO \v\v\
AN

\‘\' \‘\-\-
R

)

12" AT SEAMS FOR
DITCH GRADES
2 GREATER THAN 27
X X X X X X

o
SHOULDER
e
WHEN L 1S GRE)
I8N 100, cHe J L f
CHANNEL AND DITCH APPLICATIONS SHOULD'BE 0. &

350 STAPLES PER 100 SQ YD

OVERLAPS AND SEAMS

CHANNEL BOTTOM/SIDE
SLOPE INTERSECTION

DITCH BLANKET CRITICAL POINTS @

NOTES:
(D) USE CHECK SLOT DETAIL (N0 ALTERNATES).

(2) PLACE DOUBLE ROW OF STAPLES STAGGERED 4" APART
AND 4" ON CENTER.

@) ust " X 6" TRENCH 10 PLACE BLANKET. PLACE SINGLE
ROW OF STAPLE! IND TRENCH SIDES
SPACING. BACKF!LL YRENEN WITH SOIL AND TAMP

(4) PLACE SINGLE ROW OF STAPLES AT 12* SPACING.

CHECK SLOT AT BEGINNING OF BLANKET

CHECK SLOT REQUIREMENTS
DIG 6" BY 6" TRENCH,
INSERT BLANKET INTO ENTIRE TRENCH PERIMETER.
PLACE SINGLE ROW STAPLES AT 3'SPACING ALONG
THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH.

BACKFILL TRENCH WITH SOIL AND TAMP.

PLACE SINGLE ROW STAPLES AT 3'SPACING ON
OVERLAP.

HYDRAULIC BONDED 15

IN LIEU OF TRENCH

L‘ " SHOULDER

CHECK SLOT ALTERNATIVE

PLACE SINGLE ROW STAPLES AT 12" SPACING

CHECK SLOT DETAILS

BLANKET OVERLAP

PLACE SINGLE ROW STAPLES AT 12" SPACING

4 =
e Za
c o =
S8 %n
SE. 28
D80 o
$2 3z
& ¢S
0w =
27 =L
2o &%
2 02
o 8%
<0
H
H
&
3
S 8
5 %
o3 H
Qo
g2 Jl&
o
B
&5 3 9|8
6 o
ZE I <]
sg =
26 z
2r08 o
2592 T |G
Ex22Z Sle
288e
§885
Zent
20383
2028 .
T8<fe
ISER
FEE]
£22%8
28230
TeI8Z 3
Egfos =
rbos: 1
:E«;g\\'—
EozZp
8285%
o226 1 |&
xe2gos 1|
peELe e
sEeL Ml
¢ s AN
kR8s S

8
©
3
£
2
GENERAL BLANKET INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS 2 B :
(5) USE STAPLE CHECK FOR CHANNEL SLOPES LESS THAN 2.5 REPP = ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION PRODUCT. =2
A e A Tt COPRET o OF STAFLES PREPARE SOIL AS PER SPECIFICATION 2574 a g :
LAY PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF WATER FLOW. N S|
® ”55[ 33‘-/“:'8%' lﬂgcks '50’? THE FOLLOWING SLOPES: OVERLAP ADJACENT STRIP EDGES A MINIMUM OF 4". E S ER
7 50" INTERVALS QVERLAP BLANKET 6" (MINIMUM) AT EACH END. OVERLAP BOTTOM END OF UPPER BLANKET £E 5
54-T4  25' INTERVALS OVER TOP END OF LOWER smen STAPLE ALONG OVERLAP EVERY 15', s £ RE
THE_UPPERMOST BLANKET OF ALL SLOPE APPLICATIONS MUST START IN A CHECK SLOT. @? g z |-
DITCH BLANKET STAPLE DETAIL (D CRITICAL POINTS SHALL BE SECURED WITH PROPER STAPLE Ir SLoPe LENGTH (15 100° o' GREATER, INSERT BLANKET INTO A CHECK SLOT % FROM O ® 5
PATTERNS. £ BOTTOM OF THE SLOPE. 28 -
S ol:
MARNI KARNOWSKI 3 9 o=
ENEAD CHIEF EVIROVENTALOFFce PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL APPROVED: 01-08-2020 @‘M — | smuoaro | E=| @
OFFICE OF REVISED:
OFFICE  ENVIRNOMENTAL STEWARDSHIP REPP (BLANKET) STAPLE PATTERN FOR SLOPES e 5.97.404 -~
m STaTEPROL N, [ serno 7128125
. STANDARD PLAN
— of —

\21 of 25/

53



SPEED BUMP - GENERAL NOTES
Contractor will determine in the bid documents whether they prefer to install a bituminous speed bump meeting the design below or to install a prefabricated speedbump.

If a prefabricated option is chosen, Contractor will provide WCD designer proposed product, product spec, and schematic of proposed speed bump system to WCD Designer for
approval. Prefabricated option will also need to be keyed into the existing bituminous to keep water flows from getting beneath the speedbump and bypassing the proposed
drainage systems.

Bituminous Speedbump
Asphalt mix as appropriate per
MNDOT 2360 and 3151

Key in speed bump at
least 1" depth

IS %% %%
2 g < < X XXX v
00050050505 4% %0 4% ¢
SO GEG5R

RS589

Existing Bituminous

Washington \

Conservation

+ori Tella

m,mmp
Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater | Rieos
Sorem

©
L0
2| =
o 3
Existing Class 5 Base £l 2
and/or Native Soils £ E
[3]
o
Speedbump - Typical £l %
Scale: 1 1/2" = 1"-0" S| &
Dote
7128/25
L5.2
— of —
\_22 of 25 )

54



/PRE-CONSTRUCTION PROJECT NOTES

UTILITIES - It shall be contractor's responsibility to locate any existing
utilities located within the project areas. Contractor is responsible for
repairs of all damage that may occur to utilities during construction.

SITE ACCESS - At a minimum, activities within the buffer should be
restricted through the use of construction fencing, flagging, or signage.

PROJECT BOUNDARIES - For the Shoreline Portion of the project
the Ordinary High Water Line (OHWL) must be staked off and marked.
Keep all construction traffic, equipment, and material stockpiles out of
the proposed planting area. Project must be flagged or marked to
prevent entry to the project area while construction is underway.

TIMING AND WEATHER - Installation with dry soil conditions is critical
to prevent smearing and compaction. Schedule work for periods of dry
weather. Do not work if soil conditions are wet.

TREE PROTECTION AND REPLACEMENT - Protection and care for
existing trees, and replacement of damaged existing trees shall be per
MNDOT Spec 2572. Perform clearing and grubbing operations in a
manner that will not damage or jeopardize the surrounding plant life
and property. Trees damaged during construction shall be replaced at
a ratio of 1:1. Verify with appropriate agency prior to removal.

EROSION CONTROL REQUIREMENTS - Contractor is responsible
for all on-site implementation of erosion and sediment controls in
compliance with the requirements of the State of Minnesota
NPDES/SDS Construction Stormwater General Permit. See the
Minnesota Stormwater Manual for control methods.

PRE- CONSTRUCTION STABILIZATION -Disturbed areas upgradient
from the buffer must be managed via appropriate perimeter controls,
such as silt fencing, stormwater diversion berms/ditches, sediment
traps, fiber logs, or other BMPs that prevent sediment-laden runoff
from entering or leaving the buffer. Where areas within the buffer are
actively eroding they should be stabilized via carefully targeted
management practices prior to construction.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

TEMPORARY STABILIZATION - Stabilization of all exposed soils
must be initiated immediately whenever construction has permanently
or temporarily ceased for 7 calendar days, including stockpiles.
Remove all erosion control measures after the work has been
accepted.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET - Erosion Control Materials must be
bio-degradable natural fiber only. Blankets should be installed on
sloped seeded areas. (MnDot Category 25, 30 or approved equal). No
photo-degradable products, plastic netting or mesh are allowed.
Installation shall be per MNDOT Specification 2575.3.

GRADING - Contractor responsible for grading and sloping finished
grades to provide smooth and continuous slopes. Contact WCD if field
adjustments are required.

SITE CLEANUP - Upon completion of the work, the contractor shall
remove all excess material, debris, and equipment. Repair all damage
to other work resulting from the Project.

SITE RESTORATION (vegetation) - Contractor shall repair damaged
turf and open field areas within the Project area and any Staging
areas. Repair of these areas shall be prepared according to MNDOT
Spec 2574. Provide borrowed soil MNDOT Spec 3877 or purchased
compost MNDOT Spec 3890. Turf areas shall be seeded with MNDOT
seed mixture 25-131 or approved equal.

SPECIAL PROJECT AREAS

SEATING AREAS - Install flagstone pathway and seating area.
Coordinate with city on bench.

EDUCATIONAL SIGNAGE - By others

IRRIGATION - City will provide water from existing hydrant. Install
temporary irrigation system.

ESTABLISHMENT / MAINTENANCE

ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD - The establishment period shall be the
period of time immediately following completion of installation through
the first growing season. If planted in the spring, the first growing
season shall refer to the end of installation, through the end of Autumn.
If the area is planted in the fall, the growing season will be through the
next year's Autumn.

ESTABLISHMENT RESPONSIBILITY - Contractor is responsible for
the following tasks through the establishment period: weeding and
plant replacement for the Project to ensure healthy, growing plants.
Native seeded areas (excluding hillside buffer) will require seasonal
mowing at least twice during the growing season to prevent weeds
from going to seed. The frequency of visits shall be a minimum of eight
occurrences annually to ensure proper weeding and watering.
Additional tasks for the basin area include removing sediment and
trash, ensuring proper functioning of berms and pipes, and repairing
eroded areas. The hillside, basin and shoreline will require inspection
to ensure erosion control is functioning correctly after major storms.
Immediately address muddy runoff flows into or through the Project by
adding regular silt fencing, rock berms, or fiber logs.

WATERING - Contractor is responsible for the following minimum
watering standards immediately following the completion of planting
throughout the establishment period:

1) Apply water as needed in combination with rainfall to achieve a
minimum rate of 1 inch per week for plants, 2 inches per week for new
trees. 2) During extreme heat or drought periods, increase watering to
maintain moist soil to a depth of 4 inches. 3) Maintain adequate soil
moisture in the upper 12-inches of soil for a minimum of 4 weeks after
planting.

WARRANTY - Contractor shall warranty plants for a minimum of 1
year. Contractor shall ensure a minimum of 70% coverage of planting
area within one year. Plants that are found to be dead, or not achieving
normal growth shall be replaced at the contractor's expense. A close
out inspection at the end of the establishment period is required.

4 2 )
e 28
§S  %hH g¢
82, 288§
9802 o, ¢
EeE 853
8B z-
6oR 33 -
s£B 235 =
AR A
<+ O
&
z
.S
e 3
&R

chwood

Marcus Johnson,

D

9.22.25
Reg. No. 58219

Date

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

i
+ori Tella

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Management Project

Sheet Titlo

Construction Notes

Project Title

Date
7128/25

L6.0
e

\23 of 25J

55



SITE PREP, SEEDING AND PLANTING

SITE PREPARATION - The forest wetland enhancement portion of the
project includes minimal buckthorn and honeysuckle removal. Existing
trees, native plants and downed wood should remain unless removal
is needed for access.

SEED BED PREPARATION - must be completed in compliance with
MnDOT 2574. Contractor must prepare the soil surface to provide a
smooth, moist, and evenly textured foundation before sowing seed
and/or placing plants. Move away leaf litter and debris before seeding.
Loosen the soil to a depth of 3" to ensure good seed to soil contact.
Use caution and avoid operating equipment on wet soils or slopes
greater than 2:1.

PLANT BED PREPARATION - Must be completed in compliance with
MnDOT 2574. Contractor must scarify existing soil to break compacted
areas and allow for effective infiltration of water. The Contractor must
prepare the soil surface to provide a smooth, moist, and evenly
textured foundation before planting.

SEEDING - The native seeding and low-mow mix can be seeded using
a hydro-seeder or broadcast seeded by hand. Seeding dates are
typically October until snowfall, or in the spring before June 30th.

PLANT INSTALLATION - Each specimen must have root mass gently
pulled apart prior to placement in the planting bed. All plant material
must be completely buried in growing media to the base of the plant as
it sits in the nursery container. Roots of each plant shall be completely
surrounded by soil, not mulch.

SOIL AMENDMENTS - Soil amendments such as biochar and MnDot
Grade 2 compost or topsoil may be applied in upland areas. Do not
apply fertilizer with native seed mixes or plantings.

MULCH - Straw mulch must be certified weed-free. Straw mulch may
be used in seeded areas if erosion is not a concern. Install a 2-3 inch
layer of double shredded bark mulch for planted landscape areas.

ESTABLISHMENT AND EROSION CONTROL - Stabilize seeded
areas with an erosion control blanket or certified weed free straw within
24 hours of seeding. MnDOT Category 25 Erosion Control Blankets
shall be used on areas exceeding 4H:1V slope.

HERBIVORE PROTECTION - Tree guards and protection fencing are
recommended for new trees and plantings.

TREES AND SHRUBS

TREE & SHRUB PLANTING - Must be completed in compliance with
MnDOT 2575. Contractor must remove soil sufficient for the placement
of tree and shrub material to the base of the plant as it sits in the
nursery container. Sub-grade at the base of each tree and shrub shall
be scarified to a depth of one (1) foot prior to proper placement of
plant. The area around the base of each tree and shrub shall be
removed to a width of twice (2x) the existing radius of root mass for
each nursery specimen. Root mass of each specimen must be gently
pulled apart prior to placement. Roots of each plant should be
surrounded by soil, not mulch. Area around the base of each tree and
shrub shall be backfilled with native soils to meet grade.

TURF NOTES

RESTORATION - Repair turf areas outside of the planting areas that
are disturbed due to construction. Turf along paved surfaces shall be
graded to allow for 1.5" below the surface of the pavement.

WATER - Irrigate turf regularly for a minimum of 30 days to ensure
establishment of permanent vegetation.

LOW MOW TURF

SEED BED PREPARATION - must be completed in compliance with
MnDOT 2574. Maintain a minimum 6" wide border of low-mow turf
around the edges of the project to allow for mowing equipment.

SEEDING - Site Prep and Broadcast Seeding: The best time to plant
No Mow Lawn Seed Mix is between August 20 and October 20. Fall
seeding is strongly recommended, but spring seeding can be
successful with irrigation. Remove existing grass and prepare the bed
for seeding. Seeding requires a tilled seed bed free of rocks or clumps.
Broadcast the seed and cover with one eighth inch of soil. Press the
seed into the soil. Mulch the area with a light covering of weed-free
straw mulch or erosion control blanket.

LOW MOW LAWN MAINTENANCE - Once mature let the lawn grow.
Do not mow closer than 3.5 inches to avoid weakening the turf.

EDGING - 4" Aluminum or steel edging shall be staked every 30".
IRRIGATION NOTES

IRRIGATION - An irrigation system is not installed at the park. Water is
available onsite and can be provided by the city. Coordinate watering

needs and timeline in pre-construction meetings. See watering
requirements for minimum standards.

WCD BIORETENTION DESIGN AND INSTALLATION STANDARDS

INFILTRATION AREAS Install erosion control devices to prevent
sediment from entering or leaving the site during construction. Use
light tracked equipment to minimize tracking and compacting over the
infiltration areas. Upland drainage areas shall remain diverted from

infiltration basin area until the infiltration basin has been fully stabilized.

SUBSOIL PREPARATION - Decompact subsoil in all infiltration areas.
Use a backhoe ripper attachment or other approved method to reach a
depth of at least 18 inches below subgrade. Avoid compacting or
smearing of soils. Rip underlying soils to remove compaction.

SUBSOIL TESTING - Subsoil infiltration testing is required prior to the
placement of any infiltration media. After the subsoil is decompacted,
test the infiltration area to verify the infiltration rate is between 2" -8"
per hour, and that the infiltration area will drain dry within 48 hours.
This can be accomplished by an infiltration test, a performing double
ring infiltrometer tests (ASTM d3385) in the bottom of the basin, or by
filling the infiltration basin and timing how long it takes to drain from
maximum water depth to dry bottom. If this requirement cannot be
met, contact the owner's representative before proceeding.

UNDERDRAIN Underdrains are required if the infiltration rate is not 2"
per hour. Pipes should have a minimum of 3 inch depth of washed #57
stone above and on each side of the pipe (stone is not required below
the pipe). And a 2 inch layer of choking stone (3/4" to 1/2") on top of
the crushed stone.

SOIL REPLACEMENT MEDIA - The replacement soil media shall be
a well-blended mixture of 60% ASTM C-33 coarse washed sand
(MNDOT 3126) and 30% topsoil and 10% organic materials such as
compost or peat from Plaisted's (or approved equal). If it is necessary
to work in the infiltration area, only low ground pressure tracked
equipment should be allowed to complete the work. Leveling and final
grading within the cell must be completed by hand.

PIPE CONNECTIONS - Cleanout assemblies and solid pipe
connections shall be Sch. 40 PVC, SDR 35, HDPE pipe or equal.The
minimum pipe diameter is 4 inches. Perforations should be 3/8 inches.
Use solid sections of non-perforated pvc piping and watertight joints
wherever the underdrain system passes below berms, down steep
slopes, makes a connection to a drainage structure, or daylights on
grade. Install underdrains with a minimum slope of 0.5 percent.

CLEANOUTS AND GATE VALVE -Include observation/cleanouts for
underdrain, one at the upstream end and one at the downstream end.
Cleanouts should be at least 4 inches diameter vertical non-perforated
schedule 40 pvc pipe, and extend to the surface. Cap cleanouts with a
watertight removable cap. Include accessible knife gate valve on its
outlet to allow the option of operating the system as either an
infiltration system, filtration system, or both.

4 2 )
e 28
§S  %hH g¢
82, 288§
9802 o, ¢
EeE 853
8B z-
6oR 33 -
s£B 235 =
AR A
<+ O
&
z
.S
e 3
&R

chwood

Marcus Johnson,

D

9.22.25
Reg. No. 58219

Date

PROFESSIONAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

i
+ori Tella

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

'SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

Tighe-Schmitz Park Stormwater

Management Project

Sheet Titlo

Restoration Notes

Project Title

Date
7128/25

L6.1
e

\24 of 25J

56



\m\osis i

0228-08€ (
82155 NW ‘3epye0
N eny piemAeH gg
wusia
uopeAIasuo)
/ uojBulysep

Aq pejealo uel

11 umeia

esL oy
Jaubisaq palosd

[momay Ayo] ez/82IL

uosiey

61285 "ON “Boy EljoL 1o}

szzze  eled - mxwv 1\&

"YLOSINNIN 40 3191 3HL 40

SMY 3HL ¥3ANN 1D3LIHOY¥Y JdVOSANY WNOISST0d
‘G3SNIOM ATNG V WY | LYHL ONY NOISIANIANS

D310 AN HIANN ¥O 3K A8 AuVelTéd SYM L¥0eTH

UO ‘NOILYDIHIOIAS 'NYId SIHL LVHL AAIL43O AS3UH |

sobew| JajoeleyD

omioous | &

Dat
7128/25

10001 Juswabeuepy
191EMWIO)S Yied ZIWYoS-aybi |

2
e
\_25 of 25 )

L6

57



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

1.

City of Forest Lake Cost Share for Clear Lake Shoreline (Matt
Kocian)

58



MEMORANDUM S

Rice Creek Watershed District B
Date: September 30, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager

Subject: Cost Share Agreement, City of Forest Lake, Clear Lake Shoreline Stabilization

Introduction
Seeking Board approval of cost-share agreement with the City of Forest Lake

Background
Clear Lake is located in the City of Forest Lake, at the top of the Rice Creek watershed. The lake is

approximately 429 acres with a maximum depth of 28 ft. The western shoreline of Clear Lake is
immediately adjacent to Eureka Avenue, a Forest Lake city road. Eureka Avenue runs from Hwy 97 in
Columbus to 11" Avenue in Forest Lake. The road is in very poor condition (Fig 1) and in need of
significant repair. The adjacent lakeshore is also in poor condition, with significant erosion (Fig 1). The
lakeshore receives heavy vehicle and foot traffic; it is a popular destination for shoreline fishing,
especially in the spring. There is a sliver of land between the road and the lake, owned by the
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR). Within this narrow corridor, stakeholders have a
diverse set of priorities:

City of Forest Lake — road condition; vehicle and pedestrian safety

RCWD / Wash. Cons. Dist. —shoreline erosion; water quality protection

DNR — preserve shoreline fishing access

Clear Lake Association — vehicle and pedestrian safety; water quality protection

Figure 1. Left} Eureka Ave in pdor.condition Right: Erosion between Eureka Ave and Clear Lake

Due to the narrow road corridor, the proximity to Clear Lake, and the diversity of stakeholder priorities,
progress to reconstruct Eureka Avenue and stabilize the shoreline has been slow. To advance our
priorities with shoreline work, the District engaged Washington Conservation District (WCD). WCD
completed a site visit and developed conceptual designs; these designs were used to facilitate meetings
among stakeholders.

l1|Page

59



MEMORANDUM %Pvl@

Rice Creek Watershed District

Recently, the City of Forest Lake acquired State Aid funds to fully reconstruct Eureka Avenue. This
includes funding for some shoreline stabilization and shoreland fishing access improvements. However,
it does not include funding for vegetative restoration envisioned in the WCD conceptual designs. The
City of Forest Lake is requesting cost-share dollars from the District to cover vegetative restoration. The
Engineer’s Estimate for all shoreline work, including City-paid rip rap and fishing access, is approximately
$408,000. The vegetation restoration, for which the District would be responsible, is estimated at
$58,000 (~14% of the total cost). District staff anticipated this cost, and it is included in the approved
2026 budget (see line item 60-29 — Clear Lake Water Management Project).

The proposed project is consistent with the priorities in the RCWD’s Watershed Management Plan,
including erosion control, and water quality protection.

The City intends a construction contract to be awarded in mid-October, with shoreline work occurring in
spring of 2026. However, there are significant schedule complexities, including land easements granted
by the DNR. It is possible that this project will be pushed to 2027.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommend working with the City of Forest Lake to partially fund the Eureka Avenue Improvement
Project. Due to unknowns in the bids for vegetative restoration, staff are recommending a motion that
includes the full line-item amount in the approved 2026 budget ($85,000).

Proposed Motion

Manager moves to authorize the Administrator, on advice from counsel, to develop and
execute a cost-share agreement with the City of Forest Lake for the Eureka Avenue Improvement
Project, not to exceed $85,000

Attachment
e Eureka Avenue Improvement Project, Landscape Plan sheets (See “Alternate 3”, highlighted in
red, on sheet 56)

2|Page

60



©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

R — — o — = B — PEDESTRIAN NODE WITH LIMESTONE BLOCKS, SEE DETAIL

e — s R e e 7 - (@ APPROX. STA 41+50) —
e —— —— LIMESTONE OVERLOOK #5;/SEE DETAIL 7
——— o : (@APPROX. STA 41+50)

PEDESTRIAN NODE WITH LIMESTONE INTERSTAT WAY 3E
BLOCKS, SEE DETAIL (@ APPROX. STA 30+85) T ———— !NTER,SIATWAY, ,3,5, a
— _— LIMESTONE OVERLOOK #1, SEE DETAIL : =
~——{@ APPROX. STA 30+85) —=
© WITHSLFRIPRAPEITHERSIDE =

\

e

“R/W ENDS 3
| PERMANENT 80'WIDE  ~
| DNR:EASEMENT TO NORTH

THICKENED RIP RAP END

| s SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS, TYP.

THICKENED RIP RAP END
e PROTECT EXISTING FISH BARRIER

AVERAGE WATER LEVEL, TYP. RETAINING WALL, SEE DETAIL

(@ APPROX. STA 37+97 TO STA 41+30)

RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL
(@ APPROX. STA 32+40 TO STA 32+50)

LIMESTONE OVERLOOK #4, SEE DETAIL
g N LIMESTONE OVERLOOK #3, SEE DETAIL lllllmm““‘ (@ STA 37+95)

, (@ STA 34+45)
(@ APPROX. STA 31+50 TO STA 32+00)

LIMESTONE OVERLOOK #2, SEE DETAIL
RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL (@ STA 33+45)

(@ APPROX. STA 31+15 TO STA 31+40) RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL
(@ APPROX. STA 32470 TO STA 41+55)

CLEAR LAKE FISHING PIER BITUMINOUS TRAIL % SOIL LIFTS

- (@ APPROX. STA 36+15)

g

E GRAVEL SURFACE — — SILT FENCE

3|

5 LIMESTONE BLOCK

H

g RIP RAP

2l

g

2 — — —

2l DESIGNED TNO-T TSSOED O DATE

g Y ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AVIA DULY LICENSED 111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE 650 JCO/JHR BID |09/10/2025 FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA SHEET
a v 0 40 80 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. Bol I ON MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401 DRAWN 52
g L ™ ™ //A//ZCZ/, Phone: (612) 416-0220 Porest Lak JCO/IHR EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS

% SCALE FEET 4 & M E N K Email: Minneapolis@bolton-menk.com i - - N~ CHECKED 1o LAN DSCAPE LOCATlON PLAN OF
z Joel C. Odens www.bolton-menk.com AS GOOD AS IT Ds CLIENT PROJ. NO. 96
F e no 44689 owre __09/10/2025 ON1.131361 SAP 214-594-002

61



—_

N
-

I —
R T e B T S <

DESIGNED

T s e e ~ FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED

H:\FRLK\ON1131361\CAD\C3D\131361L101.dwg 9/10/2025 4:51:53 PM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED Bo To N 111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE650 -
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401 DRAWN 53
™ ™ —| ij L g - F‘ I It JCO/JHR EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS
HORE SCALE FEET % < ~ Email: Mﬁ:‘;:i)flilsgggli;?-ﬁ)enk com oreSt a e e ' OF
Joel €. Odens & MENK www bolton-menk.com AS GOOD AS IT SOUNDS  (azrrmans LANDSCAPE PLAN - SOIL LIFTS 1-3 9%
LIC.NO. 44689 DATE 09/10/2025 ON1.131361 SAP 214-594-002




©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

AVERAGE WATER LEVEL

LIMESTONE SLABS, SEE DETAIL

- - SILT FENCE TYP., SEE DETAIL

- o n.n-nv = -

3 A A Y LA Ty

SRR, R
o @ A < " “w Cl i C .

VAN

'm

L~ % .
\\ - F '—

- ?“\’ - — .
SEEDING IN DISTURBED AREAS, TYP. \\ ;
// 4 é
S / b

RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL

AVERAGE WATER LEVEL
LIMESTONE SLABS, SEE DETAIL SILT FENCE TYP., SEE DETAIL

@ DETAIL PLAN: OVERLOOK 2 (APPROX. STA 33+45)

@ DETAIL PLAN: OVERLOOK 3 (APPROX. STA 34+45)

RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL

LIMESTONE SLABS, SEE DETAIL

AVERAGE WATER LEVEL

" RIP RAP, SEE DETAIL

AVERAGE WATER LEVEL

@ DETAIL PLAN: OVERLOOK 4 (APPROX. STA 37+95)

@ DETAIL PLAN: OVERLOOK 5 (APPROX. STA 41+50)

H:\FRLK\ON1131361\CAD\C3D\131361L101.dwg 9/10/2025 4:52:03 PM

T
I | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED DEsI

s
ToSUt

D FOR.

——
DATE

BID

-
09/10/2025

FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA

IGNED
o 5 10 BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED 111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE 650 JCO/JHR
vorz LANWG UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. Bol I ON MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401 o e a e DMW"]CO/JHR
e — { Z i Phone: (612) 416-0220 P t L k
SCALE FEET Email: Minneapolis@bolton-menk.com r S EEEEEEE JCO
Joel €. Odens www.bolton-menk.com AS GOOD AS IT SOUNDS

EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS

JENT PROJ. NO.
LIC.NO. 44689 DATE 09/10/2025 ON1.131361

LANDSCAPE PLAN - OVERLOOKS
SAP 214-594-002

SHEET
54
OF
96

63



BOTTOM ELEVATION:

OVERLOOK #1 = 890
OVERLOOK #2 = 891"
OVERLOOK #3 = 891'
OVERLOOK #4 = 891.75'
OVERLOOK #5 = 890"

LAKE ORDINARY HIGH
WATER LEVEL: 889.72'

LAKE AVERAGE

VARIES

EDGES AND BED FACE TOP)

TOP ELEVATION:
e OVERLOOK #1 = 893'

3" CRUSHED LIMESTONE

WATER LEVEL: 889.1'

6" MIN.

?\QJ IFIFOSOFTOZI

Y WWWWW
— \\ =

/SAWN TOP AND BOTTOM

7N o OVERLOOK #2 = 894' LIMESTONE SEAT BLOCK (TYP.)
| ) o OVERLOOK #3 = 894' 2'X 2' X 20" TALL

[ ) o OVERLOOK #4 = 893.25'

N * OVERLOOK #5 = 894' SPLIT FACE ALL FOUR (4) SIDES

‘ |
J | (PER PLAN) [l H \ H HI==E H ===
/ “ 2'-0" EIEEEEETEETE
) / 6" COMPACT SUBBASE
| (CLASS V) (INCIDENTAL)
/| (/ NOTE:
( J) / —_
| NSO 7+ NGO SEE SHEET 54 FOR LIMESTONE SEAT BLOCK NODES
\ STONE SLABS (SPLIT FACE SIS R

@ DETAIL SECTION: LIMESTONE SEAT BLOCK

1" MASONRY SAND LEVELING BED (INCIDENTAL)

6" COMPACT SUBBASE (CLASS V) (INCIDENTAL)

SHORELINE (TYP.) 6" COMPACT SUBGRADE (INCIDENTAL)

STONE SLAB QUANTITIES AND SIZES

NOTE: OVERLOOK #1 STONE QUANTITIES OVERLOOK #2 STONE QUANTITIES OVERLOOK #3 STONE QUANTITIES OVERLOOK #4 STONE QUANTITIES OVERLOOK #5 STONE QUANTITIES
STONE SLABS AND CRUSHED LIMESTONE STONE ID SIZE Qry STONE ID SIZE Qry STONE ID SIZE Qry SIZE QTy STONE ID SIZE QTyY
SEATING AREA TO CONNECT TO Iy ANy EN Wy ANy EN NIV NIV NIV

BITUMINOUS TRAIL AND CLEAR LAKE. A 60"X24"X6 A 60"X24"X6 6 A 60"X24"X6 6 60"X24"X6 3 A 60"X24"X6 8
STONE QUANTITY AND PLACEMENT TO BE B 48"X36"X6" 2 B 48"X36"X6" 2 B 48"X36"X6" 48"X36"X6" 2 B 48"X36"X6" 2
APPROVED BY OWNER AND/OR OWNER'S SEAT BLOCK 2 SEAT BLOCK 3 SEAT BLOCK

REPRESENTATIVE

@ DETAIL SECTION: OVERLOOKS

H:\FRLK\ON1131361\CAD\C3D\131361L301.dwg 9/10/2025 12:34:42 PM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED
BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED

LANDSCAPE ARCHITE’CENDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. BOLTON MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401 DRAWN 55
/A/’/w/ ™ hone: (512) 4160220 POIeSt Lake ___JcojR EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS o
o€ o & MENK o mpennmeen LANDSCAPE DETAILS o6

44689 09/10/2025

LIC. NO. DATE

111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE 650

m—
DESIGNED NO-

JCO/HR | ]

——
DATE

09/10/2025

FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA

ON1.131361

SAP 214-594-002

SHEET

64



- SOIL FILLED RIP RAP NO

SOIL FILL SHALL BE PRE-BLENDED AND APPLIED INTO RIP RAP VOIDS BETWEEN EACH RIP RAP LIFT ABOVE THE AVERAGE WATER LINE. RIP
RAP VOIDS BELOW THE AVERAGE WATER LINE SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH MATERIAL EXCAVATED FROM THE TOE. APPLY A MINIMAL RATE
OF WATER BETWEEN EACH RIP RAP/SOIL LIFT TO ENCOURAGE SETTLING OF THE SOIL FILL INTO VOIDS. THE FINAL SOIL LIFT SHALL BE FLUSH

ALTERNATE 3 - LIVE FASCINE BUNDLE NOTES:

ALTERNATE 3 - LIVE STAKES NOTES:

1.

APPROX. STA. 33+50 TO 41+50: TRENCH IN FASCINE BUNDLES ALONG TOP EDGE OF RIP RAP IN 1.
AREAS WHERE EXISTING LIVE WOODY VEGETATION (TREES/SHRUBS) ABOVE THE RIP RAP IS

SPARSE OR WHERE WOODY VEGETATION DISTURBANCE OR REMOVAL OCCURS.

WITH THE TOP OF THE RIP RAP SURFACE.
2. SOIL FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE:
2.1. SANDY CLAY LOAM TOPSOIL BORROW (MNDOT 3877.2.C) WITH MINIMUM 60% SAND, OR
2.2. A BLEND OF 80% SAND AND 20% PEAT.

2.3. PHOSPHOROUS INDEX (P-INDEX) VALUE OF LESS THAN 30 MILLIGRAMS PER KILOGRAM UPON TESTING.
3. THE SURFACE OF THE SOIL FILLED RIP RAP ABOVE THE AVERAGE WATER LINE SHALL BE SEEDED WITH MNDOT SEED MIX 34-261 OR BWSR 3.

SEED MIX 34-264 (LAKESHORE MOIST SOILS).
3.1. DO NOT ADD FERTILIZER.

BITUMINOUS TRAIL

F\ =10 \*M*Mi
=== I
T—

*\M\ = \

NOTES:

1. SEE LOCATION PLAN SHEET FOR AREAS TO RECEIVE RIP RAP.
1.1. RIP RAP THICKENED ENDS SHALL BE DOUBLE THE TYPICAL THICKNESS FOR THE
LAST 5 LF OF RIP RAP AS NOTED ON THE LOCATION PLAN SHEET.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING SHORELINE TREES AND PLACE RIP RAP AS
CLOSE AS POSSIBLE WITHOUT NEGATIVE IMPACT TO EXISTING SHORELINE TREES.
3. RIP RAP SHALL BE CENTERED ON THE AVERAGE WATER LEVEL, OR AS DIRECTED BY
ENGINEER BASED ON LAKE LEVELS AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.
4. PLACE LIVE STAKES ALONG ALL AREAS RECEIVING RIP RAP, MINIMUM OF 2 LIVE
STAKES EVERY 10 LF.
5.  SECOND ROW OF LIVE STAKING SHALL BE STAGGERED. COORDINATE WITH ENGINEER
IN FIELD.
PLACE STAKES IN A RANDOM CONFIGURATION.
A COMBINATION OF THESE SPECIES SHOULD BE USED FOR LIVE STAKES:
7 1. SALIX EXIGUA (SANDBAR WILLOW)
7.1.1. 50% OF LIVE STAKES
7.2. SALIX NIGRA (BLACK WILLOW)
7.2.1. 20% OF LIVE STAKES
7.3. CORNUS SERICEA (RED OSIER DOGWOOD) - PLACE LOWER ON SHORELINE.
7.3.1. 15-30% OF LIVE STAKES
7.4. CORNUS RACEMOSA (GRAY DOGWOOD) - PLACE HIGHER ON SHORELINE.
7.4.1. 0-15% OF LIVE STAKES
8. LIVE STAKES MUST HAVE SIDE BRANCHES REMOVED & BARK INTACT.
9. LIVE STAKES SHALL BE MINIMUM 1.5"-2" DIA. AND 4' LONG, AND LONG ENOUGH TO
EXTEND WELL INTO DRY SEASON WATER LEVEL.
10. LIVE STAKES CANNOT DRY OUT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, INSTALL WITHIN 48 HOURS
OF HARVESTING OR WITHIN 10 DAYS OF HARVESTING IF PROPERLY STORED.
11. CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE:
11.1. PLACE GRANULAR FILTER AND FIRST LIFT OF RIP RAP.
11.2. PREPARE HOLES FOR LIVE STAKES USING STEEL ROD, STINGER OR WATERJET
STINGER.
11.3.  TAMP LIVE STAKES INTO THE PREPARED HOLES WITH BASEL ENDS OF CUTTINGS
EXTENDING INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL.
CAREFULLY PLACE, OR HAND PLACE, SECOND LIFT OF RIP RAP AROUND THE LIVE
STAKES, ENSURING STAKES ARE NOT DAMAGED, AND ALLOW GROWING TIPS TO
PROTRUDE SLIGHTLY ABOVE THE ROCK.
11.5. LIVE STAKES MUST PROTRUDE ABOVE THE WATER LEVEL.
12. ANTICIPATED PLACEMENT OF RIP RAP AND LIVE STAKES IS EARLY SPRING 2026, PRIOR
TO APRIL 15TH.
12.1. LIVE STAKES CANNOT BE PLANTED AFTER BUD-OUT.

~No

11.4.

@ TYPICAL RIP RAP W/ LIVE STAKES DETAIL

Construction of "Alternate 3" items would be the
responsibility of the Rice Creek Watershed District

HHH* 2

[T /

“*HHH*HH M

2. BUNDLES SHALL BE 8-12" DIAMETER WITH LIVE CUT BRANCHES OF MIXED WILLOW AND
DOGWOOD SPECIES RANGING FROM 0.5-2.0" DIAMETER, 3-8' LONG, AND SECURED WITH
BIODEGRADABLE 6MM COIR TWINE AT 12" INTERVALS.

2.1 FASCINE BUNDLES CANNOT DRY OUT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION, INSTALL WITHIN 48

HOURS OF HARVESTING OR WITHIN 10 DAYS OF HARVESTING IF PROPERLY STORED.
DIG TRENCH NO MORE THAN 1 HOUR BEFORE INSTALLING BUNDLES TO MINIMIZE DRYING OF
SOILS.

3.1 TRENCH DEPTH SHALL BE 3/4 OF BUNDLE DIAMETER.

3.2, OVERLAP BUNDLE ENDS IN THE TRENCH SO NO GAPS REMAIN.

3.3. BUNDLES SHALL BE SECURED IN PLACE WITH HARDWOOD WEDGES/DEAD STOUT STAKES

AT 3' INTERVALS.
3.4. COVER BUNDLES WITH MOIST LOOSE NATIVE SOIL BACKFILL, WORKING IT INTO THE
BUNDLES.
ANTICIPATED PLACEMENT OF FASCINE BUNDLES IS EARLY SPRING 2026, PRIOR TO APRIL 15TH.
NDLES CANNOT BE PLANTED AFTER BUD-OU

4.
5.

ALTERNATE 3 - SOIL FILLED RIP RAP

2" X 4" X 36" UNTREATED HARDWOOD (SEE NOTES ABOVE)

WEDGES/DEAD STOUT STAKES CUT
DIAGONALLY, SPACED 3'0.C.

ALTERNATE 3 - LIVE FASCINE BUNDLE
(SEE NOTES ABOVE)

~0" T)/p

(>

INCREASE DENSITY TO A MINIMUM OF 2 LIVE STAKES EVERY 5 LF.

LIVE STAKES SHALL BE SQUARE CUT AND UNDAMAGED

IF DAMAGED DURING INSTALLATION, A CLEAN CUT BELOW
DAMAGED AREA IS ALLOWABLE, BUT STAKE MUST STILL
MEET THE MINIMUM LENGTH AND 2 BUDS EXPOSED

ENSURE AT LEAST 2/3 OF EACH LIVE STAKE IS
IN CONTACT WITH SOIL WITH A MINIMUM
OF 2 BUDS EXPOSED ABOVE RIP RAP

AVERAGE
WATER
LEVEL:
889.1

(D
Els) ;

*\ | \*\ | \*\ | \*\ \ \7 \

LIVE STAKES MUST EXTEND DOWN TO
THE NORMAL DRY SEASON WATER LEVEL

PLANT AT RANDOM INTERVALS
DEPENDANT UPON RIP RAP VOIDS
MINIMUM OF 2 LIVE STAKES
EVERY 10 LF
(ALTERNATE 3: MINIMUM OF 2
LIVE STAKES EVERY 5 LF)

«:*H =

LIMESTONE RIP RAP
(MNDOT CLASS I, 6"-18")
RIP RAP SHALL BE ANGULAR

6" GRANULAR FILTER LAYER
(MNDOT 3601.2.E)

BASAL END CUT AT ANGLE FOR SOIL PENETRATION
AND DIPPED IN IBA ROOTING HORMONE POWDER
(RHIZOPON AA #2 OR EQUAL)

H:\FRLK\ON1131361\CAD\C3D\131361L301.dwg 9/10/2025 12:34:44 PM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Reserved

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION, OR REPORT WAS PREPARED
BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

)

A
Joel €. Odens
44689

LIC. NO. DATE

09/10/2025

DESIGNED O] TSSULD FOR DATE

BOLTO N 111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE 650 JCOSHR [ | BID |09/10/2025 FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA SHEET
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55401 oRawN 56
' JCO/JHR EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS
Phone: (612) 416-0220 P
E Email: Minzzspolis@bolton»menk.com PoreSt Lake Ico LANDSCAPE DETAILS of
www.bolton-menk.com AS GOOD AS IT SOUNDS CLIENT PROJ. NO. 96
ON1.131361 SAP 214-594-002

65



Construction of "Alternate 3" items would be the 
responsibility of the Rice Creek Watershed District


ved

H:\FRLK\ON1131361\CAD\C3D\131361L301.dwg 9/18/2025 5:20:24 PM

©Bolton & Menk, Inc. 2025, All Rights Resen

GENERAL NOTES ON SECURING COIR FABRIC

1. SECURE THE OUTER FABRIC WITH WOODEN STAKES THROUGH THE FABRIC
ON 3' CENTERS. STAKE HOLES SHALL NOT BE PRECUT. DRIVE STAKES TO 2"
FROM TOP OF STAKE.

2. OUTER FABRIC ENDS SHALL BE JOINED BY OVERLAPPING A MINIMUM OF 3'.
INNER FABRIC ENDS SHALL BE BUTTED TOGETHER, NOT OVERLAPPED.
OVERLAPS SHALL BE STAGGERED FROM LIFT TO LIFT BY A MINIMUM OF 10".

3. BROADCAST SEED MIX ON TOPSOIL BEFORE SECURING FABRIC.

3" BITUMINOUS TRAIL

6" CL. 5 BASE TOPSOIL/SEED 4" DEEP X 2" WIDE TOP OF EXPOSED LIFT TO RECEIVE 4" OF
LOAM TOPSOIL BORROW & SEED MIX
8|_O|| . 2!_0|| (MnDOT 35-241) (TYP)

REINFORCED SOIL LIFT (TYP.)

GRANULAR BORROW WRAPPED WITH
INNER AND OUTER LAYER OF COIR FABRIC,
AS SPECIFIED.

ISl \fmfmfmfmfmfmmmﬁ\ 7
—|[=|l[==|/|==|||=  2"x4"x 18" UNTREATED HARDWOOD — .
7” 7‘ | ‘7” 7‘ | ‘7‘ WEDGES CUT DIAGONALLY, SPACED 3' O.C. ‘ 7‘ : VS

3"%:‘*9"*&‘

E S
g —

END OF LIFTS TO RECEIVE 4" OF
LOAM TOPSOIL BORROW & SEED MIX
(MnDOT 35-241) (TYP.)

HIT
|
18" MAX%

SAND SUBBASE

SILT FENCE (LAKESIDE)

@ TYPICAL TRAIL SECTION WITH REINFORCED SOIL LIFT SIDE SLOPES \SUBGRADE/FILL PREPARATION
TO 98% PD (TYP.)

DESIGNED TNO-] IoSUED FOR DATE
Y ME O UNDER MY DIRECT SUPEAVISION AND TUAT | AMLA DULY LCENSED. 111 WASHINGTON AVE S, SUITE 650 JCO/IHR BID | 09/10/2025 FOREST LAKE, MINNESOTA SHEET
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS OF THESTATEOFMINNESOTA. | 47 HINR O BEBEE B E B E B BESQE . NMEADALIC AMINNECATA £CAMT e orawn
Y BOLI o N O >0 F t Lak 1co/HR EUREKA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS >7
— — e & E K Email Minsre‘:;:tf)lis@)bolt;m menk.com ores a e CCCCCCC OF
: -menk. ico

Joel €. Odens M N www.bolton-menk.com AS GOOD AS IT SOUNDS ‘CLIENT PROJ. NO. LAN DSCAPE DETAI LS 96
e No. 44689 oae 09/10/2025 ON1.131361 SAP 214-594-002

66



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.

Water Quality Grant Program Approval (Molly Nelson)

67



MEMORANDUM %\%
Rice Creek WaterShed District B ————

Date: October 1, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Molly Nelson, Outreach and Grants Technician
Subject: 2026 Water Quality Grant Program Release

Introduction
The RCWD has operated its Water Quality Grant Program since 2008. Every year, the District releases
the program with any updates approved by the Board.

Background
The Board will consider the Water Quality Grant Program at its October 8th, 2025 meeting. Staff updates

include minor changes to the technical services agreements involving updated hourly rates and technical
services budgets for Anoka Conservation District (ACD), Washington Conservation District (WCD), and
Ramsey County Soil and Water Conservation Division (Ramsey SWCD). Staff will incorporate any
additional recommended changes to the program documents that are a consensus position at the Board
Workshop on October 6%, 2025.

Consistent with previous years, the RCWD will enter into technical service agreements with the Anoka
Conservation District, Washington Conservation District, and the Ramsey County Parks & Recreation Soil
and Water Conservation Division to provide technical assistance to landowners. The allocated 2026
technical services funds in the 90-01 budget were increased in mid-2025 to reflect the increasing hourly
rates schedules. The new designated fund amounts for 2026 are listed below:

* Anoka Conservation District (ACD)- $17,500.00
* Ramsey County Soil and Water Conservation Division (Ramsey SWCD) — $29,000
* Washington Conservation District (WCD)— $17,500.00

Staff Recommendation
District staff recommend that the Board of Managers approve the 2026 Water Quality Grant Program
and the amended 2026 technical services agreements with the ACD, Ramsey SWCD, and WCD.

Proposed Motions
Manager moves to approve the 2026 Water Quality Grant Program as presented and to
authorize staff to promote and implement the 2026 Water Quality Grant Program.

Manager moves to authorize the District Administrator to sign the proposed 2026
technical services agreements with the ACD, Ramsey SWCD, and WCD, in amounts not to exceed
$17,500, $29,000, and $17,500 respectively, to provide technical assistance for RCWD’s Programs,
with any further non-material changes and on advice of counsel.

Attachments

e 2026 Water Quality Grant Program Documents

l|Page

68



MEMORANDUM S

c Ol RCWD
Rice Creek Watershed District ——

2026 Anoka Conservation District Technical Service Agreement
2026 Ramsey County Soil and Water Conservation Division Technical Service Agreement
2026 Washington Conservation District Technical Service Agreement

2|Page

69



SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
ANOKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AND RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT
FOR
2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

A. PARTIES
This Agreement is made and entered into by the Anoka Conservation District (ACD), and the Rice Creek Watershed
District (Watershed District).

B. PURPOSE
WHEREAS, the Watershed District has requested assistance from the ACD to implement the purposes and policies
specified in MINN. STAT. §§ 103B.201 and 103D.201; and

WHEREAS, the ACD is authorized to enter Agreements to provide such assistance pursuant to MINN. STAT. §§
103C.331, SUBD. 3 and 7 and 103D.335, SUBD. 21.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

C. TERM OF AGREEMENT
The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026 unless extended or terminated
earlier as provided herein.

D. SCOPE OF SERVICES
The ACD will perform all services and furnish and deliver all work products generally described in the attached Exhibit
A.

E. COST
In full consideration for services under this Agreement, the Watershed District will compensate the ACD for providing
the services listed in Exhibit A, on an hourly basis, not to exceed $17,500.00 during the term of this Agreement.

Any additional costs for special studies or capital projects must be set forth in a written amendment to this
Agreement.

F. PAYMENT

The Watershed District will pay ACD the amount of the cost for services invoiced by ACD, within 30 days after receipt,
based on the ACD Board-approved fee schedule rates at the time the services are provided. ACD's current approved
fee schedule is available at WWW.ANOKASWCD.ORG.

G. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-CIVIL RIGHTS
During the performance of this Agreement, the ACD agrees to the following:

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public assistance, criminal
record, creed or national origin, be excluded from full employment rights in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity under the provisions of and all
applicable federal and state laws against discrimination including the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

2026 RCWD/ACD Grant Agreement Page 1

70


http://www.anokaswcd.org/

H. STANDARDS

The ACD shall comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations as well as local ordinances now
in effect or hereafter adopted. Failure to meet the requirements of the above may be cause for cancellation of this
contract effective the date of receipt of the Notice of Cancellation.

. DATA PRIVACY

All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, or used for any purpose in the course of the ACD’s
performance of the Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 1984,
Section 13.01, et seq., or any other applicable state statutes and state rules adopted to implement the Act, as well
as state statutes and federal regulations on data privacy. The ACD agrees to abide by these statutes, rules and
regulations and as they may be amended.

J. AUDITS, REPORTS AND MONITORING PROCEDURES
The ACD will:

1. Maintain records that reflect all revenues, costs incurred, and services provided in the performance of the
Agreement.

2. Agree that the County, the State Auditor, or legislative authority, or any of their duly authorized
representatives at any time during normal business hours, and as often as they may deem reasonably
necessary, shall have access to the rights to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents,
papers, records, etc., and accounting procedures and practices of the ACD which are relevant to the contract.

K. INDEMNITY

The ACD and the Watershed District mutually agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold
each other harmless for any and all damages, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense) arising from their own negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of their services under this
Agreement, to the extent each party is responsible for such damages and losses on a comparative basis of fault.
Parties agree to provide proof of contractual liability insurance upon request. This paragraph does not diminish,
with respect to any third party, any defense, immunity or liability limit that the ACD or the Watershed District may
enjoy under law.

L. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating or
establishing the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting the ACD as the agent,
representative, or employee of Watershed District for any purpose or in any manner whatsoever. The ACD is to be
and shall remain an independent contractor with respect to all services performed under this Agreement.

The ACD represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services under
this Agreement. Any and all personnel of the ACD or other person, while engaged in the performance of any work
or services required by the ACD under this Agreement, shall have no contractual relationship with the Watershed
District and shall not be considered employees of the Watershed District.

M. MODIFICATIONS

Any material alteration or variation shall be reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by the parties. Any
alteration, modification, or variation deemed not to be material by written agreement of the ACD and the
Watershed District shall not require written approval.

2026 RCWD/ACD Grant Agreement Page 2



N. MERGER

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here, except as modified during
the term of the Agreement by a writing under Paragraph M above concerning a non-material change, and that this
contract supersedes oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to this subject matter. All items
referred to in this contract are incorporated or attached and deemed to be part of the contract.

0. TERMINATION

Either the ACD or the Watershed District may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving the other
party thirty (30) days written notice prior to the effective date of such termination. The Watershed District, if it
terminates, can specify what additional work the ACD is to do before termination.

P. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

All property of the Watershed District used, acquired or created in the performance of work under this Agreement,
including documents and records of any kind, shall remain the property of the Watershed District. The Watershed
District shall have the sole right to use, sell, license, publish, or otherwise disseminate any product developed in
whole or in part during the performance of work under this Agreement.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.

APPROVED:

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT ANOKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT
By: By:

Its: Its:

Date: Date:

2026 RCWD/ACD Grant Agreement Page 3

72



EXHIBIT A

2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

TASKS & DELIVERABLES

PROJECT OVERSIGHT
All work performed by the ACD will be at the direction of Watershed District staff.

PROGRAM COORDINATION

The ACD will work with the Watershed District staff to coordinate implementation of the Water Quality Grant
Program for public and private landowners. Program materials will be provided by the RCWD and will include
application forms, evaluation criteria, information packets, monitoring forms, annual reports, and other
items needed to ensure effective and efficient grant programs. Overall program coordination, summary
reports, and ongoing program evaluation will be provided as needed to the ACD.

LANDOWNER OUTREACH

Targeted and broad-based outreach techniques will be used to generate interest in the program. Outreach
will be balanced with the number of projects the Watershed District would like to implement during each
year and coordinated with other Watershed District efforts.

PROJECT DATABASE
Project information will be tracked in a database and locations will be mapped using GIS systems.

RESPOND TO INQUIRIES FROM THE PUBLIC

The ACD will act as the primary and first responder to inquiries from the public regarding the Water Quality
Grant Program. The ACD will provide responses to the public regarding general program information,
program eligibility, BMP information, and general watershed information.

SITE REVIEWS AND PROJECT EVALUATION

Initial site visits and subsequent site reviews will be provided for under this Agreement. Follow-up reviews
(if necessary) of potential BMP implementation sites will be conducted under this Agreement. Other
activities will include:

Determining site-specific grant or other program eligibility and priority;

Assessing BMP options which will adequately address an identified problem;

Discussing BMP alternatives with landowners;

Providing technical guidance on BMP options or alternatives;

Promoting implementation of BMPs, and;

Collecting pre- and post-project site photos for documentation and promotional purposes.
Directing non-qualifying projects to RCWD for Mini Grant Program technical assistance.

@m0 oo0 o

ACD and RCWD will recommend supplemental grants or resources when applicable. Site reviews will result
in providing grant recommendations to the Watershed District staff with respect to eligibility and priority
ranking. Educational materials will be distributed during the site visit.

BMP DESIGN AND CONTRACTOR ASSISTANCE
The ACD will coordinate BMP design assistance for the Water Quality Grant Program only. Design support
will be provided by ACD technical resources and/or by obtaining assistance from an appropriate technical

2026 RCWD/ACD Grant Agreement Page 4

73



agency, organization or consultant, including the Watershed District. ACD will assist landowners with
obtaining qualified contractors to install BMPs.

8. CONSTRUCTION MONITORING (SITE INSPECTIONS)
The ACD will monitor construction activities to verify proper implementation of BMPs for the Water Quality
Grant Program.

9. LONG-TERM MONITORING
The ACD will provide long-term monitoring of installed BMPs for the Water Quality Grant Program. The
amount and frequency of monitoring will be as directed by the Watershed District staff and based on the
individual BMP installed.

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
Other services may be provided as requested by the Watershed District to implement and carry out these
programs.

2026 RCWD/ACD Grant Agreement Page 5

74



SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
RAMSEY COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION — SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DIVISION
AND RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT
FOR
2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

A. PARTIES

This Agreement is made and entered into by Ramsey County, a political subdivision of the State of Minnesota, on
behalf of its Parks & Recreation department — Soil & Water Conservation division (SWCD), and the Rice Creek
Watershed District (Watershed District).

B. PURPOSE
WHEREAS, the Watershed District has requested assistance from the SWCD to implement the purposes and policies
specified in MINN. STAT. §§ 103B.201 and 103D.201; and

WHEREAS, the SWCD is authorized to enter Agreements to provide such assistance pursuant to MINN. STAT. §§
103C.331, SUBD. 3 and 7 and 103D.335, SUBD. 21.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

C. TERM OF AGREEMENT
The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026 unless extended or terminated
earlier as provided herein.

D. SCOPE OF SERVICES
The SWCD will perform all services and furnish and deliver all work products generally described in the attached
Exhibit A.

E. COST

In full consideration for services under this Agreement, the Watershed District will compensate the SWCD for
providing the services listed in Exhibit A, on an hourly basis, not to exceed $29,000.00 during the term of this
Agreement.

Any additional costs for special studies or capital projects must be set forth in a written amendment to this
Agreement.

F. PAYMENT
The Watershed District will pay the SWCD the amount of the cost for services invoiced by the SWCD, within 30 days
after receipt, based on the fee schedule listed in Exhibit B of this Agreement.

G. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-CIVIL RIGHTS
During the performance of this Agreement, the SWCD agrees to the following:

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public assistance, criminal
record, creed or national origin, be excluded from full employment rights in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity under the provisions of and all
applicable federal and state laws against discrimination including the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement Page 1

75



H. STANDARDS

The SWCD shall comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations as well as local ordinances now
in effect or hereafter adopted. Failure to meet the requirements of the above may be cause for cancellation of this
contract effective the date of receipt of the Notice of Cancellation.

. DATA PRIVACY

All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, or used for any purpose in the course of the
SWCD’s performance of the Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota
1984, Section 13.01, et seq., or any other applicable state statutes and state rules adopted to implement the Act, as
well as state statutes and federal regulations on data privacy. The SWCD agrees to abide by these statutes, rules
and regulations and as they may be amended.

J. AUDITS, REPORTS AND MONITORING PROCEDURES
The SWCD will:

1. Maintain records that reflect all revenues, costs incurred, and services provided in the performance of the
Agreement.

2. Agree that the County, the State Auditor, or legislative authority, or any of their duly authorized
representatives at any time during normal business hours, and as often as they may deem reasonably
necessary, shall have access to the rights to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents,
papers, records, etc., and accounting procedures and practices of the SWCD which are relevant to the
contract.

K. INDEMNITY

The SWCD and the Watershed District mutually agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold
each other harmless for any and all damages, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense) arising from their own negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of their services under this
Agreement, to the extent each party is responsible for such damages and losses on a comparative basis of fault.
Parties agree to provide proof of contractual liability insurance upon request. This paragraph does not diminish,
with respect to any third party, any defense, immunity or liability limit that the SWCD or the Watershed District may
enjoy under law.

L. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating or
establishing the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting the SWCD as the agent,
representative, or employee of Watershed District for any purpose or in any manner whatsoever. The SWCD is to be
and shall remain an independent contractor with respect to all services performed under this Agreement.

The SWCD represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services
under this Agreement. Any and all personnel of the SWCD or other person, while engaged in the performance of any
work or services required by the SWCD under this Agreement, shall have no contractual relationship with the
Watershed District and shall not be considered employees of the Watershed District.

M. MODIFICATIONS

Any material alteration or variation shall be reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by the parties. Any
alteration, modification, or variation deemed not to be material by written agreement of the SWCD and the
Watershed District shall not require written approval.

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement Page 2



N. MERGER

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here, except as modified during
the term of the Agreement by a writing under Paragraph M above concerning a non-material change, and that this
contract supersedes oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to this subject matter. All items
referred to in this contract are incorporated or attached and deemed to be part of the contract.

0. TERMINATION

Either the SWCD or the Watershed District may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving the other
party thirty (30) days written notice prior to the effective date of such termination. The Watershed District, if it
terminates, can specify what additional work the SWCD is to do before termination.

P. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

All property of the Watershed District used, acquired or created in the performance of work under this Agreement,
including documents and records of any kind, shall remain the property of the Watershed District. The Watershed
District shall have the sole right to use, sell, license, publish, or otherwise disseminate any product developed in
whole or in part during the performance of work under this Agreement.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.

APPROVED: ACCEPTED BY:

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT RAMSEY COUNTY- COUNTY MANAGER
By: By:

Its: Its:

Date: Date:

RAMSEY COUNTY-PARKS AND
RECREATION DEPARTMENT

By:

Its:

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
RAMSEY COUNTY-ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

By:
Its:

Date:

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement Page 3

77



EXHIBIT A

2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

TASKS & DELIVERABLES

PROJECT OVERSIGHT
All work performed by the SWCD will be at the direction of Watershed District staff.

PROGRAM COORDINATION

The SWCD will work with the Watershed District staff to coordinate implementation of the Water Quality
Grant Program for public and private landowners. Program materials will be provided by the RCWD and will
include application forms, evaluation criteria, information packets, monitoring forms, annual reports, and
other items needed to ensure effective and efficient grant programs. Overall program coordination,
summary reports, and ongoing program evaluation will be provided as needed to the SWCD.

LANDOWNER OUTREACH

Targeted and broad-based outreach techniques will be used to generate interest in the program. Outreach
will be balanced with the number of projects the Watershed District would like to implement during each
year and coordinated with other Watershed District efforts.

PROJECT DATABASE
Project information will be tracked in a database and locations will be mapped using GIS systems.

RESPOND TO INQUIRIES FROM THE PUBLIC

The SWCD will act as the primary and first responder to inquiries from the public regarding the Water Quality
Grant program. The SWCD will provide responses to the public regarding general program information,
program eligibility, BMP information, and general watershed information.

SITE REVIEWS AND PROJECT EVALUATION

Initial site visits and subsequent site reviews will be provided for under this Agreement. Follow-up reviews
(if necessary) of potential BMP implementation sites will be conducted under this Agreement. Other
activities will include:

Determining site-specific grant or other program eligibility and priority;

Assessing BMP options which will adequately address an identified problem;

Discussing BMP alternatives with landowners;

Providing technical guidance on BMP options or alternatives;

Promoting implementation of BMPs, and;

Collecting pre- and post-project site photos for documentation and promotional purposes.
Directing non-qualifying projects to RCWD for Mini Grant Program technical assistance.

N S

SWCD and RCWD will recommend supplemental grants or resources when applicable. Site reviews will result
in providing grant recommendations to the Watershed District staff with respect to eligibility and priority
ranking. Educational materials will be distributed during the site visit.

BMP DESIGN AND CONTRACTOR ASSISTANCE
The SWCD will coordinate BMP design assistance for the Water Quality Grant Program only. Design support
will be provided by SWCD technical resources and/or by obtaining assistance from an appropriate technical

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement Page 4

78



agency, organization or consultant, including the Watershed District. SWCD will assist landowners with
obtaining qualified contractors to install BMPs.

8. CONSTRUCTION MONITORING (SITE INSPECTIONS)
The SWCD will monitor construction activities to verify proper implementation of BMPs for the Water Quality
Grant Program.

9. LONG-TERM MONITORING
The SWCD will provide long-term monitoring of installed BMPs for the Water Quality Grant Program. The
amount and frequency of monitoring will be as directed by the Watershed District staff and based on the
individual BMP installed.

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
Other services may be provided as requested by the Watershed District to implement and carry out these
programs.

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement Page 5

79



EXHIBIT B

2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

RAMSEY COUNTY BOARD-APPROVED SWCD HOURLY SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE

Position

Rate

Environmental Resource Specialist

S85/Hour

2026 RCWD/SWCD Grant Agreement

Page 6

80



SERVICE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
WASHINGTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
AND RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT
FOR
2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

A. PARTIES
This Agreement is made and entered into by the Washington Conservation District (WCD), and the Rice Creek
Watershed District (Watershed District).

B. PURPOSE
WHEREAS, the Watershed District has requested assistance from the WCD to implement the purposes and policies
specified in MINN. STAT. §§ 103B.201 and 103D.201; and

WHEREAS, the WCD is authorized to enter Agreements to provide such assistance pursuant to MINN. STAT. §§
103C.331, SUBD. 3 and 7 and 103D.335, SUBD. 21.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

C. TERM OF AGREEMENT
The term of this Agreement shall be from January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026 unless extended or terminated
earlier as provided herein.

D. SCOPE OF SERVICES
The WCD will perform all services and furnish and deliver all work products generally described in the attached
Exhibit A.

E. COST

In full consideration for services under this Agreement, the Watershed District will compensate the WCD for
providing the services listed in Exhibit A, on an hourly basis, not to exceed $17,500.00 during the term of this
Agreement.

Any additional costs for special studies or capital projects must be set forth in a written amendment to this
Agreement.

F. PAYMENT
The Watershed District will pay the WCD the amount of the cost for services invoiced by the WCD, within 30 days
after receipt, based on the fee schedule listed in Exhibit B of this Agreement.

G. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-CIVIL RIGHTS
During the performance of this Agreement, the WCD agrees to the following:

No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public assistance, criminal
record, creed or national origin, be excluded from full employment rights in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity under the provisions of and all
applicable federal and state laws against discrimination including the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 1

81



H. STANDARDS

The WCD shall comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations as well as local ordinances now
in effect or hereafter adopted. Failure to meet the requirements of the above may be cause for cancellation of this
contract effective the date of receipt of the Notice of Cancellation.

. DATA PRIVACY

All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, or used for any purpose in the course of the WCD’s
performance of the Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 1984,
Section 13.01, et seq., or any other applicable state statutes and state rules adopted to implement the Act, as well
as state statutes and federal regulations on data privacy. The WCD agrees to abide by these statutes, rules and
regulations and as they may be amended.

J. AUDITS, REPORTS AND MONITORING PROCEDURES
The WCD will:

1. Maintain records that reflect all revenues, costs incurred, and services provided in the performance of the
Agreement.

2. Agree that the County, the State Auditor, or legislative authority, or any of their duly authorized
representatives at any time during normal business hours, and as often as they may deem reasonably
necessary, shall have access to the rights to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents,
papers, records, etc., and accounting procedures and practices of the WCD which are relevant to the
contract.

K. INDEMNITY

The WCD and the Watershed District mutually agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold
each other harmless for any and all damages, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of
defense) arising from their own negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of their services under this
Agreement, to the extent each party is responsible for such damages and losses on a comparative basis of fault.
Parties agree to provide proof of contractual liability insurance upon request. This paragraph does not diminish,
with respect to any third party, any defense, immunity or liability limit that the WCD or the Watershed District may
enjoy under law.

L. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating or
establishing the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting the WCD as the agent,
representative, or employee of Watershed District for any purpose or in any manner whatsoever. The WCD is to be
and shall remain an independent contractor with respect to all services performed under this Agreement.

The WCD represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services under
this Agreement. Any and all personnel of the WCD or other person, while engaged in the performance of any work
or services required by the WCD under this Agreement, shall have no contractual relationship with the Watershed
District and shall not be considered employees of the Watershed District.

M. MODIFICATIONS

Any material alteration or variation shall be reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by the parties. Any
alteration, modification, or variation deemed not to be material by written agreement of the WCD and the
Watershed District shall not require written approval.

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 2



N. MERGER

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here, except as modified during
the term of the Agreement by a writing under Paragraph M above concerning a non-material change, and that this
contract supersedes oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to this subject matter. All items
referred to in this contract are incorporated or attached and deemed to be part of the contract.

0. TERMINATION

Either the WCD or the Watershed District may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving the other
party thirty (30) days written notice prior to the effective date of such termination. The Watershed District, if it
terminates, can specify what additional work the WCD is to do before termination.

P. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

All property of the Watershed District used, acquired or created in the performance of work under this Agreement,
including documents and records of any kind, shall remain the property of the Watershed District. The Watershed
District shall have the sole right to use, sell, license, publish, or otherwise disseminate any product developed in
whole or in part during the performance of work under this Agreement.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.

APPROVED:

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WASHINGTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT
By: By:

Its: Its:

Date: Date:

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 3

83



EXHIBIT A

2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

TASKS & DELIVERABLES

PROJECT OVERSIGHT
All work performed by the WCD will be at the direction of Watershed District staff.

PROGRAM COORDINATION

The WCD will work with the Watershed District staff to coordinate implementation of the Water Quality
Grant Program for public and private landowners. Program materials will be provided by the RCWD and will
include application forms, evaluation criteria, information packets, monitoring forms, annual reports, and
other items needed to ensure effective and efficient grant programs. Overall program coordination,
summary reports, and ongoing program evaluation will be provided as needed to the WCD.

LANDOWNER OUTREACH

Targeted and broad-based outreach techniques will be used to generate interest in the program. Outreach
will be balanced with the number of projects the Watershed District would like to implement during each
year and coordinated with other Watershed District efforts.

PROJECT DATABASE
Project information will be tracked in a database and locations will be mapped using GIS systems.

RESPOND TO INQUIRIES FROM THE PUBLIC

The WCD will act as the primary and first responder to inquiries from the public regarding the Water Quality
Grant Program. The WCD will provide responses to the public regarding general program information,
program eligibility, BMP information, and general watershed information.

SITE REVIEWS AND PROJECT EVALUATION

Initial site visits and subsequent site reviews will be provided for under this Agreement. Follow-up reviews
(if necessary) of potential BMP implementation sites will be conducted under this Agreement. Other
activities will include:

Determining site-specific grant or other program eligibility and priority;

Assessing BMP options which will adequately address an identified problem;

Discussing BMP alternatives with landowners;

Providing technical guidance on BMP options or alternatives;

Promoting implementation of BMPs, and;

Collecting pre- and post-project site photos for documentation and promotional purposes.
Directing non-qualifying projects to RCWD for Mini Grant Program technical assistance.

@ 0 o0 T

WCD and RCWD will recommend supplemental grants or other resources when applicable. Site reviews will
result in providing grant recommendations to the Watershed District staff with respect to eligibility and
priority ranking. Educational materials will be distributed during the site visit.

BMP DESIGN AND CONTRACTOR ASSISTANCE
The WCD will coordinate BMP design assistance for the Water Quality Grant Program only. Design support
will be provided by WCD technical resources and/or by obtaining assistance from an appropriate technical

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 4

84



agency, organization or consultant, including the Watershed District. WCD will assist landowners with
obtaining qualified contractors to install BMPs.

8. CONSTRUCTION MONITORING (SITE INSPECTIONS)
The WCD will monitor construction activities to verify proper implementation of BMPs for the Water Quality
Grant Program.

9. LONG-TERM MONITORING
The WCD will provide long-term monitoring of installed BMPs for the Water Quality Grant Program. The
amount and frequency of monitoring will be as directed by the Watershed District staff and based on the
individual BMP installed.

10. MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
Other services may be provided as requested by the Watershed District to implement and carry out these
programs.

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 5

85



EXHIBIT B

2026 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM

WASHINGTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD-APPROVED HOURLY SERVICE FEE SCHEDULE

2026 RCWD/WCD Grant Agreement Page 6

86



AS
I Q2%

455 HAYWARD AVE N
NGTON OAKDALE, MN 55128
ON 651 -3 30:—82 200" | P H QN E |

65l =330 =T 747 | FAX ]

RI( I WWW.MNWCD.ORG

2026 Technical Services Rate Schedule

The Washington Conservation District shall use the following hourly rate schedule.

AIS Watercraft Inspectors
Seasonal

Technician 1

Technician 1/2

Technician 1/2/Specialist 1
Tech 2/Specialist 1/2
Specialist 1/2/3

Specialist 2/3/4

Specialist 3/4/Engineer

Administrator/Manager

$38.00
$50.00
$72.00
$76.00
$81.00
$86.00
$91.00
$97.00
$102.00

$114.00

Technical services provided by the WCD will be billed in accordance with this Rate Schedule. Invoices
are sent per the conditions of the agreement and will summarize the work performed. Invoices are

payable within 60 days.

Office supplies, in-house reproduction expenses, and transportation are included in the rates noted
above. Outsource reproduction, special bulk mailings, equipment, supplies, and other non-ordinary
costs are not included. Any direct costs are to be reimbursed at actual cost.

87



RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

o
S
\'7 WATER QUALITY GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION AND CONTRACT

RCWD

GENERAL INFORMATION (OFFICE USE)

Contract Number Individual / Group Other Grant Award

e w®

Amendment Cancelled

Date: Date:

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Phone

Email

Mailing Address City

State

Zip

WATER QUALITY PRACTICE / PROJECT LOCATION

Physical Address Municipality

County

Parcel ID Nearest lake, stream or wetland that the proposed practice drains to

Estimated distance to nearest waterbody

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Description (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

Page 1 of 3

88



CONTRACT INFORMATION

| (we), the undersigned, do hereby request grant assistance from the Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) to help
defray the cost of installing the following practice(s) listed in this contract. This Grant Award Contract is for support of
water resource protection and education efforts between the RCWD, a public body with powers set forth at Minnesota
Statutes 103B and 103D, and (Owner). It is understood that:

1. The Owner is responsible for the operation and maintenance of practices applied under this program, to ensure
that the water quality objective of the practice is met and the effective life, a minimum of __ years, is achieved.
Should the Owner fail to maintain the practice during its effective life, the Owner is liable to the RCWD for the amount
up to 100% of the amount of financial assistance received to install and establish the practice. The Owner is not liable
for grant assistance received if the failure was caused by reasons beyond the Owner’s control, or if water quality
practices are applied at the Owner’s expense that provide equivalent protection of the water resources.

In no case shall the RCWD provide grant assistance to an Owner for the reapplication of a practice that was removed by
the Owner during its effective life without consent of the RCWD or that failed due to improper maintenance. If title to
this land is transferred to another party before expiration of the aforementioned life, it shall be the responsibility of the
Owner who signed this contract to advise the RCWD before the sale or transfer of the property containing the water
quality practice.

2. Water quality practices must be planned and installed in accordance with the technical standards and
specifications of the (Anoka CD, Ramsey SWCD, or Washington CD).

3. This contract, upon approval by the RCWD board, will remain in effect for 18 months unless canceled by mutual
agreement. The contract will be automatically terminated on (mm/dd/yy) unless amended by
mutual consent to reschedule the work and funding.

4. When the work is complete, Owner will request payment from the RCWD. Items for which payment is requested
on the Voucher and Practice Certification Summary Form are to be supported by invoices/receipts for payments and
will be verified by the RCWD board as practical and reasonable. The RCWD board has the authority to adjust the costs
submitted for reimbursement. Reimbursement will be made only upon execution of a RCWD-approved Operation and
Maintenance Agreement.

If Owner has used a contractor, the RCWD will pay the grant amount, with any adjustment thereto, directly to Owner’s
contractor. Owner must submit the following to the RCWD with the request:

a. Owner’s written statement that if the RCWD finds the work to be complete and satisfactory, Owner will

not ask contractor or the RCWD for changes to the work;

b. A copy of the contract for the work; the contractor’s invoice; all pre-lien notices from the contractor,
subcontractors and suppliers; and lien waivers of subcontractors and suppliers; and

c. The contractor’s statement that: (i) it will accept payment of a part of the contract price directly from
the RCWD, and (ii) the RCWD may exercise the right of Owner under Minnesota Statutes §514.07 to delay
or reduce payment if lien waivers are not supplied (the RCWD suggests that Owner include this statement
in the contract for the work).

The RCWD, by its representative, may inspect the work. Within 15 business days of receiving Owner’s request, the RCWD
either will make payment or will notify Owner in writing that it finds that the work does not conform to this agreement
orisincomplete. If the RCWD is not able to make full payment, it will cooperate promptly with Owner and, if a contractor
is used, the contractor in order to resolve the outstanding concern.

Page 2 of 3

89



In making payment to a contractor under the terms of this section, the RCWD does not become a party to the contract
between Owner and the contractor. The RCWD is not responsible to Owner for any cost or liability Owner incurs arising
from attachment of, or foreclosure on, a lien by the contractor, a subcontractor or a supplier.

5. Owner will grant the RCWD and its representative access to the parcel where the water quality practice will be
located to inspect the practice.

6. Owner will permit the RCWD at its cost and discretion, to place reasonable signage on Owner’s property informing
the public about the project and the RCWD Water Quality Grant Program. Owner will cooperate with the RCWD in
permitting members of the public to periodically enter the property to view the project in the company of a RCWD
representative. This paragraph does not create any right of public entry onto Owner’s property except as coordinated
with Owner and accompanied by a RCWD representative.

7. Owner is responsible for obtaining all necessary approvals and complying with all permits and/or other legal
requirements applicable to the work. In performing the work that is subject to this contract, Owner will ensure that no
person is excluded from full employment rights or participation in or benefits of any program, service, or activity on the
grounds of race, color, creed, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, public assistance status, or
national origin, and that no person protected by applicable federal or state laws, rules, or regulations against
discrimination is subject to discrimination.

APPLICANT SIGNATURES

The Owner's signature indicates their agreement to the above contract terms.

Landowner / Legal Representative Date
Mailing Address City State Zip
WATER QUALITY PRACTICE
Eligible recognized practice(s) Other practice(s) Total Cost Estimate

TECHNICAL ASSESSMENT AND COST ESTIMATE

I have reviewed the site where the above listed water quality practice(s) are to be installed and find that they are needed
and that the estimated quantities and costs are practical and reasonable.

County Conservation Specialist Representative Date

AMOUNT AUTHORIZED FOR GRANT (ENCUMBRANCE)

Grant award is not to exceed or percent of the total eligible cost, whichever is less.

Rice Creek Watershed District Board President Board Meeting Date

Page 3 of 3



OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

FOR
WATER QUALITY PRACTICES
THIS AGREEMENT is made on this day of , 2026 (Effective Date),
by (Owner), of the property located at

(Property), and the Rice Creek
Watershed District (RCWD), a Minnesota Special Purpose Unit of Government with powers set
forth at Minnesota Statutes 103B and 103D.

WHEREAS, the Owner agrees to construct a water quality project on the Property in the
approximate location depicted on the attached Exhibit A.

WHEREAS, the RCWD agrees to cost share the water quality practice(s) in the amount
specified on the attached Exhibit B.

NOW THEREFORE THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Owner assumes the full and sole responsibility for the installation,
maintenance and management of the water quality project on the Property in
accordance with the approved grant application attached at Exhibit B, which meets the
RCWD standards.

2. The RCWD will not under any circumstances be responsible for the on-going physical
performance of the water quality project, or for any repairs, changes or alterations to
the same and appurtenances, and the RCWD will not be liable for the cost thereof.

3. The Owner agrees, at no cost to the RCWD, to regularly: (1) maintain the integrity
and viability of the water quality features, (2) maintain all native perennial vegetation
inthe project area in a way which does not compromise the effectiveness of the design,
(3) maintain and trim all other shrubs and vegetation in the project area, (4) remove all
litter, sediment, and debris from the project area, and (5) repair or replace any grass or
other vegetation in the project area disturbed by maintenance.

4. The Owner agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the RCWD from all present
and future claims that may arise from the construction and maintenance of the water
quality project located on the Property.

5. The Owner shall allow the RCWD to bring other landowners to the Property, at
reasonable times and with prior notice to The Owner, to view the Project for the
purpose of conducting maintenance inspections and encouraging other landowners
to install similar water quality practices.

6. The Owner agrees to notify the RCWD if the property is sold, so that the new owner

91



can be approached about the purpose of the water quality project.
7. This agreement is valid for 10 years from the Effective Date listed above.

8. Any notice provided under this Agreement will be sent by certified mail or by personal
service at the following address:

Owner: Dated:
OWNER:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2026, by ,
Owner.

Notary Public

* %k ok x kx * * *k * *x * %

Rice Creek Watershed District Dated:
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 611 RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT:
Blaine, MN 55449 By:
Its:
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2026, by , the

of the Rice Creek Watershed District, a Minnesota
Special Purpose Unit of Government, on its behalf.

Notary Public

This instrument was drafted by:

Rice Creek Watershed District

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 611
Blaine, MN 55449

92



Exhibit A

Feature Location — Approved Water Quality Project Plan

93



Exhibit B

Approved RCWD Grant Application

94



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

3.

Citizen Advisory Committee Applicants (Kendra Sommerfeld)

95



MEMORANDUM S

Rice Creek Watershed District PR
Date: Sept 18th, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager

Subject: CAC Member Appointment for Vacant Positions

Introduction

The Board of Managers is required to maintain an advisory committee to advise and assist the Managers
with all matters affecting the interests of the watershed district as well as to make recommendations on
proposed RCWD projects and improvements. The Board appoints or re-appoints members annually or
as vacancies occur.

Background
The “Advisory Committee Operating Procedures” (adopted in 2020) includes requirements for:

e A maximum of 12 members
e Up to 4 members from each of the counties of Anoka, Ramsey, and Washington (ideally) with
one of those being a representative of the conservation district/department

There are 4 vacant spots on the CAC, 2 in Ramsey County and 2 in Washington County. Staff received 2
applications from a Ramsey County resident.

Applicant Rice Creek Watershed District:
Jim McDonald’s Profile
e Extensive background in aerospace engineering and systems management contributes a
practical and analytical perspective to watershed stewardship.
e Active involvement in local community events and lake stewardship efforts demonstrate
dedication to sustainable natural resource use.
e Passionate about supporting responsible lake usage and environmental protection, ensuring
long-term sustainability within the watershed.
Lisa Gebhard’s Profile
e Extensive background in public affairs management and recreation, providing a comprehensive
understanding of community engagement and environmental issues.
e Active involvement in local community initiatives, native gardening, and water impact
awareness demonstrate strong dedication to sustainability and watershed health.
e Passionate about promoting healthy environments and responsible water and air quality
practices, aiming to support long-term sustainability within the watershed.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommend Jim McDonald and Lisa Gebhard be appointed to the CAC.

Proposed Motion
It was moved by Manager and seconded by Manager , to appoint Jim
McDonald and Lisa Gebhard to the RCWD’s Citizen Advisory Committee.

Attachments
e Jim McDonald’s CAC Application
e Lisa Gebhard CAC Application

l|Page

96



Citizen Advisory Committee D RCWD

APP“CCII'ion A rice crek wireashep pisTRCT

General Information

Please provide FIRST NAME LAST NAME M.l
your Per.soml Jim McDonald
information
ADDRESS Ty STATE
ZIP CODE COUNTY EMAIL ADDRESS

I D

PRIMARY PHONE NUMBER IS IT A CELL PHONE E SECONDARY PHONE NUMBER

ARE YOU A RCWD RESIDENT
v |¥Es, How LonG [12 | [ [vo
PREFERRED CONTACT
EMAIL MAIL PHONE | ¢
Experience
Membership Category
Soil and Water Conservation District/Department Rep. Agriculture
County Board Member v | Citizen (at large)
City or Town Official Other:
Sportmen’s Organization Member

Qualifications (include: education, occupation, volunteer experiences, etc.)

| hold a Baceholor's and Master's degree in Aerospace Engineering and Mechanics from the University
of Minnesota and currently serve as the Director of Engineering at Honeywell. | work closely with the
Federal Aviation Administration and Dept. of Defense on engineering programs in this role. In addition
I've activly mentored students from both the University of Minnesota and Totino-Grace High School
supporting STEM education. | also support volunteer activites at St. John's school in New Brighton.

Civic, professional and community activities (past and present)

I've served as a mentor to students though local programs, sharing career insights and STEM
pathways. As a resident living on Long Lake in New Brighton, MN, | actively support
conservative-minded use of our natural resources and engage with communicty events that foster
responsible lake stewardship. Professionally | lead advanced engineering initiatives that support
national defense and aviation safety.




YRCWD
ga@ RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

Reasons for wanting to serve on the RCWD Citizen Advisory Committee

As a Long Lake resident, | care deeply about the health of our watershed and the long-term
sustainability of the surrounding environment. With my background in complex systems and
public-sector collaboration, | hope to contribute a thoughtful, practical voice to the stewardship of local
water resources; | want to help ensure the RCWD continues to balance environmental protection with
community needs.

Other comments

SIGNATURE DATE
Jim A. McDonald 0[8=0(2]-2|0[|2]5
* We encourage electronic submission, but will accept applications through mail
* Once completed, save the document as “CACAPP_LASTNAME_FIRSTINTIAL_DATE”
* If emailing subject: Citizen Advisory Committee Application
* Applications for the given year must be received on or before October 31st

CAC members are appointed by the RCWD Board of Managers annually, but are

encouraged to serve for a minimum of two years

e Current members may be re-appointed to serve beyond the initial one-year term at will

* The Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) is appointed by the Rice Creek Watershed
District RCWD) Board of Mangers to advise and assist on matters affecting the RCWD,
including reports, activities, and the RCWD cost-share program

* The CAC meets six to ten times a year with no meetings scheduled for the months of July
and January; the meetings held the first Wednesday of the month from 5:30-7:30 PM at
the RCWD office

* The CAC consists of twelve members representing the counties in the district and various

interests (see the CAC recruitment document for more details)

Rice Creek Watershed District Cell: 763-398-3073
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 Email: ksommerfeld@ricecreek.org
Blaine, MN 55449 Visit our website: www.ricecreek.org



Citizen Advisory Committee D RCWD

APP“CCII'ion 2 rice crex waTERSHED DISTRICT

General Information

Please provide FIRST NAME LAST NAME M.l
your personal Lisa Gebhard
ADDRESS ary STATE
ZIP CODE COUNTY EMAIL ADDRESS
.
PRIMARY PHONE NUMBER IS IT A CELL PHONE E SECONDARY PHONE NUMBER
e
ARE YOU A RCWD RESIDENT
v J¥Es, How LonG | 5y ([ vo
PREFERRED CONTACT
EMAIL [y MAIL PHONE | ¢
Experience
Membership Category
Soil and Water Conservation District/Department Rep. Agriculture
County Board Member v | Citizen (at large)
City or Town Official Other:
Sportmen’s Organization Member

Qualifications (include: education, occupation, volunteer experiences, etc.)

Education:

BS Public Affairs Management (Indiana University, Indianapolis)

MS Recreation, Sport and Tourism (University of lllinois, Urbana-Champaign)
Occupation: Program Manager - American Lung Association (2017 to present)

Volunteer: Blue Thumb and Metro Blooms exhibit booth at the MN State Fair, Buckthorn removal events in New Brighton (Creekview Park)

Civic, professional and community activities (past and present)




QUYRCWD

%E /M RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT
Reasons for wanting to serve on the RCWD Citizen Advisory Committee

When | first started at the American Lung Association, my work primarily focused on outdoor air quality (specifically
mobile source pollution/transportation sector) and now, | am working on indoor air quality grant/program. Generally
speaking, I'm very interested in individual and public health along with the environment. The intersection of those
two interests is one of the main draws of why I'd like to serve on the Citizen Advisory Committee.

Two years ago, | was a recipient of a Lawns to Legumes grant, installed a native garden, and have expanded it
each summer since. From doing that, I've learned quite a bit about the impacts we all have on our water. This had
elevated importance to me after becoming a homeowner and living very near to Rice Creek and Long Lake. I'd like
to become more involved in the community through the CAC.

Other comments

SIGNATURE DATE

| Slehad o9l of2|- 2| o0f2|5
(

* We encourage electronic submission, but will accept applications through mail

* Once completed, save the document as “CACAPP_LASTNAME_FIRSTINTIAL_DATE”

* |If emailing subject: Citizen Advisory Committee Application

* Applications for the given year must be received on or before October 31st

* CAC members are appointed by the RCWD Board of Managers annually, but are
encouraged to serve for a minimum of two years

e Current members may be re-appointed to serve beyond the initial one-year term at will

* The Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC) is appointed by the Rice Creek Watershed
District RCWD) Board of Mangers to advise and assist on matters affecting the RCWD,
including reports, activities, and the RCWD cost-share program

* The CAC meets six to ten times a year with no meetings scheduled for the months of July
and January; the meetings held the first Wednesday of the month from 5:30-7:30 PM at
the RCWD office

* The CAC consists of twelve members representing the counties in the district and various
interests (see the CAC recruitment document for more details)

Rice Creek Watershed District Cell: 763-398-3073
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 Email: ksommerfeld@ricecreek.org

Blaine, MN 55449 Visit our website: www.ricecreek.org




ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
4. League of Minnesota Cities Liability Coverage-Waiver Form (Nick
Tomczik)

101



MEMORANDUM %PJ@
Rice Creek Watershed District

Date: September 30, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator

Subject: League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) Liability Coverage-Waiver Form

Introduction
Annually, the District must consider the potential waiver of statutory tort liability limits and
report that decision to the League of Minnesota Cities.

Background

The League of Minnesota Cities requires members obtaining liability coverage through the
League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT) to consider the waiver of statutory tort
liability limits. The limits are established in Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04.

The Board has voted to waive the statutory monetary limits on municipal tort liability for their
LMC coverage renewal, for all years from 2016 through 2025. (See attached form from League
of Minnesota Cities. The noted RCWD Board actions are the second bullet of the form.) If the
Board wishes to take an alternative direction for the insurance renewal covering 2026, the
proposed motion must be adjusted accordingly to reflect that intent.

Proposed Motions

Manager moves that the District waives the monetary limits on municipal tort
liability established by Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04 to the extent of the limits of the
liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Attachment
LMC Liability Coverage-Waiver Form

l|Page

102



Lﬁ LEAGUE
MINNESOTA
CITIES

LIABILITY COVERAGE - WAIVER FORM

Members who obtain liability coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust
(LMCIT) must complete and return this form to LMCIT before the member’s effective date of
coverage. Return completed form to your underwriter or email to pstech@lmc.org.

The decision to waive or not waive the statutory tort limits must be made annually by the
member’s governing body, in consultation with its attorney if necessary.

Members who obtain liability coverage from LMCIT must decide whether to waive the statutory tort
liability limits to the extent of the coverage purchased. The decision has the following effects:

o [fthe member does not waive the statutory tort limits, an individual claimant could recover no more
than $500,000 on any claim to which the statutory tort limits apply. The total all claimants could
recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would be limited to $1,500,000.
These statutory tort limits would apply regardless of whether the member purchases the optional
LMCIT excess liability coverage.

o [fthe member waives the statutory tort limits and does not purchase excess liability coverage, a single
claimant could recover up to $2,000,000 for a single occurrence (under the waive option, the tort cap
liability limits are only waived to the extent of the member’s liability coverage limits, and the LMCIT
per occurrence limit is $2,000,000). The total all claimants could recover for a single occurrence to
which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to $2,000,000, regardless of the number of
claimants.

o [fthe member waives the statutory tort limits and purchases excess liability coverage, a single claimant
could potentially recover an amount up to the limit of the coverage purchased. The total all claimants
could recover for a single occurrence to which the statutory tort limits apply would also be limited to
the amount of coverage purchased, regardless of the number of claimants.

Claims to which the statutory municipal tort limits do not apply are not affected by this decision.

LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 145 University Avenue West (651) 281-1200 (651) 281-1298
INSURANCE TRUST St. Paul, Minnesota 55103 (800) 925-1122 WWW.|mC.OV?O3


mailto:pstech@lmc.org
mailto:pstech@lmc.org

LMCIT Member Name:

Check one:
The member DOES NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn.

Stat. § 466.04.

The member WAIVES the monetary limits on municipal tort liability established by Minn. Stat. §
466.04, to the extent of the limits of the liability coverage obtained from LMCIT.

Date of member’s governing body meeting:

Signature: Position:

104


https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/cite/466.04

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
5.  RCWD Website ADA Compliance (Kendra Sommerfeld)

105



MEMORANDUM %&l@

Rice Creek Watershed District

Date: September 26th, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager
Subject: RCWD’s Website ADA Compliance

Introduction

The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) recognizes the importance of digital accessibility and the
need to comply with upcoming federal regulations, specifically Title Il, which mandates accessible
websites and digital documents for all local government entities by April 2026. To support this effort,
RCWD has engaged the consulting company, Allyant, to conduct a comprehensive digital accessibility
audit and provide ongoing support to ensure compliance and reduce legal and operational risks.

Background
While Minnesota does not currently have a specific law governing digital accessibility for local agencies,

there are various state laws for procurement and ICT at the state level that apply predominantly to state
agencies, such as MINIT.

However, the upcoming federal Title Il regulation will require all Minnesota municipalities, including
RCWD, to ensure their websites and digital content meet WCAG 2.1 AA standards by April 2026.
Allyant’s services are designed to meet these requirements.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommend approving Allyant’s digital accessibility audit and support statement of work to
position RCWD for compliance with federal regulations for $18,300 with a 10% contingency.

Proposed Motion

It was moved by Manager and seconded by Manager , to authorize the
Allyant’s Statement of Work for digital accessibility auditing and ongoing compliance support for
$18,300 with a 10% contingency to assist RCWD in meeting federal Title Il accessibility requirements.

Attachments
e Allyant’s Digital Accessibility Program Statement of Work

l|Page

106



Digital Accessibility Program

Audit, HUB Platform & Ongoing Support
Statement of Work

Rice Creek Watershed District

Provided by A360 Enterprises, LLC (dba Allyant)

Contact Information:
Ryan Wieland
rwieland@alllyant.com

September 22nd, 2025

This pricing is valid for 30 Days from proposal date.

© 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved.

[ smple s seamiess jaccessibiity ____SEEVENETILY

107



Page |1 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Allyant Project Overview

Allyant Corporate Overview

Allyant is the world’s first comprehensive accessibility solutions company. As of August 15, 2022, the
company represents the combination of three globally recognized accessibility solutions companies,
including T-Base Communications, CommonLook, and Accessible360.

With over 350 employees, we make accessibility simple, seamless, and efficient for organizations—
ensuring equitable access to digital, document, and printed information for people with disabilities. The
most prominent organizations in the world, including those in government, healthcare, education, and
financial services rely on Allyant’s solutions to create, assess, remediate, produce, and track compliant
communications efficiently and cost-effectively. Just a few of the global organizations that trust Allyant for
simple, seamless accessibility:

P ant

CITl polce.GABBANA  STEVE MADDEN

Capita/lOne, YETI LS

B y
M&I‘ Bank COMCAST INDIANA UNIVERSITY

Accessibility Audit & Testing Scope

A digital accessibility audit is an evaluation of how well your website, or other digital experience, meets
globally recognized web accessibility standards—the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG). Any
issues not meeting the standards are flagged, prioritized based on severity, and results are delivered
back to you.

The following scope was created upon review of the digital properties outlined in this Statement of Work.
It is intended to capture all unique templates, components, key user flows, and functionality currently
deployed on the digital product. The scope is meant to be a collaborative effort between Rice Creek
Watershed District and Allyant to ensure it includes an accurate representation of your team’s
accessibility goals and the overall project plan.

/| BT  -//ant.com A

108



Page |2

Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

View Description URL

Homepage https://www.ricecreek.org/
News Page https://www.ricecreek.org/news/
About Page https://www.ricecreek.org/about/about-the-rcwd/

Board of Managers Page

https://www.ricecreek.org/about/board-of-managers/

Staff Directory Page

https://www.ricecreek.org/about/staff/

The Watershed

https://www.ricecreek.org/the-watershed/

Projects Page

https://www.ricecreek.org/projects/

Grants - Water Quality Grant
Inspection Program

https://www.ricecreek.org/grants/water-quality-grant-
inspection-program/

Permit Assignment Form

https://www.ricecreek.org/permits/permit-application/

Outreach Program Page

https://www.ricecreek.org/get-involved/outreach-program/

Contact Page

https://www.ricecreek.org/contact/

Privacy Policy

https://www.ricecreek.org/privacy-policy/

Accessibility Statement

TBD

The scope in the preceding table is accurate, has been reviewed and is approved by Client.

Client, please initial:

/| BT  -//ant.com A

109


https://www.ricecreek.org/
https://www.ricecreek.org/news/
https://www.ricecreek.org/about/about-the-rcwd/
https://www.ricecreek.org/about/board-of-managers/
https://www.ricecreek.org/about/staff/
https://www.ricecreek.org/the-watershed/
https://www.ricecreek.org/projects/
https://www.ricecreek.org/grants/water-quality-grant-inspection-program/
https://www.ricecreek.org/grants/water-quality-grant-inspection-program/
https://www.ricecreek.org/permits/permit-application/
https://www.ricecreek.org/get-involved/outreach-program/
https://www.ricecreek.org/contact/
https://www.ricecreek.org/privacy-policy/

Page |3 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Project Pricing

Service Offerings Payment Details

Annual HUB Platform Subscription:

Unlimited User Seats

HUB Knowledge Base Access

Chrome Scanning Extension (pre- and post-production pages)
Weekly Automated Accessibility scans of up to 5,000 HTML
pages and 1,000 PDF files

Trend-based reporting for progress tracking over time

JIRA Integration

$2,500/year
$1,750year

Accessibility Audit - www.ricecreek.org
1. Manual, disabled-user Accessibility Audit Reports detailing the
findings & recommended fixes
Automated Testing of in-scope pages
No-Cost Review of Company Accessibility Statement

$6,930
$6,090

One Time Fixed Cost

Ongoing Accessibility Support - www.ricecreek.org
Support can be used for any of the below services:
1. Usage of Allyant “Reviewed by” badge
- Future new-build Design Reviews
Remediation Re-testing of WCAG violations (QA Testing)
Integrated Allyant Help Desk
Letter(s) of Conformance
Litigation Support Services (as needed)
Annual Maintenance Re-Audits of in-scope properties

$1,090 per quarter
Invoiced per terms below.

Accessibility remediation of PDF files with a 100% compliance guarantee
for each document.

Year 1 Total Cost (Audit, HUB & Support) $12,200
Year 2 Total Cost (HUB & Support) $6,110
(Optional) ProcureEnsure Software Assessment $500/assessment
Procurement reviews for third-party software renewals or purchases.

(Optional) PDF Remediation Services $5 per page

Note: Pricing does not
include fillable forms.

Project Invoicing Structure

Upon acceptance, which is indicated by signing this SOW, Allyant will invoice the HUB subscription and
Accessibility Audit based on the in-scope views. Allyant will invoice for the first quarterly fee for Ongoing
Accessibility Support on the Contract Start Date. Each subsequent quarter will be invoiced to the Client
under these same terms. The client agrees to Allyant’s services for two years. All invoices will be billed

under NET THIRTY (N30) DAY terms.

Proposed Timeline

Allyant will begin as soon as possible after receiving this signed Statement of Work (SOW). Our
experience has shown your team’s engagement is a major factor in finalizing the Proposed Timeline and
for the overall success of the project. In addition, Allyant has identified Key Success Factors to help

I I simple // seamless // accessibility

allyantcom R

110



Page |4 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

ensure your success. Allyant will review these with your team during the Project Kick-Off Meeting and
throughout the project.

Process Steps Project Start Date Project End Date

Access to Allyant Reviewed by Badge Immediately upon signature.

Project Kick-Off Meeting Schedule upon SOW signature.

Accessibility Audit aligned with Accessibility Audit | Scheduled immediately upon signature and

& Testing Scope delivered by November 20t 2025.

HUB Toolkit Subscription and_Ongoing Immediately upon Two years from contract

Accessibility Support signature. signature
Assumptions

Scope and pricing outlined in this SOW are based in part on information provided by the client.
This includes information shared by the client in digital and verbal communications or obtained
via a scoping call or testing credentials provided to Allyant. Any facts contrary to the information
provided by client and/or the Scope agreed to herein, by way of signature, may result in future
Change Orders (CO) and may impact timeline, pricing and/or hours

Third-party components are not fully audited unless explicitly included in scope.

The client acknowledges that 3rd party components in the Core User Path can prevent Allyant
from issuing a Letter of Conformance for the digital property and steps should be taken now to
interact with those vendors, so they comply as well.

The client will be responsible for providing Allyant with any test data required for an audit and QA
prior to beginning work. This could include user credentials, dummy credit cards, transaction
history and other data. Delays of this information or readiness of test environments will result in
delays & time deducted for rescheduling from support hours

Desktop website audits use the page content displayed in a browser at 1280px wide

Responsive Web Design (RWD) allows for the same core code from a desktop site to be
leveraged in a mobile view.

If a site is mobile responsive, and there is no additional or unique functionality (i.e., carousel,
mobile-only menu), Allyant will provide a walkthrough of the site and the RWD mobile experience.
If the final scope materially exceeds what was represented during scoping (e.g. number of unique
templates, user flows, or views), Allyant reserves the right to issue a change order to adjust
pricing and timeline accordingly.

For internal tracking only, Audit price is based on an estimated 42 hours.

Total hours of work performed by Allyant during the entire Ongoing Support services contract is
not to exceed 60 hours.

Additional accessibility support for future needs can be purchased on an as-needed basis at the
agreed upon rate during the contract term.

Allyant will provide Client with a monthly report detailing Ongoing Support hours consumed
Client may use hours for any digital accessibility review work under contract with Allyant

/| BT  -//ant.com A

111



Page |5 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Agreement

This document is a Statement of Work (“SOW?”) for Services to be performed herein and in accordance
with the Agreement between Rice Creek Watershed District (“Client”) and A360 Enterprises, LLC
(“Allyant”). The pricing and scope information in this SOW is valid for 30 days. This Statement of
Work is governed by and subject to the Allyant Terms and Conditions found at allyant.com/standard-
terms-and-conditions (the “Agreement”). By signing below both parties are agreeing to be bound by the
terms and conditions of the Agreement.

Rice Creek Watershed District has engaged Allyant to provide Digital Accessibility services (“Project”)
as defined in this SOW. Allyant can provide separate estimates if any additional services are desired.
Although Allyant will provide estimates in good faith, all invoices and fees are based upon time actually
spent performing Services.

This SOW is in effect as of the date below; Client-signed authorization is considered permission to initiate
Services listed above.

A360 Enterprises, LLC an Allyant company Client
Signature Signature
Name Name
Title Title

Date Date

I simple / seamiess //acoessiiity ________EEVELITLIN

112


https://allyant.com/standard-terms-and-conditions/
https://allyant.com/standard-terms-and-conditions/

Page |6 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

The Allyant Process

The Allyant Roadmap is a proven process distilled from thousands of accessibility projects over years of
industry-leading services provided to clients across all business verticals around the world. This approach
will lead your organization to become digitally accessible, as quickly as possible, while working with your
specific needs, development processes and available resources.

Accessibility Audit

Allyant will conduct a manual disabled-user audit of the digital properties outlined in the Audit Scope. The
accessibility audit satisfies requirements for screen readers, visual, hearing and cognitive impairment,
and keyboard-only users using standards established in WCAG 2.2 Level AA.

The Audit Reports delivered via the Allyant HUB provide your team with the information necessary to
remediate any accessibility concerns and serve as the governance tool for tracking your progress of this
business compliance requirement. Allyant will provide the following assistance and deliverables with the
audit:

1. Audit Issue Report
a. URL, mobile view or component audited
b. Specific non-compliant elements on each & the WCAG guideline(s) it violates
c. User audience affected by the issue (e.g., screen reader, keyboard-only, hearing
impaired, color contrast)

d. A detailed recommendation to remediate each issue

e. Priority level for fixing the issue

f.  Link to the related Allyant HUB Knowledge Base articles
g. Screenshots where appropriate

2. Audit Summary Report
a. A narrative document summarizing the audit and highlighting common issues that were
found, steps of the recommended remediation plan and an estimated level of effort
b. Global issues and suggestions that would improve ongoing maintenance, Search Engine
Optimization, overall usability and more

Allyant HUB Access

The HUB is your personalized customer portal and is provided to authorized users within your
organization and partner organizations. In the Allyant HUB your related staff will have access to the
project results outlined here, Knowledge Base, Video Training Series and Help Desk staff, (if Ongoing
Support hours are purchased).

/| BT  -//ant.com A

113


https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG22/

Page |7 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Screenshot of Sample Project Dashboard in HUB

" S ———
—— ﬁ et ThAaad
nnnnnn B — a — —— _
. F » . » ; 7

[=] Fotbaierng | & Lol Proad Ty [= NSRS

i
-
[ e et
i
[T et by £ i — —
T F . F P -
[ o mam, i ¢ 2 - ¥ i
e . e e 1 e

[ttt )

Ongoing Accessibility Support

Once a project has begun, you will get immediate access to the Allyant Accessibility HUB (Allyant HUB),
the Knowledge Base, Training Videos and more. You can immediately begin your accessibility initiative.

During this phase, Allyant will also partner with Rice Creek Watershed District to, first, assist in
assessing product fixes through QA testing and technical support, and second, to establish processes for
ongoing, long-term digital accessibility compliance.

Allyant Reviewed by Badges

The Reviewed by Allyant badge may be used on an Accessibility Statement Page, the footer of your site
or other locations as needed for all clients with Ongoing Support services. Allyant does not allow our
Badge to be on a digital property where an Accessibility Overlay is present or any other accessibility
vendor badging.

/| BT  -//ant.com A

114


https://overlayfactsheet.com/en/

Page |8 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Usage Guidelines:

The image should link back to our Website & Digital Property Auditing webpage

The image should have an alt attribute of “Reviewed By Allyant for Accessibility”

The aspect ratio of the image should be retained (no stretching to fit)

The badge may only be used on the site(s) or mobile apps indicated in this Statement of Work
after the desired documents are executed.

Continued use is granted as long as Client continues to subscribe to ongoing support services
and the account continues to be in good standing.

Support Services

The level of support and specific activities required varies dramatically from client to client based on type
of digital properties, testing cadence, developer availability and many other factors. As such, Allyant
provides a set of support hours to help you reach your goals. How an organization uses these hours in
the activities below is up to the organization and can shift over time. The recommended number of
Ongoing Support Hours can be found in the Assumptions section of this SOW.

Typical support activities and deliverables are listed below:

Development Team Support and Accessibility Roadmap
Planning

Following the Allyant audit, the client will schedule and perform internal remediation for the digital
properties in scope based on results from the audit. Allyant will support this development effort through
as-needed technical support for internal technical teams and/or external vendors of the client.

Allyant will provide the following assistance and deliverables during the support services:

Remediation Planning Support: Your Allyant Customer Success Manager will partner to create
a remediation/project plan. This will outline the Client’s approach to resolving issues, highlight
dates for subsequent QA testing for Allyant and define the target date by which all issues are
remediated.

Help Desk via the Allyant HUB: Senior Allyant technicians to consult, mentor and collaborate
with Client’s internal team and/or external vendors on the following:

Ask technical questions related to your project via Help Desk integrated into Allyant HUB

Pairing with an auditor

Sample code

Proactive review/QA of new pages and other content

Other related activities determined valuable to the success of our engagement

Remediation Support Calls with your developers to discuss technical issues and solutions
Q&A Workshop: Once your design and/or development staff has watched the training videos,
they are able to work directly with our auditing and help desk staff via a one-hour remote
workshop. During this Q & A workshop, training concepts can be discussed more in-depth,
specific development/remediation issues can be discussed or other accessibility questions asked.

Note on Expediting Remediation: Because content and design are continually evolving, Allyant strongly
encourages our clients to remediate their digital properties as soon as possible after accessibility auditing
for it to be as applicable as possible.

/| BT  -//ant.com A

115


https://allyant.com/website-digital-property-auditing/

Page |9 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

Quality Assurance Reassessment

Allyant will work with clients to schedule QA within your development process whether that is in sprints or
waterfall or a combination. Once the Client is ready to test, Allyant will reassess the digital properties in
scope. QA consists of checking issues found in the initial audit or previous rounds of QA. It is the clients’
responsibility to apply fixes globally across your digital properties.

At this step, Allyant will provide the following assistance and deliverables:

QA Testing: Allyant will provide manual-user Accessibility QA testing to confirm that the fixes
have successfully been applied and the site, app or other digital property is usable by affected
audiences.

Updated Audit Issue Report: Updated Accessibility Audit Report in the Allyant HUB which
contains any additional fixes and existing issues that are still not complete.

Letter of Accessibility Conformance: States that as of the review date on the specified server,
Allyant found URLs and/or views within scope substantially conform with Level A and Level AA of
the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) version 2.2.

Responsive Mobile Web QA: For responsive sites, where code is shared between desktop and
mobile, and there is no additional or unique functionality (e.g., a carousel or different mobile-only
menu) Allyant can also provide a walkthrough of the RWD mobile experience (UX).

For sites where mobile and desktop templates are different, the appropriate testing methodology
should be discussed with your Customer Success Manager. In this case, specific mobile testing
will be necessary for the mobile apps to receive Letters of Conformance.

Note on Letter of Conformance: Allyant uses a 1-3 scale for level of priority for each issue. Priority 1
indicates a complete blocker for one or more audiences, Priority 2 indicates a partial blocker that presents
significant barriers and challenges for one or more audiences and Priority 3 indicates a WCAG issue that
does not significantly impact the ability to use the site. To receive a Letter of Conformance, all Priority 1
and Priority 2 issues must be satisfactorily resolved regardless of when uncovered by Allyant.
Additionally, the audit team must be able to successfully complete a walkthrough resulting in no additional
P1 or P2 issues. We encourage a plan for Priority 3 items to be in place and documented in Allyant HUB.

Audio Descriptions for pre-recorded videos pose unique and complex accessibility challenges. Allyant
recognizes the difficulties for clients to achieve conformance with WCAG requirements (SC 1.2.3, 1.2.5)
for Audio Descriptions. As such, Allyant will indicate in the audit results when Audio Descriptions are
required by WCAG, but any indications shall be assigned a Warning-level priority and will not be required
to receive an Allyant Letter of Conformance.

Note on QA Testing & Hours Used: In a typical engagement, a significant percentage of the Ongoing
Support hours outlined in this Statement of Work will be used within the first 3-6 months after QA activities
begin. Despite this, Allyant’s pricing model is designed to minimize the financial disruption to your
organization by spreading this cost across the duration of the contract.

Post-Conformance Manual Accessibility Maintenance

Through the hours in your ongoing support contract, Allyant can provide comprehensive manual-user
maintenance of in-scope views following a successful QA for long-term accessibility compliance. Views
for maintenance generally consist of the Home Page & primary user flows within the given digital
property. A specific set of views will be chosen by the Allyant team following a successful QA and
approved by the Client, prior to performing Maintenance Assessments and other services.

At this step Allyant can provide the following assistance and deliverables:

/| BT  -//ant.com A

116



Page |10 Rice Creek Watershed District / © 2025 Allyant. All rights reserved. / September 22nd 2025

1. Accessibility Assessments: Manual-user re-assessments.
2. Accessibility Issue Report if new issues have been introduced.

Compliance Support

In addition to ongoing support and manual-user maintenance, Allyant will help Rice Creek Watershed
District stay accessible and support in mitigating risk through additional compliance support including:

Compliance Reporting: Allyant can help your organization report on your progress toward
accessibility for any legal requirements that may arise. This includes:

Affidavit of Accessibility Activities outlining the activities and milestones within your project
with Allyant as you work toward accessibility. When required, this is generally provided prior to a
successful QA.

Expert Rebuttal Report: Through our Accessibility Claims Team, Allyant can provide disabled
auditor reviews of accessibility legal claims and provide an expert rebuttal of any claims made
against your digital property if needed following a successful QA.

Updated Letter of Conformance provided the digital property continues to be in good standing
with no Priority 1 or 2 issues based on testing based on scope and your Post Conformance
maintenance activities.

/| BT  -//ant.com A

117



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
6. Ramsey County GIS User Group (Matt Kocian)

118



MEMORANDUM S

Rice Creek Watershed District FENR
Date: September 30, 2025

To: RCWD Board of Managers

From: Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician and Inspector

Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Manager
Subject: Ramsey County GIS User Group, JPA

Introduction
Seeking Board authorization to sign a Joint Powers Agreement with the Ramsey County GIS User Group

Background

The Ramsey County GIS Users Group (RCGISUG) is an alliance of 23 Geographic Information Systems
(GIS) user organizations that includes municipalities and local governments. The goal of the RCGISUG is
to share, develop and promote GIS data and technology collaboratively throughout Ramsey County for
the benefit of its citizens, local communities, government agencies, and business partners.

RCWD as well as other watershed districts have been members of the RCGISUG for years. Through this
organization, RCWD receives access to the latest GIS data from Ramsey County. In addition, RCWD also
receives access to mapping and aerial imagery applications such as NearMap and Cyclomedia. The group
meets quarterly and discusses challenges and tools for various projects. The group also collaborates to
have guest speakers and present on a variety of topics. The objective of this group is to share GIS
information across municipalities and organizations to better serve the public.

The RCGISUG has a modest annual budget, funded by members through a Joint Powers Agreement
(JPA). The JPA runs on a 5-year term (Jan 2026-Dec 2030). The cost to be part of the Ramsey County GIS
User Group for RCWD is $712.54 per year. This amount has not changed in the last few years but can
fluctuate as it is based on the population served and the type of organization. The total anticipated cost
over 5 years is approximately $3,500.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommend proceeding with the Ramsey County GIS User Group JPA. The shared data and
information provided by this group are beneficial to the RCWD, and costs are minimal. The cost was
anticipated and is included in the approved 2026 budget.

Proposed Motion

Manager moves to authorize the Administrator, on advice from counsel, to sign the
Ramsey County GIS User Group Joint Powers Agreement. The total approved expenditures over 5 years
shall not exceed $5000.

Attachment
Ramsey County GIS User Group JPA (2026-2030)

l|Page

119



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT
AMONG

MEMBERS OF THE RAMSEY COUNTY GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS USERS GROUP

This JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into pursuant to the provisions of Minn. Stat. §471.59 among
Governmental Units for the purposes of forming the Ramsey County Geographic Information System Users Group (“Users
Group”).

ARTICLE I. INTENT OF THIS AGREEMENT

In 1995, an informal alliance, known as the Ramsey County Geographic Information System Users Group (“Users Group”),
was formed among Governmental Units interested in using Geographic Information Systems (GIS) and data created and
maintained by Ramsey County. This agreement is intended to establish and enable the Users Group to represent the parties to
this Agreement for the purposes of undertaking negotiations and transactions.

ARTICLE II. DEFINITIONS

Section 1. Members means those Governmental Units that have executed this Joint Powers Agreement and have paid the
annual membership dues as provided in Article X.

Section 2. Governmental Unit has the meaning set forth in Minnesota Statutes §471.59.

Section 3. Users Group means a group made up of one representative of each Member with the powers and responsibilities
described in this Agreement.

ARTICLE IIT1. GIS BOARD OF DIRECTORS STRUCTURE

Section 1. There is hereby created a GIS Board of Directors (Board).

Section 2. Each Member shall appoint one person to serve as a Director. Each Member may also appoint a person to serve as
an Alternate Director. Members shall notify the Board in writing if the Director or Alternate Director changes.

Section 3. The Board shall have the following officers: a Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer (Officers).

Section 4. All Officers will be elected by the Board in the first meeting of the agreement’s term as identified in Article X.
Section 1. The Chair will be elected to a one-year term. The Vice-chair will be elected as Vice-chair in year one and Chair in
year two. The Secretary will be elected annually for a three year term in which they will serve as Secretary in year one, Vice-
chair in year two, and Chair in year three. The Treasurer will be elected by the Board for a five year term coinciding with the
term of this agreement. Any Officer vacancies will be elected by the Board as-needed.

Section 5. The Officers shall serve on a voluntary basis without pay.

Section 6. A quorum will consist of at least 40% of the full membership of the Board, whether or not all vacancies have been
filled.

Section 7. Decisions of the Board will be made by a majority of the quorum. Directors may vote and participate in all meeting
proceedings from a remote site pursuant to Minnesota Statute 13D.02.

ARTICLE IV. DUTIES OF THE GIS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. The Board shall meet at least two times per year.

120



Section 2. The Board shall approve and adopt the formula for the Users Group member dues annually by December 31 for the
following year.

Section 3. The Board shall arrange for and facilitate regular meetings of the Users Group and for Users Group activities.
Meetings shall be held in accordance with Minnesota Statute 13D.01 .

Section 4. The Chair presides at Users Group meetings. The Vice Chair will preside in the absence of the Chair. The Secretary
is responsible for recording the proceedings of the Board and communicating these proceedings to all Member organizations.
The Treasurer is responsible for the funds and financial records of the Board.

Section 5. The Chair and the Treasurer must sign vouchers or orders disbursing funds of the Users Group. Disbursement will
be made in the method prescribed by law for statutory cities.

Section 6. The Board may take such actions as it deems necessary and convenient to accomplish the general purposes of this
Agreement.

Section 7.The Board shall purchase liability insurance on behalf of the Users Group to insure against liability of the Users
Group and its constituent Members.

Section 8. The Board may:

(i) Enter into contracts to carry out its powers and duties, in full compliance with any competitive bidding
requirements imposed by State or local law;

(ii) Provide for the prosecution, defense, or other participation in proceedings at law or in equity in which it may have
an interest;

(i) Employ such persons as it deems necessary on a part-time, full-time, or consultancy basis;

(iv) Purchase, hold, or dispose of real and personal property;

(v) Contract for space, commodities or personal services with a Member or group of Members;

(vi) Accept gifts, apply for and use grants or loans of money or other property from the state, the United States of
America, and from other government units and may enter into agreements in connection therewith and hold, use and

dispose of such money or property in accordance with the terms of the gift, grant, loan or agreement relating
thereto;

(vii) Appoint a fiscal agent.

ARTICLE V. NEW MEMBERS

Section 1. Any Governmental Unit that is not a party to the initial Agreement may join as a Member at any time.

Section 2. To become a Member, a local unit of government shall adopt a resolution and shall sign this Joint Powers
Agreement.

Section 3. New Members will pay the annual membership dues for the year in which the new Member is joining, as set by the
Board pursuant to Article IV, Section 2, as calculated by the current formula. Fees will not be pro-rated for new Members who
join after January 1 of each year.

ARTICLE VI. GIS DATA TO BE EXCHANGED AS PART OF THIS AGREEMENT

Section 1. Members agree to exchange any GIS data with Ramsey County and with any requesting Member for the requesting
party’s own use where that GIS data has been in some way derived and/or developed from the County GIS Data accessed
through this Agreement or future agreements between the Users Group and Ramsey County. Members agree to exchange
with Ramsey County and with any other Member any attribute data that it has created and maintained where that data can be
associated to a parcel using a parcel identifier. Members also agree to exchange any building permit data requested by
Ramsey County for the identification of future physical feature data base updates.

121



Section 2. The Board will negotiate with Ramsey County on behalf of the Members in all matters deemed necessary relating to
supply of GIS data generated by a Member.

ARTICLE VII. DATA ACCESS AND USAGE

Section 1. All Members shall have equal rights to access Ramsey County GIS Data.

Section 2. Data generated by Ramsey County and provided to Members may not be sold in its original form to third party
agencies. However, a Member may allow use of the original data by a third party for specific contracted purposes.

Section 3. Data which results from enhancement of Ramsey County GIS Data by a Member, received pursuant to this
Agreement, may be made available to a third party.

Section 4. All Members will adhere to future Users Group license agreements for County or other agency GIS data.

ARTICLE VIII. DATA SECURITY

All Members agree to abide by the data privacy and data security standards of the Member when using Ramsey County GIS
Data or any derivative or enhancement of the data.

ARTICLE IX. FINANCIAL MATTERS
Section 1. The fiscal year of the Users Group is the calendar year.

Section 2. The Board shall adopt an annual budget prior to December 31 of each year for each succeeding year. The Board
will give an opportunity to each Member to comment or object to the proposed budget before adoption. Notice of the adopted
budget must be distributed promptly thereafter to the appointed Director of each Member.

Section 3. Operational costs shall be shared according to a method agreed upon by majority decision of the Board of
Directors. The costs could be met by membership dues. These costs could include Users Group administrative costs, purchase
of liability insurance, and others as appropriate.

Section 4. Annual Membership Dues: Members shall commit to payment of Annual Membership Dues, except where limited by
State Statutes.

Section 5. Billings to the Members are due and payable no later than 60 days after the receipt of the invoice. In the event of a
dispute as to the amount of a billing, a Member must nevertheless make payment as billed to preserve membership status.
The Member may make payment subject to its right to dispute the bill and exercise any remedies available to it. Failure to pay
a billing within 60 days results in suspension of voting privileges of the Member Director. Failure to pay a billing within 120
days is grounds for termination of membership, but the Users Group’s right to receive payment survives termination of
membership.

ARTICLE X. TERM

Section 1. The Term of this Agreement is January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2030.
Section 2. Based on the annual review of the operating procedures within the Agreement conducted by the Board, a new

Agreement will be developed and circulated at least three months prior to December 31, 2030 and be agreed upon and signed
on or before December 31, 2030.

ARTICLE XI. TERMINATION

122



Each Member shall have the right to terminate its membership and participation in the Users Group by formal resolution of the
Member’s organization and communicated to the Board in writing. However, the Member is still obligated to its financial
commitments for the year during which termination of membership occurs.

These commitments include:
(i) Any balance of the Annual Membership Dues. This commitment applies to all Members;

(ii) Any balance owing on Special Projects Assessments. This commitment applies to Members which have entered
into any special project agreement(s).

ARTICLE XII. DISSOLUTION

Section 1. The Users Group may be dissolved by a two-thirds vote of its Members in good standing. Dissolution is mandatory
when the Secretary has received certified copies of resolutions adopted by the governing bodies of the required number of
Members requesting dissolution.

Section 2. In the event of a dissolution, the Board must determine the measures necessary to effect the dissolution and must
provide for the taking of such measures as promptly as circumstances permit, subject to the provisions of this Agreement and
law.

Section 3. In the event of dissolution, following the payment of all outstanding obligations, assets of the Users Group will be
distributed among the then existing Members in direct proportion to their cumulative annual contributions. If those obligations
exceed the assets of the Users Group, the net deficit of the Users Group will be charged to and paid by the then existing
Members in direct proportion to their cumulative annual contributions.

ARTICLE XITI. ACCESS TO DOCUMENTS

Until the expiration of six years after this Agreement terminates, the Users Group shall make available to the Member
organizations and to the State Auditor, a copy of this Agreement and books, documents, accounting procedures and practices
of the Users Group relating to this Agreement.

ARTICLE XIV. HOLD HARMLESS

Section 1. Each Member agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the other Members harmless from any claims, demands,
actions or causes of action, including reasonable attorney’s fees, against or incurred by such other Members, for injury to,
death of, or damage to the property of any third person or persons, arising out of any act or omission on the part of the
indemnifying Member or any of its agents, servants or employees in the performance of or with relation to any of the work or
services provided by Members under the terms of this Agreement.

Section 2. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver by any Member, the Users Group of any limitation of liability
under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466, or other statutory or common law immunities, limits, or exceptions on liability.

Section3. Under no circumstances, however, shall a Member be required to pay on behalf of itself and other Members, any
amounts in excess of the limits on liability established in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 applicable to any one Member. The
limits of liability for some or all of the Members may not be added together to determine the maximum amount of liability for
any Member.

ARTICLE XV. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

The Members and the Users Group agree to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, resolutions, ordinances, rules,
regulations, and executive orders pertaining to unlawful discrimination on account of race, color, creed, religion, national
origin, sex, sexual preference, marital status, status with regard to public assistance, disability, or age.

ARTICLE XVI. DATA PRACTICES

123



Section 1. All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purpose in the course of either the
Member’s or the Users Group'’s performance of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act,

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, and rules adopted to implement the Act.

Section 2. The Members and the Users Group agree to abide strictly by these statutes, rules, and regulations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on this day of

2025.

ORGANIZATION

Approved:

By:

( Name, Title ) (Mayor/Board of Managers President)

By:

( Name, Title ) (City Manager/Administrator)

DESIGNATED DIRECTOR TO REPRESENT ORGANIZATION:

Name:

Phone:

Email:

By:

(Chris Kucek, Chair of Users Group)

ALTERNATE DIRECTOR (IF APPLICABLE):

Name:

Phone:

Email:

124



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
7.  Letter of Support for Mounds View’s RelLeaf Grant Application
(Tom Schmidt, Kendra Sommerfeld)

125



MEMORANDUM %&l@

Rice Creek Watershed District

Date: September 29th, 2025
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications & Outreach Manager & Tom Schmidt,

Drainage & Facilities Manager
Subject: Letter of Support for Mounds View’s ReLeaf Grant Application

Introduction

RCWD has received a request from the City of Mounds View for a letter of support for their ReLeaf Grant
application. This support is necessary because the project involves work within and around the public
drainage system (ARJD1), and the city requires our collaboration and formal approval to include this
work in their grant application. This will ensure they have a competitive grant application and higher
chance of being awarded funds.

Background
The City of Mounds View’s proposed project focuses on enhancing community tree health and creating

a climate resilient canopy in Greenfield Park, which is near Anoka Ramsey Judicial Ditch 1. The project
includes planting trees, native seeding, vegetation management, and engaging residents through
educational activities. Since the project involves working near, but not affecting, the public drainage
system, formal collaboration and support are essential for the grant application to proceed successfully.
This is also an opportunity for RCWD to communicate with and educate the community on our public
drainage system and vegetation maintenance within the system in tandem with Mounds View’s work in
the park. The City’s work will not impact on the working corridor of the Public Drainage system or the
ditch itself. During on site meetings with City staff, PDS staff was very explicit that trees could not be
planted within 50 feet of the top edge of the ditch, and that anything in that zone is liable to be
removed without replacement. City staff acknowledged the limits set forth.

Staff Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board support and sign the attached Letter of Support for the City of
Mounds View’s ReLeaf Grant application.

Proposed Motion

It was moved by Manager and seconded by Manager , to approve and
direct the Administrator to sign and send the Letter of Support for the City of Mounds View’s RelLeaf
Grant application.

Attachment
e RCWD’s Letter of Support for Mounds View’s ReLeaf Grant Application

l|Page

126



m‘ RCWD

§

'VM\‘ \ a RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org

Dear RelLeaf Grant Committee,

The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) strongly supports the City of Mounds View’s ReLeaf
grant application to increase climate-resilient tree canopy within Greenfield Park. This project
will provide multiple community and ecological benefits, including improved climate resiliency,
wildlife habitat, and enhanced tree cover.

As the Public Drainage Authority for Anoka Ramsey Judicial Ditch 1 (ARJD1) which is located
within Greenfield Park, RCWD confirms that the proposed tree plantings will not interfere with
our public drainage system and future work on the system. Mounds View has a strong track
record of coordination with RCWD and understands that trees should not be planted within the
drainage system. We will continue to work closely with the City to ensure plantings are located
outside the drainage right-of-way.

RCWD also supports the City’s efforts to pair tree planting with native seeding and vegetation
management, creating a more resilient landscape. We look forward to collaborating with the
City on outreach and education opportunities to help residents understand the importance of
tree canopy, climate-adapted plantings, and the importance of public drainage systems.

We are confident this project will enhance stormwater management, tree canopy, climate
resiliency, and community livability. RCWD is proud to collaborate and support the City of
Mounds View on this effort and encourages full consideration of their grant application.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this important initiative.

Sincerely,

Nick Tomczik
RCWD Administrator
ntomczik@ricecreek.org

BOARD OF Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller
MANAGERS Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County

127



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION
8.  Check Register Dated October 8, 2025, in the Amount of
$203,341.83 Prepared by Redpath and Company

128



Rice Creek Watershed District
Check Register
September 25, 2025 - October 8, 2025

To Be Approved at the October 8, 2025 Board Meeting

Check # Date Payee Description Amount
26633  10/08/25 Apitz Garage, Inc. Vehicle $87.11
26634  10/08/25 Barr Engineering Engineering 847.50
26635  10/08/25 Birchwood Village Construction -SMG grant 50,000.00
26636  10/08/25 Christ the King Church Construction-WQ cost share grant 10,000.00
26637  10/08/25 City of Mounds View Professional Services 200.00
26638  10/08/25 Dunaway Construction Contracted Services 13,845.00
26639  10/08/25 Heidi Ferris Construction -WQ cost share grant 3,816.93
26640  10/08/25 Living Water Tree Service Contracted Services 4,600.00
26641  10/08/25 Minnesota Pollution Control Agency Contracted Services 2,000.00
26642  10/08/25 ODP Business Solutions, LLC Office Supplies 116.64
26643 10/08/25 Plaudit Design Professional Services 687.00
26644  10/08/25 Rinke Noonan Legal 8,236.60
26645  10/08/25 Stantec Consulting Services Inc. Contracted Services 3,674.24
26646  10/08/25 TKB Associates, Inc. Professional Services 3,531.15
26647  10/08/25 Washington Conservation District Contracted Services 4,342.00
26648  10/08/25 WSB & Associates, Inc. Engineering 3,237.50
11489  10/08/25 Jan Magnusson Surety Release - #21-104 1,000.00
11490  10/08/25 Presbyterian Homes and Services Surety Release - #18-092 22,700.00
Payroll  10/15/25 October 15th Payroll (estimate) October 15th Payroll (estimate) 38,998.80

EFT 10/08/25 US Bank Equipment Finance Equipment Lease 702.74
EFT 10/08/25 Comcast Telecommuncations 334.89
EFT 10/08/25 Wex Bank Vehicle Fuel 679.84
EFT 10/08/25 Xcel Energy Telecommuncations 117.76
EFT 10/08/25 Xcel Energy Telecommuncations 14.29
EFT 10/08/25 US Geological Survey Contracted Services 3,569.50
EFT 10/15/25 Internal Revenue Service 10/15 Federal Withholding (estimate) 13,752.95
EFT 10/15/25 Minnesota Revenue 10/15 State Withholding (estimate) 2,454.00
EFT 10/15/25 Empower Retirement 10/15 Deferred Compensation 860.00
EFT 10/15/25 Empower Retirement 10/15 Roth IRA 390.00
EFT 10/15/25 Health Equity 10/15 HSA 453.83
EFT 10/15/25 PERA 10/15 PERA (estimate) 8,091.56
Total

$203,341.83

Page: 1

129



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1.  District Engineer Updates and Timeline

130



E/—i HoustonEngineering Inc.

District Engineer - Monthly Project Report September 2025

Rice Creek Watershed District

gEV‘ RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

Date Prepared: 30-Sep-25
Prepared by: C. Grandbois
Project Estimated District Billed
Estimated Costto | Remainin Com] ete Progress | Percentage| Within for Initial Target
Project Name Task Order Manager Budget Date Bud etg /Trar‘:sfer Based on | of Budget | Budget? | Exceedence | Completion |ltems of Interest / Concern
9 9 Fier | Work Utiized | (Y/N) | of Budget? Date
" | Completed (Y/N)
GIS and Ditch Records Maintenance; Brian Fischer $16,000 $14,000 $2.000 N 75.0% 87.5% v N/A 31-Dec-25 Drainage records are being added to DrainageDB on a quarterly
DrainageDB Annual Subscription ' ' ' e R basis.
MS4T$;;$Z?::L§:%ZU?;;” and Brian Fischer $16,000 $7,029 $8,971 N 75.0% 43.9% Y N/A 31-Dec-25 [We continue to make updates on an as-requested basis.
Bast M°°'evb:t‘;er Z‘Sa'm;”;f;l;?;"'e”°e and Adam Nies $77,000 | $2.445 | $74,555 N 3.0% 3.2% Y N/A 1-Feb-26 |A kick-off meeting was held with the City of Fridley
0ld Central Aventue Feasibility Study Greg Bowles $26,000 | $4,210 | $21,790 15.0% 16.2% Y N/A 30-Sep-25 |\ are continuing to conceptualize options and identify access
routes for construction
JD 3 Clearwater Creek Final Plans Adam Nies $110,000 $2,826 $107,175 3.0% 2.6% N/A 30-Jun-26 |HEI is beginning to assemble easement information to determine
2025 District Wide Modeling Program Annual Bret Zimmerman 35,200 $27.679 $7.522 80.0% 78.6% v N/A 1-Nov-25 We havej continued to update several models with revised
Updates geometric data.
Lake Johanna O”tS"::dS;rUCt“re Feasibilly | Ghris Otterness $13,000 | $4,519 | $8,481 N 30.0% | 34.8% Y N/A 30-Aug-25 |We have b concept layouts for review by District staff
— . We have completed a regulatory coordination meeting with DNR
J°”e;ri§_?:‘;;zt[';l"s‘ij'f:]"z::gnpae’:i:?ﬁ'ﬁdg'”g Joe Lewis $485,000 | $47,762 | $437,238 N 10.0% 9.8% Y N/A 30-Jun-26 |and a site survey. Next steps include revising site plan layouts and
ject 9 9 further regulatory engagement.
Hardwood Creek / JD 2 Subwatershed Adam Nies $54,000 $4,792 $49,208 N 10.0% 8.9% v N/A 1-Mar-26 We have begun identifying potential storage site locations and
Storage Feasibility Study ' ’ ’ =R = assessing feasibility.
ARJD 1 Repair Report Adam Nies $102,000 $516 $101,485 N 1.0% 0.5% Y N/A 1-Jun-26 [This effort will begin with field data collection.
ACD 53-62 Branches 5 & 6 Final Design . o, o o We have finalize charge certification to Anoka County and
Bidding and Construction Management Adam Nies $125,000 $2,669 $122,332 N 20% 2% Y N/A 0-Jan-00 developed charge maps.

Values in red are either potential budget concerns or changes in schedule.
The "overage" for those projects shown as "over budget" is not billed to the District. The cost to date column reflects HEi's actual internal cost. Projects are considered within budget if + 5%.

10f1

131




{;] HoustonEngineering Inc.

ACD 53-62 Branches 5 & 6 Final Design Bidding and |-

Construction Management

ARJD 1 Repair Report

Hardwood Creek / JD 2 Subwatershed Storage Feasibility |

Study

Jones Lake Outlet Modification and Dredging Project:
Final Design and Permitting

Lake Johanna Outlet Structure Feasibility Study ,

2025 District Wide Modeling Program Annual Updates

JD 3 Clearwater Creek Final Plans [

Old Central Aventue Feasibility Study -

URCWD

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT

District Engineer
Monthly Progress Report (Actual & Estimated Progress)
Through September 2025

s

East Moore Lake Stormwater Resilience and Water [

Quality Analysis

MS4Front Annual Subscription and Implementation
Services

GIS and Ditch Records Maintenance; DrainageDB Annual |

Subscription

@ Percentage of Budget Utilized

0%
% Percentage of Work Completed

o

e

s

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 110% 120%

132



	10-08-2025 Agenda.pdf
	10-08-2025 Dividers.pdf
	09-24-25 BD minutes.pdf
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	October Board Packet WQG Applications.pdf
	Board Memo Template_New (2).pdf
	A25-03 CAC Packet.pdf
	Vanderpool_RCWD_WQGP_Memo.pdf
	Anoka Conservation District

	Small plans.pdf
	Designers Cost Estimate_Vanderpool.pdf
	Borers Outdoor Services Cost Estimate_Vanderpool.pdf
	JK Landscape Construction Cost Estimate_Vanderpool.pdf

	Board Memo Template_New (3).pdf
	W25-01 CAC Packet
	WCD WQ Grant Application Tighe Schmitz CAC 9.22.25_1.pdf
	New.pdf

	Tighe_Schmitz_Park_BirchwoodVillage_MNL_09262025.pdf
	W25-01 CAC Packet
	W25-01 CAC Packet

	10-08-2025 Dividers
	Clear Lake Shoreline Cost Share Memo 10082025 draft
	Landscape Plan Sheets from 2025-09-23 131361 BID PLAN SET
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	2026 WQG Program Release Board Packet 10-8-2025
	2025 Water Quality Grant Prorgam Release Board Memo.pdf
	2026 Final ACD C-S Agreement.pdf
	2026 Final RSWCD C-S Agreement.pdf
	2026 Final WCD C-S Agreement.pdf
	2026 Water Quality Grant Program Review Board Workshop Packet_Final.pdf
	2026 TechnicalServicesSchedule.pdf
	2026 Water Quality Grant Program Review Board Workshop Packet
	Annual Program Review CAC Packet.pdf
	2026 WQ Grant Program Application & Contract.pdf



	2026 Operations and Maintenance Agreement Final.pdf

	10-08-2025 Dividers
	CAC Appointment_meeting memo_Oct 2025
	redacted jim McDonald CAC 2025
	cac Gebhard application_Redacted
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	Memo_LMC liability waiver form
	Liability-Coverage-Waiver-Form (5)
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	website ADA_meeting memo_Oct 2025
	Rice Creek Watershed District Allyant Audit & Support_2025-09-22
	Allyant Project Overview   Allyant Corporate Overview
	Accessibility Audit & Testing Scope
	Project Pricing
	Project Invoicing Structure
	Proposed Timeline
	Assumptions
	Agreement
	The Allyant Process
	Accessibility Audit
	Allyant HUB Access
	Ongoing Accessibility Support

	Allyant Reviewed by Badges
	Support Services
	Development Team Support and Accessibility Roadmap Planning
	Quality Assurance Reassessment
	Post-Conformance Manual Accessibility Maintenance
	Compliance Support


	10-08-2025 Dividers
	RCGISUG Memo 10082025
	RCGISUG JPA 2026-2030_RCWD
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	Mounds view letter of support_meeting memo_Oct 2025
	Letter of Support for Mounds View ReLeaf Grant Application 2025
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	10-8-25 check register 203341.83
	10-08-2025 Dividers
	September_2025_engineers report_table
	September_2025_engineers report_chart

	LMCIT Member Name: 
	Date of members governing body meeting: 
	Position: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off


